
 
 

 

 

Please ask for: Amelia Boulter, Democratic Support Officer 
T: 01752 304570 E: Amelia.boulter@plymouth.gov.uk 

CABINET 
 
Date:    Tuesday 7 June 2011 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Venue: COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH 
 
Members: 
Councillor  Mrs Pengelly, Leader 
Councillor  Fry, Deputy Leader 
Councillors Ball, Bowyer, Jordan, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Monahan, Ricketts and Wigens. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 

Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

CABINET 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Cabinet Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Cabinet Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items 

on this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 14) 
  
 To sign and confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 29 March 

2011. 
  
4. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from the public in accordance with the Constitution. 

 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic Support 
Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, Plymouth, 
PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any questions must be 
received at least five clear working days before the date of the meeting. 

  
5. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
CABINET MEMBER: THE LEADER 
  
6. CABINET APPOINTMENTS   (Pages 15 - 16) 
  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Corporate Support 
  
CABINET MEMBER: THE DEPUTY LEADER 
  
7. TRANSFER OF REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

(RDA) ASSETS   
(Pages 17 - 20) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 



 

  
8. ACQUISITION OF DERRIFORD BUSINESS PARK   (Pages 21 - 24) 
  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 
  
CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR BOWYER AND COUNCILLOR RICKETTS 
  
9. JOINT FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT   (Pages 25 - 90) 
  
 CMT Lead Officers: Director for Corporate Support and Assistant Chief Executive 
  
CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR BOWYER 
  
10. MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2011 - 2015   (Pages 91 - 122) 
  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Corporate Support 
  
CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR WIGENS 
  
11. PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

UNDER FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
LEGISLATION   

(Pages 123 - 132) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 
  
12. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 

 
AGENDA 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. 
  
CABINET MEMBER: DEPUTY LEADER 
  
13. TRANSFER OF REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

(RDA) ASSETS (E3)   
(Pages 133 - 146) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 

 
  



 

14. ACQUISITION OF DERRIFORD BUSINESS PARK (E3)   (Pages 147 - 154) 
  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 
  
CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR WIGENS 
  
15. PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

UNDER FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
LEGISLATION (E7A)   

(Pages 155 - 156) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 
  
 



Cabinet Tuesday 29 March 2011 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday 29 March 2011 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Mrs Pengelly, in the Chair. 
Councillor Fry, Vice Chair. 
Councillors Bowyer, Jordan, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Mrs Watkins and Wigens. 
 
Also in attendance: Anthony Payne (Acting Chief Executive), Adam Broome (Director for 
Corporate Support), Bronwen Lacey (Director of Services for Children and Young 
People), Richard Bara (Urban Planning Coordinator), Paul Barnard (Assistant Director 
for Planning Services), Philip Heseltine (Head of Transport Strategy), Tony Hopwood  
(Programmes Director), Tim Howes (Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance), 
Sunita Mills (Transport Strategy and Spatial Development Controller), Stuart Palmer 
(Assistant Director for Strategic Housing), Clive Perkin (Assistant Director for Transport) 
and Chris Randall (Finance Client Manager (Capital and Major Projects)). 
 
Apologies for absence: Councillors Brookshaw and Monahan 
 
The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 3.25 pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the Cabinet will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, 
so they may be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm 
whether these minutes have been amended. 
 

124. VOTE OF THANKS   
 
The Leader extended her thanks to Cabinet Members for their work during the year.  
She commented that a tremendous amount of work had been undertaken and she 
also thanked all the officers who had contributed during the year, for their hard work. 
 
Councillor Fry highlighted the time spent by the Leader on affairs of the city and, on 
behalf of Cabinet Members, thanked her for her leadership. 
 

125. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
In accordance with the code of conduct, Councillor Sam Leaves declared a personal 
interest in minute 136, on the Health and Wellbeing Board, as an employee of the 
National Health Service. 
 

126. MINUTES   
 
Agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on 8 March 2011 are confirmed as a 
correct record subject to the amendment of minute 123 (Mount Edgcumbe 2011/12 – 
2013/14 Budget Setting) by the addition of a second decision, so that the decision 
reads – 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



‘Agreed that – 
 
(1) the actions detailed in the Joint Committee report are agreed; 
 
(2) if additional funding was secured for 2011/12, the posts now identified, 
may be retained.’   

 
127. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   

 
There were no questions from the public, for this meeting. 
 

128. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 
There was no Chair’s urgent business. 
 

129. MARKET RECOVERY SCHEME 2011-2012   
 
The Director for Development and Regeneration submitted a report on a proposal to 
continue the market recovery measures, which were approved by Cabinet on 15 
December 2009 (minute 99 (2009/10) refers). 
 
Councillor Fry (Cabinet Member for Planning, Strategic Housing and Economic 
Development) introduced the report and indicated that, following an analysis of the 
economic and property market, it was suggested that conditions would remain fragile, 
thereby contributing to the challenging prospects for development viability in both 
commercial and residential property sectors.   
 
It was proposed that the new Market Recovery Scheme would enhance the existing 
scheme to give greater encouragement to economic development and job creation. 
 
Councillor Fry thanked Paul Barnard (Assistant Director for Planning Services) for his 
expertise and leadership through these difficult times. 
 
Agreed the 2011/12 Market Recovery Scheme for planning applications submitted by 
31 March 2012, as set out in the appendix to the written report.  
 

130. PLYMOUTH GROWTH FUND   
 
The Director for Development and Regeneration submitted a report on a proposal to 
establish a Plymouth Growth Fund to be built up over time to make the best use of 
available regeneration resources including government initiatives, Council and wider 
public assets as well as private sector investment.       
 
Councillor Fry (Cabinet Member for Planning, Strategic Housing and Economic 
Development) introduced the report and highlighted the range of measures being 
proposed with a view to generating the capacity to attract investment and provide 
essential funding for regeneration projects.  Cabinet Members were advised that -  
  

(a) in the first instance, it was proposed to ring fence the New 
Homes Bonus to create the fund;  

Page 2



  
(b) 
  

consideration would be given to whether a transfer of Regional 
Development Agency assets was appropriate into the growth 
fund and would be the subject of a separate decision in the 
future; 
  

(c) 
  

in addition and to ensure delivery of the New Homes Bonus, it 
was proposed that all the agreed sites, supporting the creation 
of a Local Housing Company, would be used to support 
Registered Providers’ Bids to the government’s new Affordable 
Homes Programme 2011 – 2015, the deadline for which was 3 
May 2011.     

  
Agreed – 
  

(1) the establishment of a Plymouth Growth Fund from the 
financial and land resources outlined in the report, with 
appropriate procedures agreed with Portfolio Holders for 
Planning, Strategic Housing and Economic Development, and 
Finance, Property, People and Governance, to be administered 
by the Director for Development and Regeneration; 
  

(2) to ring fence the New Homes Bonus as part of the Growth 
Fund and to undertake necessary due diligence into the 
proposed Regional Development Agency asset transfer; 
  

(3) 
  

the use of all of the Local Housing Company allocated sites in 
support of Registered Providers’ bids for the new affordable 
housing funding framework, to be delegated to the Assistant 
Director for Strategic Housing in consultation with the Portfolio 
Holders for Planning, Strategic Housing and Economic 
Development, and Finance, Property, People and Governance. 

 
131. CENTRAL PARK MASTERPLAN OF ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENTS AND 

DELIVERY PLAN   
 
The Director for Development and Regeneration submitted a written report seeking 
the adoption of a new masterplan for Central Park, detailing environmental 
enhancements, together with a delivery plan, setting out the programme and funding 
strategy to deliver the commitments set out in Policy CP04 of the Central Park Area 
Action Plan. 
 
The report indicated that the document had been the subject of extensive public 
consultation and that responses had been unprecedented in their support for the 
initiative.  An independent critical review of the masterplan had also been undertaken 
by the Campaign for Architecture and the Built Environment who had supported the 
principles of the masterplan and had offered advice which had informed the final 
document.       
 

Page 3



Councillor Michael Leaves (Cabinet Member for Community Services (Street Scene, 
Waste and Sustainability)) welcomed the report and, in particular, recommendation 
(5), proposing the establishment of a community forum.   
 
Cabinet Members highlighted the need for a refreshment facility near the children’s 
play area, as soon as possible, and officers undertook to look at the early provision of 
such a facility.    
  
Agreed – 
  

(1) the Central Park Masterplan of Environment Enhancement 
together with its delivery plan, as set out in the report;  
  

(2) to establish a Central Park Executive Board comprising the 
Portfolio Holder for Planning, Strategic Housing and Economic 
Development and Community Services, and the Portfolio 
Holder for Finance, with authority to agree any variations to the 
masterplan consistent with the six strategic objectives for 
Central Park; 
  

(3) 
  

to instruct the Assistant Director of Development and 
Regeneration (Planning Services) to assemble a Central Park 
Delivery Team from existing resources (to include 
representation from Community Services, Finance and Asset 
Management), in consultation with the relevant directors, 
reporting to the Central Park Executive Board referred to in 
recommendation (2) above; 
 

(4) 
  

to instruct officers to work up a business case to ensure the 
financial sustainability of the ongoing operational costs, 
maintenance and upkeep, in line with capital developments at 
Central Park; 
 

(5) to instruct officers to investigate the establishment of a 
Community Forum with ward councilors, to foster and maintain 
the relationships already made with the community, 
stakeholders and with the Friends of Central Park. 

 
132. PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL LEISURE MANAGEMENT CONTRACT: CONTRACT 

AWARD   
 
With reference to minutes 31 and 33 (2008/09) that gave approval to the outline 
business case on the Future Management Options of Plymouth Leisure Facilities, the 
Director for Community Services submitted a written report indicating that the 
Preferred Bidder had been selected by the Plymouth Life Centre and Leisure Related 
Projects Executive Programme Board and seeking approval, from Cabinet, to the 
award of the Plymouth City Council Leisure Management Contract.  
 
 

Page 4



Councillor Bowyer (Cabinet Member for Finance, Property, People and Governance) 
introduced the report and drew the attention of Cabinet Members to the confidential 
contract award report, referred to in minute 144 below.  He also reported that the 
proposal had been considered by the Customer and Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel which had welcomed the proposal.       
 
Tony Hopwood (Programmes Director) reported on the Preferred Bidder and 
indicated that, it was anticipated that the savings, along with life cycle costs included 
as part of the contract, would more than exceed the Sport England funding 
requirements. 
 
Tim Howes (Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance) advised Cabinet 
Members that authority should be delegated to the Chair of the Executive 
Programme Board and that the recommendations should be amended accordingly. 
 
Agreed – 
  

(1) to note the selection of the Preferred Bidder by the Executive 
Programme Board and to approve award of the Plymouth City 
Council Leisure Management Contract to Sports and Leisure 
Management Ltd with the resolution of final clarifications being 
delegated to the Chair of the Executive Programme Board; 
  

(2) to delegate authority to the Chair of the Executive Programme 
Board for the engagement of Sports and Leisure Management 
Ltd to develop and implement early mobilisation plans, as 
facilitated by the procurement process; 
  

(3) 
  

to delegate authority to the Chair of the Executive Programme 
Board to ensure that any contract savings are available to be 
used to offset future life cycle replacement costs to meet the 
Sport England funding requirements of the Plymouth Life 
Centre. This will be dependent on the final contract price and 
the profiling of it for each year, and other Council priorities. 

 
133. PAVILIONS FUTURE OPTIONS   

 
With reference to minutes 85 and 88 that gave approval to a soft market testing 
exercise through the Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU), the Director for 
Community Services submitted a written report indicating that, following the exercise, 
it was considered that there was a viable and deliverable private sector solution that 
would enable the re-provision of arena and ice facilities and maintain continuity, so 
far as was reasonably practicable, pending re-provision. 
 
Councillor Bowyer (Cabinet Member for Finance, Property, People and Governance) 
submitted the proposal to progress to the procurement of a private sector 
development partner.     
 

Page 5



Tim Howes (Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance) advised Cabinet 
Members that authority should be delegated to the Chair of the Executive 
Programme Board and that the recommendation should be amended accordingly. 
   
Agreed – 
  

(1) that officers are instructed to progress the procurement of a 
private sector development partner through the OJEU; 
  

(2) to delegate the authority for the management and direction of 
the project to the Chair of the Plymouth Life Centre and Leisure 
Related Projects Executive Programme Board; 
  

(3) 
  

that the outcome of this exercise will be presented to a future 
Cabinet meeting for a final decision. 

 
134. INVEST TO SAVE INITIATIVES AND FINANCIAL UPDATE   

 
The Corporate Management Team submitted a written report seeking approval of 
four invest to save schemes, the continuation of the Carefirst project, and an 
increase in capital and revenue resources for highway maintenance and coastal 
management / flood defence projects.   
 
The report also proposed a change to the technical method for calculating the costs 
of supported borrowing within the statutory accounts and sought further changes to 
fees and charges. 
 
Councillor Bowyer (Cabinet Member for Finance, Property, People and Governance) 
submitted the proposals and referred to supplementary reports that had been 
submitted on the procurement ‘invest to save’ proposal, including a confidential 
contract award report (referred to in minute 147 below).    
 
Councillor Wigens (Cabinet Member for Transport) reported on the highways 
proposals and referred to additional funding that had been received from the 
government which would be spent entirely on pot holes. 
 
Councillor Mrs Watkins (Cabinet Member for Children and Young People) reported 
on the proposals relating to children’s services.  
 
The Chair referred to the proposal for free use of Tinside Pool and the Director for 
Corporate Support undertook to look at the possibility of providing refreshment 
facilities (and other franchises) at the pool.   
   
Chris Randall (Finance Client Manager (Capital and Major Projects)) reported that, 
arising from the recent notification of additional monies for highway maintenance, the 
following amendments were required – 
 

(a) paragraph 6.3 (page 77 of the agenda papers) - the estimated 
spend was reduced from £1.2m to £760k; 
   

Page 6



(b) paragraph 6.4 (page 77 of the agenda papers) – the contract 
break point was likely to be significantly less than £100k;    
 

(c) recommendation 5 would require amendment to reflect the 
increase in government funding. 

 
Agreed that the City Council is Recommended to – 
  

(1) approve the commencement of the Parent and Child 
Assessment ‘invest to save’ project and that this be financed 
from the Council’s revenue ‘invest to save’ reserve £0.073m in 
2011/12 and £0.010m in 2012/13;  
  

(2) approve the inclusion of the Autistic Spectrum Disorder ‘invest 
to save’ project in the 2011/12 capital programme at an 
estimated cost of £0.657m to be financed from a mixture of 
general fund reserves and schools balances; 
  

(3) 
  

approve the continuation of the Carefirst project and to 
increase the capital programme for this project by £0.831m in 
2010/11, £0.832m in 2011/12, £0.106m in 2012/13, £0.177m 
in 2013/14 and £0.377m in 2014/15. The revenue costs are 
estimated to be £1.006m in 2010/11, £0.425m in 2011/12, 
£0.399m in 2012/13, £0.400m in 2013/14 and £0.400m in 
2014/15.Officers have now identified costs being incurred in 
2010/11 (mentioned above) which could be treated as capital 
and would therefore allow the Council more flexibility in its 
financing options. Funding towards the project has been 
identified from existing revenue and capital budgets, however 
there will be temporary shortfalls totalling £0.600m which will 
need to be met from the revenue invest to save reserve; 
 

(4) 
  

approve the Accommodation Strategy Phase 2 ‘invest to save’ 
project and to increase the capital programme for this project 
by £2.106m in 2011/12, £1.008m in 2012/13 and £0.500m in 
2013/14 to be financed from capital receipts and temporary 
unsupported borrowing; 
 

(5) approve an increase in the transport capital and revenue 
allocation (from 2010/11 levels) towards highway maintenance 
(which includes ‘pot hole’ maintenance) of £1.003m. This will 
be financed from an estimated increase in revenue 
government grant of £0.433m and a reallocation within the 
transport capital programme approved at 28 February 2011 
Council from the ‘integrated transport block’ and street lighting 
maintenance; 
 

(6) approve an increase in the development capital programme 
for 2011/12 of £0.581m towards flood and coastal erosion 
schemes following the award of external grant funding; 

Page 7



 
(7) approve that the Minimum Revenue Provision policy for 

2010/11 and 2011/12 is amended to reflect option 1 (the 
regulatory method) for borrowing supported by the 
government through the revenue support grant mechanism;  
 

(8) approve the delaying of changes to fees and charges relating 
to the adult social care ‘fairer charging’ policy until July 2011. 
This is due to the review of all clients not being completed until 
the end of June 2011; 
 

(9) approve making the use of Tinside pool free to all users during 
the summer of 2011; 
 

(10) consider the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Board, following referral of the ‘invest to save’ projects to the  
Management Board on 6 April 2011, to reflect previous 
recommendations for scrutiny involvement in ‘invest to save’ 
projects; 
  

(11) amend the revenue budget to include the procurement ‘invest 
to save’ proposal of £758,100. 

 
 
 (i) Invest to Save Initiatives and Financial Update - Cabinet 

Decisions   
 

  Agreed that – 
 

(12) subject to Council approving the budget allocation for the 
procurement ‘invest to save’ project, a contract is awarded for  
the project, to Tenderer 2, on the basis of the most  
economically advantageous tender; 
 

(13) the final detailed scheme approval of the Development  
capital programme for 2011/12 towards flood and coastal  
erosion schemes is delegated to the Cabinet Member with  
responsibility for the Environment, in consultation with the  
Director for Development and Regeneration, following the  
business case sign-off by the Capital Delivery Board. 

 

   
135. ALLOTMENT SERVICE REVIEW - RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE 

CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL   
 
The Director for Community Services submitted a written report on the proposed 
response to the recommendations from the Customer and Communities Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel on the allotment service (minute 58 refers).  The 
recommendations had been approved by the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Board on 26 January 2011. 
 

Page 8



Councillor Michael Leaves (Cabinet Member for Community Services (Street Scene, 
Waste and Sustainability)) reported on the proposed response. 
 
Agreed that – 
  

(1) recommendation (1) that the panel support all efforts being 
made to find additional land for allotment plots and recommend 
all channels are explored including direct discussions with 
public and private land owners e.g. the National Trust, is noted; 
  

(2) in response to recommendation (2) that officers establish the 
funding available in the medium term to contribute towards the 
allotment service from capital receipts and Section 106 monies, 
the panel is advised that parks services’ officers will progress 
development opportunities and seek funding for allotments 
from developments when they arise; 
  

(3) 
  

in response to recommendation (3) that rents are reviewed on 
an annual basis but any rent increase should not be such to 
disadvantage enterprise and other groups using the allotments 
(for example schools, community groups, groups with special 
needs, those on low incomes and also making good use of the 
neighbourhood profiles), the panel is advised that allotment 
rents are reviewed and benchmarked nationally. Before any 
price increases were implemented, an Equality Impact 
Assessment would be carried out to consider the impact on any 
groups; 
 

(4) 
  

in response to recommendation (4) that a review of the plot 
sizes is undertaken, the panel is advised that it has been found 
that half plots are more useful for allotment holders and are 
preferred by them. Officers are progressing the issuing of half 
plots when full plots become available and all new plots 
dedicated on all sites are half plots. 

 
136. HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD   

 
The Director for Community Services, the Director of Services for Children and 
Young People and the Assistant Chief Executive submitted a written report updating 
Cabinet on some of the key elements of the NHS Health and Social Care Bill 
published on 19 January 2011 – 
 

● strengthening commissioning of NHS Services;  
● increasing democratic accountability and public voice; 
● liberating provision on NHS services; 
● strengthening public health services; 
● reforming health and care arm’s length bodies. 

 
The report set out the next steps and sought approval to the development work that 
would now take place to address this agenda and changes.      

Page 9



  
Councillor Mrs Watkins (Cabinet Member for Children and Young People) indicated 
that Councillor Monahan (Cabinet Member for Adult Health and Social Care) was 
currently receiving training on the role of the Health and Wellbeing Boards and that 
she would also receive training in due course.  She had recently had a successful 
meeting with Sentinel, the new commissioning group, which represented all the 
general practioners in the city (with the exception of one) and south east Cornwall.  
 
Agreed that Cabinet – 
  

(1) note the content of the Health and Social Care Bill with 
particular regard to Health and Wellbeing Boards and the 
government’s decision to significantly strengthen the role of 
local authorities with respect to health integration; 
  

(2) note and support the work to become an early adopter and the 
establishment of a shadow Health and Wellbeing Board and 
delegate the authority to take this work forward to the Portfolio 
Holder for Adult Health and Social Care, in consultation with 
the Portfolio Holder for Children and Young People, the 
Director for Community Services, the Director of Services for 
Children and Young People and the Monitoring Officer; 
  

(3) 
  

note and support the work to become a Local Healthwatch 
Pathfinder and delegate responsibility to take this work forward 
as in recommendation (2) above; 
 

(4) 
  

note that the Council will need to consider the future of its 
scrutiny arrangements in relation to the changes detailed in this 
report; 
 

(5) also note that changes will be required to the city’s partnership 
framework in respect of the Plymouth 2020 Partnership to 
reflect and incorporate the changes detailed in this report. 

 
(Councillor Sam Leaves having declared a personal interest, did not vote on the 

above item). 
 

137. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S PLAN 2011-2014   
 
The Director of Services for Children and Young People submitted a written report on 
the draft Children and Young People’s Plan 2011-2014, indicating -  
  

(a) that the draft plan focused on how agencies would work 
together to deliver priorities specifically in relation to children, 
young people and families;      
  

(b) that the officer’s report outlined the key successes from the 
Children and Young People’s Plan 2008-2011, that had been 
achieved by Trust partners, as a result of working together;    

Page 10



  
(c) 
  

the proposed priorities agreed by the Plymouth Children and 
Young People’s Trust Board on 10 December 2010;  
 

(d) 
  

that following approval of the plan, detailed delivery plans 
would be developed for each priority outlining the 
commissioning intentions across agencies, to be published in 
June/July 2011. 

  
Councillor Mrs Watkins (Cabinet Member for Children and Young People) highlighted 
that there had been a number of consultation events with children, young people, 
parents and practitioners in the city and that their views had been incorporated into 
the plan. 
 
She indicated that the biggest challenge for the future was raising aspirations and 
attainment.  
 
Agreed the final Plymouth Children and Young People’s Plan 2011 -2014 and to refer 
it to Full Council for formal adoption, to enable development of the detailed delivery 
plans, outlining the commissioning intentions across all key partners.   
 

138. SURE START CHILDREN'S CENTRE TENDER AWARD   
 
The Director of Services for Children and Young People submitted a written report 
indicating that the contracts for eight of the Sure Start Children’s Centres had been 
put through a tendering exercise.  This tender had now been completed and the 
recommended contract award value was £7,727,254, for three years, separated into 
the eight contracts.  The full details of the proposed contract award were set out in a 
confidential report referred to in minute 145 below. 
 
Councillor Mrs Watkins (Cabinet Member for Children and Young People) reported 
on the proposal. 
  
Agreed that having assessed the tender through the Quality Price Evaluation 
Framework, contracts are awarded for a three year period to commence 1 July 2011 
and to end 30 June 2014 as set out in the confidential report referred to in minute 
145 below.  
 

139. COST AND VOLUME FRAMEWORK CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF 
FOSTERING PLACEMENTS TENDER AWARD   
 
The Director of Services for Children and Young People submitted a written report on 
the outcome of a tender to provide framework contracts for the provision of 
independent sector fostering placements to Plymouth City Council, Devon County 
Council and Torbay Council.  The report set out the process undertaken and 
recommended suppliers for contract award. The full financial details of the proposed 
contract award were set out in a confidential report referred to in minute 146 below. 
  

Page 11



Agreed that a Cost and Volume Framework Contract is awarded for the delivery of 
fostering placements to the prequalified Independent Fostering Agencies detailed in 
the separate confidential paper for the period of three years.  
 

140. PLYMOUTH'S THIRD LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN - ADOPTION   
 
The Director for Development and Regeneration submitted a written report seeking 
formal adoption of Plymouth’s Third Local Transport Plan for the period 2011 – 2026. 
 
The report provided a summary of feedback received following a 12 week 
consultation period and indicated that the draft plan had been updated to reflect the 
comments. 
 
Councillor Wigens (Cabinet Member for Transport) advised Cabinet Members that 
the plan provided a strategy to ensure the best use of land and assets.  He referred 
to –  
 

● the reconfiguration of the Manadon interchange which had 
increased traffic flow; 
 

● measures to entice people to make greater use of public 
transport;    
 

● the Eastern Corridor Transport Scheme which was a key 
scheme in the programme; and 
 

● the reliability  of public transport , which was a key issue, and 
indicated that he, and officers, were working with the bus and 
rail companies to improve the position. 
  

In response to a question from Cabinet Members, Clive Perkin (Assistant Director for 
Transport) indicated that it was his intention to increase the deployment of camera 
cars to address illegally parked cars around schools. 
  
Agreed Plymouth’s Third Local Transport Plan as the transport strategy for Plymouth 
for the next 15 years and to submit it to Full Council for formal 
adoption. 
  

(In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair took the Chair for this item). 
 

141. RESPONSE TO SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS FOR TRAFFIC 
MANAGEMENT ON PLYMOUTH ARGYLE MATCH DAYS   
 
The Director for Development and Regeneration submitted a written report indicating 
that the Customer and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel had recommended 
a review of the traffic management arrangements for Plymouth Argyle match days 
(minute 59 of the panel refers).     
  
The report indicated that -  
 

Page 12



(a) a full pre season review of the traffic management arrangement 
had been undertaken in July/August 2010, following a change 
in policing arrangements;    
  

(b) the Council’s responsibilities extended only to the management 
of the public highway, whilst the football club managed the car 
park and arrangements for the management of the car park 
perimeter road were decided between the police and the 
football club;     
  

(c) 
  

the performance of the traffic management arrangements had 
been monitored during the opening weeks of the 2010/11 
football season and adjustments had been made to the traffic 
signals during this time.  The plan had been judged to have 
been successful although the time taken to clear the car park 
had increased to approximately 30 minutes;  
    

(d) 
  

the current arrangement would be reviewed following the 
2010/11 season and after the new car park junction was 
installed as part of the Plymouth Life Centre works which would 
provide a ‘fit for purpose’ junction enabling better traffic 
management.     

 
In response to a question from Cabinet Members, Clive Perkin (Assistant Director for 
Transport) indicated that it was his intention to increase the deployment of the 
camera car to address illegally parked cars around schools. 
 
Agreed that no further review of the traffic management arrangements is undertaken 
until the new car park junction, part of the Plymouth Life Centre development, has 
been completed in 2011. 
 

142. HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE - RESPONSE TO SCRUTINY REPORT   
 
With reference to minute 93 that gave approval to further work being undertaken to 
identify what, if any of the recommendations from the Growth and Prosperity 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel, following its review of highways maintenance, would 
be appropriate to take forward, the Director for Development and Regeneration 
submitted a written report detailing the actions that had been taken since that report.     
  
Clive Perkin (Assistant Director for Transport) also referred to the increased 
expenditure on highway maintenance that had been reported earlier in the meeting 
and was referred to in recommendation (5) of minute 134 above.  
    
Agreed that the progress made on the scrutiny panel’s recommendations is noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



143. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
Agreed that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 

144. LEISURE MANAGEMENT CONTRACT AWARD   
 
The Director for Community Services submitted a written report on the contract 
award for the Plymouth City Council Leisure Management Contract, detailing the 
procurement and tender evaluation processes. 
 

(See minute 132 above).  
 

145. SURE START CHILDREN'S CENTRE TENDER AWARD   
 
The Director of Services for Children and Young People submitted a written report on 
the full details of the proposed contract award for the following - 
 

Ernesettle and Honicknowle Children’s Centre 
East End, Mutley and Greenbank, and Mount Gould Children’s Centre 
Devonport and Stoke Children’s Centre 
Morice Town, Ford and Keyham Children’s Centre 
City Centre and Stonehouse Children’s Centre 
North Prospect and Ham Children’s Centre 
Beacon Park, Pennycross and Manadon Children’s Centre 
Peverell, Hartley, Mannamead and Higher Compton Children’s Centre 

 
(See minute 138 above). 

 
146. COST AND VOLUME FRAMEWORK CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF 

FOSTERING PLACEMENTS TENDER AWARD   
 
The Director of Services for Children and Young People submitted a report on the full 
financial details of the proposed contract award to provide framework contracts for 
the provision of fostering placements to Plymouth City Council, Devon County 
Council and Torbay Council. 
 

(See minute 139 above). 
 

147. 'INVEST TO SAVE' INITIATIVES - CONTRACT AWARD - PROCUREMENT 
SUPPORT PROJECT   
 
The Corporate Management Team submitted a contract award report on the 
procurement support project, detailing the tender and evaluation processes. 
 

(See minute 134 above). 
 

Page 14



 
 Organisation 

 
Members Appointments 

2010/11 
Appointments 
2011/12  

1 Care and Repair 
Management 
Committee 
 

Cabinet Member 
for adult services 

Cllr Monahan Cllr Monahan 

2 Destination Plymouth 
Board 
 

Leader or one 
Cabinet Member 

 

Cllr Pengelly Cllr Pengelly 

3 Plymouth 2020 
Healthy Theme 
Group 
 

one Cabinet 
Member  

 

Cllr Monahan Cllr Monahan 

4 Plymouth Growth 
Board 
 

one Cabinet 
Member 

 

Cllr Fry Cllr Fry 

5 Plymouth 2020 
Safe and Strong 
Theme Group 

one Cabinet 
Member 

 

Cllr 
Brookshaw 

Cllr Jordan 

6 Plymouth 2020 
Wise Theme Group 
 

one Cabinet 
Member 

 

Cllr Mrs 
Watkins 

Cllr  Sam Leaves 

7 Plymouth Urban 
Fringes Development 
Plan Document Joint 
Member Panel 
 

two councillors – 
posts of Leader 
and Deputy 
Leader 

Cllrs Mrs 
Pengelly and 

Fry 

Cllrs Mrs Pengelly 
and Fry 

8 Plymouth 
Waterfront 
Partnership Board  
 

Cabinet Member 
for Planning, 

Strategic Housing 
and Economic 
Development 

 

Cllr Fry Cllr Fry 

9 Schools Catering 
Group 
 

Cabinet Member 
for schools 

 

Cllr Mrs 
Watkins 

Cllr Sam Leaves 

10 Tamar Science Park 
Ltd. – Board of 
Directors 

one Cabinet 
Member + one 

officer 

Cllr Fry with 
authority to 
vote on behalf 
of the Council 
at the AGM  
David Draffan 

Cllr Fry with 
authority to vote on 
behalf of the Council 

at the AGM  
David Draffan 

 

Cabinet Appointments  
(to be confirmed by Cabinet at its first meeting of the municipal year) 

Agenda Item 6Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Transfer of SWRDA Property Assets 

Committee:    Cabinet 

Date:    7 June 2011 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Fry 

CMT Member:   Director for Development & Regeneration 

Author: David Draffan Assistant Director, Economic 
Development 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 304250 
    e-mail: david.draffan@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:    Plymouth Asset Transfer 

Key Decision: Yes   
 
Part: Part I   

 
Executive Summary:  
 
This paper deals with the transfer of certain RDA owned Plymouth assets to the 
City Council, in line with national government advice. This transfer can be partly 
seen as re-stocking the City Council’s property portfolio after a number of recent 
sales. It is however the important regeneration role that Derriford and Royal 
William Yard  will play as a strategic sites (as defined in the Local Economic Strategy 
and Local Development Framework) in enabling the City Council to deliver against 
its objectives of creating up to  6000 new jobs in the North of the City and 7000 
new jobs in the Tourisms sector; along with major infrastructure improvements that 
this transfer decision needs to be considered 
 
The closure of the South West Regional Development Agency by 31st March 2012 
has led to a number of its property assets now being offered for sale or transfer to 
Local Authorities. Those assets that still require new investment are being included 
in “asset packages” with properties that have a current positive value that balances-
out the potential liabilities of the assets that still require work and investment. 
 
The proposed Plymouth Asset Package covers SWRDA-owned properties in 
Plymouth that still require new investment but that, when completed and fully 
developed, will make a positive contribution to the creation of new jobs and 
improvements to the local economy. In that sense this proposal is a major 
investment in the strategic development framework for the City and its Local 
Economic Strategy. The SWRDA properties are: 
 

Royal William Yard and Western King (RWY/WK) Stonehouse 
Vacant land at Plymouth International Medical & Technology Park (PIMTP) 
Derriford 
Land at Stonehouse Creek 

Agenda Item 7Page 17



 
The Council will also be given full control of the following let properties that are 
already owned by the Council but whose acquisition was funded by SWRDA: 
 
 16/22 George Place & 10/18 East Street, Stonehouse 
 1- 4 Bounds Place, Millbay Road, Stonehouse 
 Tamar House, 2 Thornbury Road, Estover Industrial Estate 
  
Certain accrued rents retained by the Council from these properties are also to be 
paid into a    proposed ring-fenced account that will contain the rental payments 
from the Asset Package.   
 
The repayment of SWRDA’s previous loan to fund the development of the Link 
Building at Plymouth Business Park, Stoke, will also be terminated, providing that the 
Council makes an equivalent annual payment into the proposed ring-fenced account.       
 
The Asset Package will be transferred to the Council for the nominal sum of £1.00 
with each side to bear their own fees and costs.  
 
If the Council does not accept the proposed asset transfer, it is likely that a 
government agency or department will become the owner of SWRDA’s assets as its 
statutory successor. 
          
Corporate Plan 2011-2014 
   
Delivering Growth:  
 
The Local Economic Strategy and Local Development framework identify Derriford 
and the Waterfront as priority areas for regeneration and economic growth. 
Tourism and Marine are also specifically identified as a priority sectors. 
 
This proposal is a pro-active investment in new jobs and directly supports those 
objectives set out above. It is estimated that in the Derriford area up to 6,000 new 
jobs could be created and major new infrastructure improvements could be enabled. 
These assets will play a major part in that growth. At Royal William Yard a further 
700 jobs could be created from the repair and conversion of buildings into business 
space. 
 
Surplus rental from the let properties at Stonehouse and Estover, that is not 
required to cover property liabilities, could be invested in wider initiatives such as 
City marketing, or support for small businesses that create new jobs in Plymouth’s 
priority sectors.              
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
Property acquisition costs for freehold interest £1.00 plus VAT 
Estimated legal and surveyors fees £30,000 plus VAT  
Total cost of acquisition £30,001 plus VAT 

Page 18



 
The risks in particular associated with the buildings and structures at RWY/WK have 
been considered and the Council is satisfied that the arrangements put in place for 
their management and future regeneration are practical and deliverable.      
 
Property management of all Asset Package properties, liabilities, maintenance, repairs 
and marketing will be funded from property rentals.  Additional economic 
development initiatives could be funded from surplus property rental.    
 
Further payments may be due to SWRDA or its statutory successor in future, if 
there are  changes of use of the Package properties that would generate a higher 
land values within 5 years of the date of the transfer. 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, 
Risk Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
If the Council acquires the Asset Package it will need to manage the let properties 
and the future development of PIMTP , RWY/WK, and Stonehouse Creek. This will 
require risk assessments for maintenance contracts and will also require public 
liability insurance on certain sites.  

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that: 
 
1. Cabinet agree the acquisition of the proposed Plymouth Asset Package from the 
South West RDA on the terms outlined in this report and subject to: 
 
(a) Proper and effective due diligence on the existing and proposed legal agreements, 
and 
(b) Conditions that protect the Council’s interests and  
(c) Appropriate amendment to the Capital Programme 
 
2. That Cabinet recommend that Council amend the Capital Programme as required. 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
If the Council does not acquire the Asset Package, the constituent assets are likely to 
be transferred by SWRDA to another government agency or department as its 
statutory successor.  

 
Background papers: 
 
File in Economic Development Service (access is not available to exempt 
information) 
 

Page 19



 
Sign off:  
 
Fin MC111

2.003 
Leg 11810/

RW 
HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member 
 

Page 20



  
CITY OF PLYMOUTH 

  
Subject:    Acquisition of Derriford Business Park  

Committee:   Cabinet 

Date:    7 June 2011 

Cabinet Member:   Councillor Fry 

CMT Member:   Director for Development & Regeneration 

Author: David Draffan Assistant Director, Economic 
Development 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 304250 
     e-mail: david.draffan@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:     Plymouth Asset Transfer 

Key Decision:   Yes   
 
Part:     Part I    

 
Executive Summary:  
 
This paper deals with the purchase of a new property investment (Derriford Business 
Park) by Plymouth City Council. This purchase can be partly seen as re-stocking the City 
Council’s property portfolio after a number of recent sales and also as sound long term 
financial investment with a good yield. It is however the role of Derriford Business Park 
(DBP) as a strategic site both contributing and enabling Council to deliver against its 
objectives of creating up to 6000 new jobs in the North of the City along with major 
infrastructure improvements that this investment needs to be considered 
 
The closure of the South West Regional Development Agency by March 2012 has led to a 
number of its property assets now being offered for sale. Those that still require new 
investment are being included in certain asset transfers to Local Authorities, which is the 
case in Plymouth and covers for example Royal William Yard and Plymouth International 
Medical & Technology Park – the transfer of this asset package is the subject of a separate 
Cabinet report. 
 
Property investments that are let, however, are being offered for sale at market value, with 
a limited opportunity for the Local Authority to agree purchase terms. 
 
DBP is located off Brest Road, Derriford and has a site area of c. 2.5 ha (6.18 acres) and 
contains 7 buildings, some of which are subdivided into individual letting units, with a total 
floor area of 4,016 sq m (43,227 sq ft). 
 
This acquisition is not only an investment in commercial property that produces an 
income, but also in potential new job creation in the Derriford area as clearly stated in the 
Local Economic Strategy and Local Development Framework. Derriford is a strongly-
growing economic hub for the City and a major node of future employment and economic 

Agenda Item 8Page 21



growth. DBP is also a possible future key site for part of the proposed Derriford District 
Centre, a major retail-led commercial scheme to create a new heart for northern 
Plymouth. 
 
The proposed purchase price for the freehold interest of DBP is at current open market 
value   which has been agreed following advice from independent valuers. The Council will 
also be liable to pay its own legal and professional costs and Stamp Duty Land Tax. 
 
It is recommended that the Council purchases DBP as an investment in enabling future 
growth and jobs within the City.    
    
Corporate Plan 2011-2014   
 
Value for Communities:  
The acquisition of this property can achieve a higher level of annual return than could be 
received from investing the purchase price on the money markets, however also at a 
higher level of risk of future occupation voids, which will require active management. 
 
Delivering Growth:  
Any surplus rental not required to cover the cost of financing the acquisition or fund 
property liabilities, could be invested in economic development initiatives such as City 
marketing, or support for small businesses that create new jobs in Plymouth’s priority 
sectors. The possible future redevelopment potential of the site for retail-led mixed use 
development could also provide new enterprise and jobs in a new commercial heart for 
northern Plymouth, which itself could support the provision of new infrastructure that will 
enable the area’s future economic growth. 

         
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The property acquisition will be at open market value with each side to bear their own 
fees and costs. 

   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
If the Council acquires the property it will need to maintain the common areas of the 
estate and provide public liability insurance, however, these costs can be re-charged to the 
service charge account that is funded by the property occupiers. 
  
 
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that: 
 

Page 22



1. the Cabinet agree to acquire the freehold interest of Derriford Business Park 
with each side to bear their own fees and costs, subject to the inclusion of 
the scheme in the capital Programme. 

2. the Cabinet recommend to Council the necessary amendment to the Capital 
Programme 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
If the Council does not acquire the property it is understood that SWRDA will offer the 
freehold interest for sale on the open market.  

 
Background papers: 
 
File in Economic Development Service    
 
 

Sign off:  

 
 

Fin MC11
12.002 

Leg 11809
/RW 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� �

���������	�
�����
� �
�
�������� ������������	
������
�����	
��
���������������������

�����	�������

����������� � �����
��

������ � � � � �����
������ � � � �

��������
������� ����	������� !
���������	�������	"
����

�
��
������� � � ��#�

�������� $�����%������&������
������	
�����'		������	!�
����(
)���������	"�*�����&�
�����	
�+���	
)�

��������� � � � #
�,��&���-�)�&��)./.��
� � � � 
0����,������1 �����2��!�����1(�31�"��

����� � � � '		�4$%�

 �!�����"����� � � 5
��

������ 6��

�
#$�����%�������!�� �
�
#����
����
�
�
������
��������
�����	
����������	������������(�
�����������4���
��� ��(���
���������������������
�!
�7���������(�"
!�����
���������3
����
������(���
�!
��
 ��������	������	���(�3
�������
�3��������������
�������8���
1���
�
����������������

$��
������
���
���(����	�����
�����	
�����
������(���
�!
��������
�������
�
����
��	���
,��
•� 9
!����
(�����(��
���
���
��
�����(�����(�!���
������	��
������(
�
���

�	����1�
•� $�(����	��������3
�
�������
��	���������������
����	����
��!�!
��������������

���(
���� 
������������
���� ��(������
�(��������������	��
3��(�-�':0��&;�$<)����
<�(��������������1�

•� '	��������
��	
� ���
�������	
��
�
	!	���(���	���
����	
��
����	
����(�
	���	��!=�
>�������������
�(��
�� ���
��	�
�
=�
>�����������
	!	���(�������
�
�������		����	!����
��
�7�������
�������	���������
 �
	!	���(��	�
�
��&
1(1��� �

�
(!���(�����������������
�
�)�

•� $���������	�
�� ��	��
>	

�
����
���(
�������
�!
�1�
�
��%�����
#�
���������������������
�!
�7��������(���
������
�������������
�
3
����������
��
�����
�
�����
�����3
�7�����
����
������?���1/����(�3��(����
��	������?�1��-�1�'�����
��������	��	
7������
���������
��������
������@����
���������
������	�����		������
����� ��(���
������������	�����
�����
3�
 ��� �!�����
��"
���!���
�$
	������-��+���	
����
��
�
��������
�!
�1�A
	����������
����������������
���� �����

���������
�����	��B��
�������$���
�
������'		������ ��	��������@
	�����
>�
���������1��
�

Agenda Item 9Page 25



�

� �

$��������������������
�����3
�7���

� �����
���
8��
�
�������������
�������
�
%�"��(������	
7��
�3��(����
�� �"��(������	
����?��1.������������	������7� ��	��

�
�
����-1-C������
��
��
3
��
����(
���������4��1�#�
��
�����#
�������	����
$���
(!������������������%�"��(������	
��������
����-C��
��
3
��
���
��1��
�
�
3�����
�������������	��
�������
�������3
��
��������
�!
����
��������	�������
���(
���
���
����������	����
�B���
3�	
������	�������!��
3�	
�1�A�
����
>�
���3
�
����(
�
����	������	���������
����
���������������������
���
��� �

3
��������
�
��
��3
��
��� ���3������!��3���
�1�%��������������(�����
 �7����!������
���������3��(�����
��
������8���
� 

���
0��������� ����������

��
��
	
�����!�
��	
���
����
�!��(�
�
���
����	
���!��
����
�����������
�!
��1���
�
��&���'�
#�
�����	����	��
3
����
������?D/1��E���(��������
�
3��
��	���������(���
����
?��1.-����������3
����������!�����7� ��	��
8���
�����/�C1��'��������?�1��E�� �����
�
�����

�����
3
��
�����

���		������(�������������	�������
>�
�����
7�������
	�
�������(������
����(������
��	��������
3
��
�	�����������������
�!
�� �����
�
���
����
���
���

�����������	�������
�
3
��
����(
�1�������������������

#�
�����	���	������
�������	
����
�
�����	����
�(��(�����
���������
��
������
�1�#�
�
����	�������
���0!
������4���(����������(�
��	�������������
�
��	
��������(��������4���
�����
!�����
������
�����	�����3
������3
�������������������������	������
��������3
1��
�
+��
������������4������ ����
�����	�������	��
�3
!�	���
�����	��
3��(���
�3
!�
	����
�(��(����(
�1�#�

�����������
�	�����	
�	!������
�����	�����3
�����������4��1�#��
�	��
3
���
����(
�������
�	����(�!
�������
����
����������	��
3
���
���
	��
��A
��3
!�
�����7� ��	������������?��1��1�������������������
�
���&�������'���()**+()*,��
�
��������(������
�����	��B���
�����	
����������	�����������������(���
�!
�����
������
�����!����"
������
��3
��(���
�	�����
�����3
�
���������
�� ����������	��B��
	�����
�����1������
�
��&'�������"�����
�-�����������������'��'�����-���"��������&'�������"������
���'�-��.��������/������/������-�'��-�
�
#�
��
�����#
�������	������
	���� ������ ��
������
�������"
��		����������
��������
�������������
����
����������
���1�
�

��������&'�������"���0.0��������*1���������!�����!/����'�����-�����!/���"2�

���.�����/�#3��'����"���&�����""�""����/����0�
�
6��	�����
��(���
����(
��3��������������
�!
�7�A�
	���� ������
����!���!����
��������"�����
�
��3
��(���
����(
���������
�!
��1�#�
�
� �����
�������
��������������
�	�����
�

�����(���	
��1��
�
�

Page 26



�

� �

��
��������-�����"�4����"��"�������������-�-���������

�
'�����
����
	���
�����������3
��

�����
�����(�������
�
�������
�����
����
��
	���	���������(�����������1�#�
�
	���
����������
,�
�
�1� �����
�����
���
���3�����������������������������
�!
�1�
�
�1� �����
�����
���
�����������������
�������3�������
��
	�
�������
����������(�
�����


8��
������		����	
�� �����������!���3������,�
�

•� �����
�����3������� � � � � �������?�1�����
•� 6�����	
���3������� � � � � �������?�1�����

�
�1� #�
�$
	������-��+���	
�
	���
��
����@����
�������
�
3
��������3��������
�

����3
���������� �,�
•� �
����	���������(�������3�����������������������������������������&?�1����)�
•� �
����	������*�'�%�"��(������	
�� � ������� �����&?�1-/��)�
•� #����
����%���
��
�
3
� � � � ������?�1/����
•� #����
�����
������	!��
�
3
� � � ������?�1�����
•� #����
�����
��������
�
3
� � � �����������������?�1E-������

�
.1� �����
������3
���
������ ��(����(
��	�!��� ���,�

•� $	������A
��������������� � � � �������?�1�����
•� ��	�
�
���������(
�	!� � � � �������?�1.����
•� '�
�	������� � � � � � �������?�1�����

�
-1� F���
����
��������(
���3
��
�����
�	��
���� ����������4��1�
�
D1� �����
�����
���
���@���
���
��	��������
�!
�����?�1��-����������3
����������������

�
��
���!��������
�������
�;
�
��������%�"��(������	
1��
�
�1� �����
�����
���
������	�������������������
�!
�����?D/1��E�7����
����� ��(����

��
������
����
>�
�����
���������(�?�1��E�����
3
��
1�
�
E1� #�
������	��(�
8��
�
������?D/1��E���
����
�����������
������3
���
�

��� ��(�
8��
�
������?�D1E�����������4��1�
�
/1� �����
������3
�3��������7�3�
�
��������
�������(��
� 

��!
��������
��#��7�

�����

"�����3�����������	��������
�-�!
��	���������(���
���
��
������
 �
����3���7���� �����#���
��1�

�
��1� �����
�����
���
�
�������	����������
�*�'������
�!
�1�
�
��1� �����
�����
��������
�*�'� ���������!�	���
����������	������������������
�*�'�

%�"��(������	
����������

�������
�;
�
�������1��
�
��1� �����
�����
���
���������������
�#
���!�����(
�
����	��3���
�������
�!
������

������������
���������
�����	��B����
�����	
��(������������� ��(�����
��3
���
�������
(�
�7���	�����(���
��������!��
�����	
�����	����� �����
�
�
�
��
�����'������������

����������
��������������	�������-����!�����1�

�

Page 27



�

� �

��1� �����
�����
���
����������
(����(���
�6	
�����	����"�1�

�
�'�������%���&����"����"�-���-���-����"��"�������������-�-���������
�
F��
0� 
8��
�
��� ���
������	"� ��������
����� ��
�����	��B�� �����	���� �����
�����	
�
����(
�
��������
�!
��
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG�
�
5��2.����-�&�&��"��
�

•� ��!���������!�����	���������
����������0�.��
•� ����4������(
�����
���
•� ��!���������!�����	����
�����#
�������	����$���
(!���
3��
��+	���
������
•� �����������	
�������������(�
�������������
�����7�
���
����������
�������(����

������
•� �����������	
�������������(�
����������$
��
��
�����7�
���
����������
���D�

F�3
��
�������
•� �����������	
�������������(�
����������A
	
��
�����7�
���
����������
��E�

�
���!�������
�

�.���������
�
����� ���

����1
���-�

H
(�
�

#*��
���

*�� '�
������
��4�-
4���

'�� ��#4�
�.4��
�-���

6#� F4'� $����
��	�

F4'�

+�(������(�$�#��
��
,����	������
7�'A������	
7�'��
���I�<���	�
�	�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 28



�

� �

�'!���������!�������'��
����������-�������������
��������.�6�()*)7**�

���%�"����'���.���"���������!������-�-�8*�
�����()**�
�

*0� �����-�������
� �
�1�� #����
����
3�
 ����
�����	��B���
�����	
������
�!
��
��
�������	�������

������� ���
�������
�	���
>�������
��
�����#
�������	����$���
(!�&�#�$)1�
�
�1�� #�
����(
��
��������4���&'��
���>�'����(
��������
��)�������
��������
����

�����	������"���������
�����	������
������!���	
���3
���
����������
������
�1�6�����
��

��
���������
����������������
�����(���
�����������������������4�������
�
	�����
����������� �(�3
���������
��
3
��������
�%�"��(������	
�����
�
3
�����7�
��������������	��	
������������
����!
�7���
�A�
	������������
�$�����7������
�
����	��B��$
	������-��+���	
7����
	���
����(�������
������@����
�������
��3�����������
�
3
�� ��������
�
���1��

� �
�1�� #�
������	����������������
��(��
�
��
������!�
��
	�����
�����	��B������(
�
���

���	��
������������	�������������� ����
��	�����
>�
�����
�������	��
������
�
!
���!�A�
	����
�1��#�
����������(�
�� ������ ��

���������
�����	��B��������
$���
�
������'		�����7� ��	�� ������	���
���
������	
���

����������1�#�
��������
�		�����������!
�� �����
�����	
��������6��
��������������	�����
�����(�������
&6��$)������
���������
1�#�
�	���(
����6��$�����
8��
��������
����	���(
�����
�		������(�����	�
�7����
���� ��	�� ������3
������	������������
�����	��B���
3
�����
��3�����������
�
3
����������
��
����������

����	���
�������
�
���1��6��
�����������

��
�������
����������
�
���������������		������(�
���
��������

��
����
����
������
���(�
���� �
���
����������� �"����	�
���!���(���(7�������(��
��

���������
�����3
��������	�������
�����	��B������������
������	������������1��
#�
�'		����������'������
(�����������3
�������

��
3��
�������!
��������
�
A�
	������������
�$�����7������
�����	��B��$
	������-��+���	
7����
8��
�����
������!�����3
���
��		�������!�������
�����1��
3�����!���
��
(���������
8��
��
����������3��������
��		�������!���
�'������������

1�#�
�
>�
��������������

8��
�������������
��		�������!����$
��
��
�����
��������!��
�����
����
�����	�����7�������
�'������������

� �����
�������!���"
���������3
���
�������
�		�����������
�!
������� ��(�	����
����������
������1�

�
�1.� #�
��
�����	
��������������
�����
�
������
����
���������������
�����

�����������	�
���!��3������
1�$��
�����������������������
��(�	���
	�
�1���
�
�1-� '�����(����
�����	��������

������*�����(�$��	"�������F�3
��
����/7���
�

����	��������

��
8��
�����"

������*�����(��
3
��
�'		�����&*�')���
��
�
����(�����������3������	���
���
��		������!��H;1�#��������3��� ���(���
�����
�����	������1�'������!������
������	���������
������
�*�'�����(���
�!
�����
��	���
�����$
	������������
�
���1������
������
��		�����
����
����
�
�������
*�'�%�"��(������	
�����
������

�������
�;
�
�������1�

�
�1D� #�
�����	�����������
8��
���������	
����
������!
��
������������
���!�

����(
�
����	��3���
�������
�!
�7�	������(���
�
������
�����3
����� ��(�����
��3
���
�������
(�
�1�#����
�������
8��
������
��	������
���!�'������������

�
��������3
���!����������	��1��$
	�����A���������
������

��
���3��
�������
��
 ��������3
3�
 ������
��
���!�����(
�
����	��3���
������(���
�!
�� ��	�� ����
������
������������
�����������
(!�
3�
 1��

Page 29



�

� �

�
�1�� #����
������	���
����
������ ��(����������������'��
���	
�,�
� �

���������6�#$�����%�������!�
•� �
�����	
����������
•� �
3
��
����������
•� 6�	��
�$����!�
•� ����������(���
�����4���
•� �
�����#
������������(���
��
•� J���
•� *��
�
�������5�6���������������&���"�
•� �����
�B��$
3�	
�� � � � � �
•� ��������!�$
3�	
��
•� A
3
����
���
•� ������
�$������
•� ���
��<>
	���3
�
•� ������
���
���
�
���������+����"��.���%��������������
�
���������+�����"��!�
���.�������
�
�������#�6�����'�-��.������2"�

�
� �&&��-���"��
�

'��
���>�'� ;����0�;
�
��������
3
��
���������(�	������������/4�������
����4���

'��
���>��� ������
3
��
���������������
�!
��
'��
���>��� F
����
����
��
3�	
�
'��
���>�A� #����(�'		�������
'��
���>�<� �
�
3
��
'��
���>��� ��3�������
'��
���>�;� ��������<>�
�����
����������	��(�
'��
���>�*� *�����(��
3
��
�'		�����

����

Page 30



�

� �

���������6�#$�����%�������!�
�

(0� ��������������"�������
�
(0*� '��
�����	
������!������3��
������
����
����������	�
	�������������(� ����

���(
��3����	
�1�#�
������3
� ��������
��	�
	���������
��
�������3��
�����(���
3
��
�3
3�
 � ��������	������
>�������(�	�
	��3
��	����� �

�
8��
�1�#�
��	�
	����
��
����';�&
�7����
7�(

�)������	���(����!��
���������	��
�	�
����
�����	
1��

�
������';�����(�"
!,��
�

5�-.��"��
� �C�0��1EC��3
��
���4��C�0��1EC����
�

��
����
� �1EC�0��1//C��3
��
���4��1EC�0�

�1//C����
���
���
� �C�����
��3
��
���7��C�����
�

���
���
���
� �

�

��"���"�6�����%���.������''����"���"������"���9��������&�������"�
� 6���	������
������	"�� � ��
��:#��;#������������	��������

�������-C�������(
���
� #�
��:#��;#������������	��������

��
�������-C�������(
���
� �

�
�  �!���&��������'�&������������""��"���������
�

(0(� ���'-���<"���%���"��
�

9
!����
(�����(��
���
���
��
�����(�����(�!���
������	��
������(
�
���
�	����1���	���
�����	
���������������
���
���� ���/.1�C��(��������
����������(
��
���E-C7� ������	�
����
���
���� ���/�C������	���(��������
����������(
�����E�C1��

�
$�(����	�������(
���
���
��
��������	����
�B����	����	�
�
�����(������(�
�
���	
�
���	����1�$�>�!�	����
���
�	�
���!����	
�������
����
�
��
�������
�	�
�
�
	����(���������(
�
�����	
�
�����������!����
1��
�
#�
������!
�������

����(����	��������3
�
�������
��	���������������
����	����
��!�
!
�����������������(
���� 
������������
���� ��(������
�(��������������	��
3��(�-�
':0��&;�$<)����<�(��������������1�6��
�����
������
�$
	
��!�+��$���
K���
��
���
�
����	���������3
�	
��
�����������������������	����
�(
����
�
�����(��	�����1��

�
(08� ��������!���%���"��

�
'����C�$
��0��
	�
���������
>	

�
����
�!
��
�����(
�������C1�$���������	�
��
����.1.C����������
>	

�
����
�!
��
�����(
������.C1�
�
# ���
 ������
��&A
3����������<���3
)���
�
��������!������H��
��
��
�������
�	�
���
�����
�	����
�
�����F�3
��
1��
�
'	����������
��
�������
��	
� ���
�������	
��
�
	!	���(���	���
����	
��
��
��	
����(�	���	��!=�
>�������������
�(��
�� ���
��	�
�
=�
>�����������
	!	���(����
���
��������		����	!����
��
�7�������
�������	���������
 �
	!	���(��	�
�
��&
1(1�
�� �
�
(!���(�����������������
�
�)�#������	
��
����
����������3
�
���������������
&F6�/�)��!��1EDC7��
����(������!
��
���
	!	���(���(�
������1�DC��(����������(
�����
�DC1�

Page 31



�

� �

�
#�
���(
�����
��	
��
������	8������3
�	��
������

���	��
3
��& ��	����	���
��
3
��	�
�	��
�������(��!1�%
������	������
�����
���� 
��� �
��	����
�����
�������	���
�������
������
��������������!�(������������	��
1�*� 
3
7���

�����
�

�������	
��
�����
3
�������
����
�����3���
�	
�&���.E���
�	��
����������������
�.��)� ��	���
������
�
��	�������(
�������

����� �!�����
�����
��	
���
���
�
�
������������������!���1DC��3
���!
��1�
�

(0,� ���&�������&&����
�

'����1E/���!��	�����
���	"�
�����(�
���
�	�
���!���(����	����!����3
���(
�������
�
!
���������!�1�6�	
��
��
�����(�����(������(
�+����
�����	�������
�������
�
�		���
�
�����(������	"�
��1�*���������
��	��3
�!���������(�����(
�����
��	
�
��	"�
����
3
��1����
�
#�
�F��������F��0A��
���	����
��&FFA�)�	���
	�������
���� �!�����
����
�
���������(
�����/�1-�C���?��1D�D��
	����(�/�1��C���?��1..��1�����	���#�>�
	���
	�����������������(���!�����
����
�
������!
����(
�1���������3
�	���
	����������
�

��������	�� ���/D1��C���?E/1�..���(����������(
�����/D1-�C���?E/1.-�����
������������?�1.���1��

�
(0=� ��%�'�&������

�
#�
��
�����	
�����������(������	���������(����	����!�
>	

�
����(
����
�����
����4��1�#��
���
��������	
����(���@���������(������	��������	��
3
����1�C��(��������
��(
�����D�C7� ����������������	��������	��
3
��E�1-C��(����������(
�����D-C�
�
#�
�?����<����<���#�������$	�
�
�	������
������
��
��3

�������������	�
���
�
���	����
��������F�3
��
�����1�
�
L#�
�%���
���6���@
	�K��� �������������!
����	�
�
�������
� �����		
������!�
	��	���
�������	������1�#�
���	�
�
��� ���	����
�
����
��������
��(

��
��(���
����� ���������(
�7�������
�
��������	����	�����3���
�����?.�D�1�

�
(0>� ������#$�����%���

�
H
3
���7�������������	������
��� ��
��(��������
�������������(��������!�����B��
���
��������
�����;� ��7�'��������7�6�
8������
������J���
�������������
�1�#�
�
����	����� �����
���
�������������
�����	
���������4����� ���1�
�
�E�A
����
����������
��������� �����
�	����
�
������������1�#����!
����
������
���
��������3��
���
��������������
�	������
��������	�� ����(
��
����"�������
�.�
������
������	����!��������
�����	
7��
��3
!������������
8��
�1���

�
80� ��%�������"�������

�
�1�� #���
��7��
�� 7���3��
���������!������
�����	��B���3
����
3
��
�
>�
�����
7�����

	����
����
������������� ������
����
�������3
�����(
�1���
�
�
�
�
�

Page 32



�

� �

���'��*��
�

���-�

	���"��
�&&��%�-�
5�-.���

�
?)))�

����'�
&�"����������
����!����
?)))�

5�-.���
:�������������

!����
�

?)))�

@�%���������

;�����'����-�� ���7E�-� ���7/��� ��-� �C�

���-��.�
�������"� &�7.D�)� &�7//E)� .D�� �E1E�C�

���A� �� ���� ���� ���C�

��������������� ���������	
������������	������������������	����
���
��������
	
��������������	����	�������	��������������� ���������

�
�1�� #�
������(��		����������� ��������
���������!�$
3�	
������A
3
����
�������

�
(
�
������A�
	����
�1�'������!����������
������(��		�����������3��
�����
'��
���>�A1��

�
�1�� ����
��
�����������
�*�����(��
3
��
�'		�����&*�')��
�(�3
�����$
	������������
�


���7�����'��
���>�*1��
�

;�����'����-�
�

�1.� #�
�����������������������4��7����@
	���������3��������
�	�����
��
������������
�
��@����
���������
����������
���7������� �����#���
����
�� 1��#�
��������������
����	��
�����
���
��	������?�1��-�����1�-C1����#���� ����
8��
��������
�������
�
%�"��(������	
1��

�
���'��(�

��&��������

	���"��
�&&��%�-�
5�-.���

�
�

?)))�

������
��������

������������������
�
�

?)))�

���&������
���'�����-�
������

�-��"�����"�
&��&�"�-�
?)))�

����'�
��������
����!����

�
�

?)))�

:���������
�����-.���

�
�
�

?)))�

�����
�B��$
3�	
�� -�7�-/� -�7�/�� � � &�DE)�

��������!�$
3�	
�� ���7�-�� ���7.�-� � � �7�--�

A
3
����
���I�
�
(
�
������$
3�	
�� �D7�D.� �D7.�.� � � �D��

������
�$������ ��7E��� ��7��/� � � &-��)�

���
���
<>
	���3
� �7EE�� �7���� � � &�-�)�

������
�6�
���� &��7�--)� &��7�D�)� �7D��� &��7��/)� &.�.)�

����'�� ()*/B(=� ())/(CC� */>8*� ()*/C8)� *)=�

�

Page 33



�

� �

�1-� #�
�����3������A�
	����
���������
	�������(�3
���
��
����������
�
�����������
�
3��������������
�����(
��� ������
����������
���������
���
�� 1�'���
��
����
��
�
�"�� �������
��	�������
����!��
3�	
������	���
�����'��
���>���

�
�1-1�� �����
�B��$
3�	
�,��M��
��
���&?�1�DE�)0�	���(
�����
����&?�1//��)�

�
'���
3�����!�
���
�7���
��
����
���
>�
�
�	
���
���
�����������"
�����
�
	����
�B�����(
����
������	
��
������
��	����
��������(
��������	
��
��	�����
������������(�	����
�� ����	����
>��

��1�#�
��
����
��� ������������	��
�����
�������������3��(����(
�����?�1�/���������
�������������
����(
��	��������� ��(���
�
;�3
��
��B��
�
(
�	!����(
�1�6����
���(��������
���
	�����3
��
��������
�!
�����

���
�������
��������������(�
����������
��������	����
�� 

��
����	����
��
��
����
������A
	
��
����������!� ������	�
����@
	��3
�����������(������ ��(�
�� ����
��� �

3
��������
� ������
�����(���
����
(�����(����	����
�� �������
	�������
�1�#�
���3�����
���������������
�������8���
��������������
������
�
�����
	����
��	�����7� ������3��(������������(7�	��������	!7�����	�������7�������(������(
�

�	��
��(��	��
3
�7���� 
����������3
������>����
���
�������(����� �

3
�
�������
1�6����������7�����(
��������
�

��
3
�����		�
�������
������������������
�
!
����	�����(7���	
��
���

��	������
�����	��
7���3��(����� �����������	"�(
�����
6��
(��
��A��������!�$
3�	
�7���3�����
�	���(
�����5�����;����7�����3
�
�������
	�
��
�3
����������������3��(�1�

�
%���������!������
�
��	�������
���
0���7�6�3
��������3
������������3
��

���		
��
��
���� �����
�����
�
��
��������
�����
����
�!��(�	�����
���
�������
�6��
(��
��
A��������!�$
3�	
���3��(����������
�!
��7�������
�A�3
�����������
�$���
(!�
	������
�������3
������	���������
3�	
�����3
�
������3��(����������4��1��

�
�1-1�� ��������!�$
3�	
�,��+3
��
���?�1�--����	���(
�����
����?�1E..��

�
#�
������
����������
��3
��
������	�������!��
3�	
�� �����
�����
���
�����
H
����(�A��������!��
3�	
��
�����(�������(����!�
���
�������
3�	
������������
��
��3��(7����������	
��
������������!�
���
���������������(�	�
7������
���
��
�
3�����!1�#�
���������������(
����	������
���������
���
�����
������������	����
	�
��
3�	
�������!�����1�F
(���������� ����*
���������
�(�
�7� �����
��
�3
���
�
���
(���(���(����	����	���(
7�����
����(������3
�����3
�
������������	������������!�
 ��	�� �����
��������	�����
�
������������4��������
!���1��'����������
���	
��
����	��
�������
�����
�
���3
�$�
����(��
3�
 ����*
��������$�	������
� �����
�
��
��@�����!�����
������������
�����������	����	�
��
3�	
���	������
�	��!7� ����
0
���
�
����
��(���(����
>����
��������1����

�
#�
�A
	
��
�
���������
���������	����������>�
��������
��
	����������������>
��
 �������3
��

������	����(��
��
���
�
��������
�!
�1�#�
�	�������������!
���

��
�
���
����������� �
>�
	�
������
�
	
�3
���������4��7����������	���(������
���3
�
�
��3
�
��������
�������8���
1�6�	
��
��	������
3�����!���
	�������
�3����
�����
�
3�	
����
������
��(
��(���

�� 

�����
���!����������
�����
�
�������
3�	
�
	��(
��������	
���	"��
����
	�3

��������*����
����$H'7�������
��	��������
��
���
	���� ���
����������	�������
������
��	
��3����
���� ���
1��
�
'���
����
��
����
���7���������!�$
3�	
��	������
�������� ��� �������������

��
��������
����	������
��
����
��� �

�
3
��������
������
�����������
���
�
�3
��
��1���

�
�1-1�� A
3
����
���I��
(
�
�����,�+3
��
���?�1�D�����	���(
�����
����?�1�./��

Page 34



�

� �

� �
#�
���
	�������	
��
��	�����
���
���� ���
���(� �!������
���	
�����	����"�
��	��
���	���
�������
�A
	
��
�
����� �������
���!���	����������������3��(��
 ��������
����������
3�	
7� ��	����	���
��	��	
������!���
�1��

�
*� 
3
�	���
	����
����	��3��!���������

����
����������
�����������
	����(���

������(�
���!� ��	���������!�
�����������������
�������	��
7�������	
��
��	����
�
���
������(�������
�����
���������!1�M��������������(����������(������
�����
(�	�
������(��
3�	
7�	�����
�� �������
���3��(������
���	�
�	�
������������������	����
��
��
����
�������� ���
���3
�����
�����
������
�����	���������4���������

�����
�

������	��������
��
����(�����
(!� ��	�� ����
����
��
�
�������������4��1���

�
��1-1.�������
�$�����,�M��
��
���&?�1-���)���	���(
�����
����&?�1.���)�
�

'���		
���������
������A%���(��������������(�������!����
������
	�����	�������
�����
��
���3�����
��������������
�	���(
������
��
���1�6����
���(��������
���
	����
�3
��
����	������
�����	������
���
�����A
	
��
7���
��
����
������(����
���
���(
�
��
���3��(��������	��
1�6�������3
����	���
����
���������
�
(�������(�6#�
��	
�	
�	�������(
��
� ���������
�������������	
�	
�7����
��!������
����
��������������
��
�����		�������������3
��������3��(���	������
��
����
�������
������
3�	��	�
�1��6�	
��
��	��������
�������������
���	
������
�	�����
����
�!�
����
�
 

�	������
�� ��������
��3
�����
����
��������(
�7�
�
����(���
��(

�����(
��
����������?�1D-������	�����
���
������
����	�����1��������������������

�
�1-1-� ���
��<>
	���3
,�M��
��
���&?�1�-��)���	���(
�����
����&?�1��D�)�
�

'	��3
�����(
�
����	��������	���������
���
������!
���	�����������(
�����
���
�������
����
�����3
�
��������
���������������1�6������	������3��(�� 

��	��
3
�������
�
	������	����������(
��������
�
��	
����
��������!�������
���
7���(
��
� ����
��3��(�����	��������	!7��(
�	!�����	����	�
����
��1�

�
�1-1D� ������
�6�
��,�M��
��
���&?�1��-�)�0�	���(
�����
����&?�1E���)�

�
6�����
��������
�(�3
��
���������	
�����
�
��������!
����
����(�
��	���������
����4��� ��	�7������!�����7�������
�����?�1-�1�#�
�����	����
���
��
�!����
�����

��	
���
����!�?.�������������������
��
	����!�����
�	���(
�����������(���
;�3
��
�������	!��3
���
�
�����
������
�����4��������	����!
�1�'	��
3��(������
��3��(����!
�� ������(���(���3��(�����������
�!
���	������������(����	����!����������
�
����	��� ������
�	����
�(
���
�
��
���!���
�����
�
���3
�$�
����(�
3�
 ����
+	���
�����1�%�����������������������

����"
���������		������������
�!
���
���(
��7���
������������?�1-�����!
����3��(�� ����
��������	�����(
�	!����	�����
�
��
����(�����������	��
3
�
��������
�
>�����3��(���!��
����
�����������4��� ������
3�
 ��������� ������
���"
��������		�����������������
�
������!
��
3�
 ����
�
3
��
���@
	�������
���������������������
8��
�1�#���������� ��

��
�
��
�1�6����������7�
��
�	�����
���
������(
��	������
����	
��
�����(
����3���������
��������
�����
���	
�	����������
�	�����
�
����
1�#�
�
�	�������3
��

��	������
�� ������
��
�	�����
���������
����
��������(
�����������
�����3
7������
�
����(������
���(
�����
����	�����1��

�
����
���3��(�� 

��	��
3
���!���"��(���
��
������!��
���&A
3���A
��)��������
1�
#�
�
���3
��

����
���(��������
�
�������	�����������	"������
������
�������
�
����3
�������
�������
�*�'�%�"��(������	
�1��

�

Page 35



�

� �

()*)7**���������'����'�����%��9�
�
�1D� #�
����(
��3����������(
�����������
�������C��3
��
������C����
��
���


����
��������	
��������4��� ������
�8���
�!���������(�
�����	��������(����

��������3�������
����
�����3����	
�1�#�
�(��������'��
���>�����	"���
������
��3
�
�������(���
�!
��������3
���������!�
�	��A�
	����
1��#���������

��
�����
�
��
�������!
����!��
����
���
����
������
�����	
��	�
	���� ��	��
���(�����(
��
�3��������������������(
�������
�����	
� ������
������3
� ������
��
��	�
	�������
��
�������3��
�����(���
3
���3
3�
 � ��������	������
>�������(�
	�
	��3
��	����� �

�
8��
�1�#�
��	�
	������
���������
������	���(����!��
�����
����	��
��
�����	
��3
���1�'�����(��
�����(������

�������8���
�!������7�
������!��	�
	���� 

��������
�������#����������
���������(1��

�
�1�� %��������
���������������������
�!
����
����� ��������
����(
��3����������(
��� ���


>	

�
�������������!�$
3�	
������
�����������(
���3
��
���@�������3
���
�
��(
�7������ �����
����������
���!���3�����
�3����	
��������
��
��������
��������
��
	���	�����(
�
����	���������
��3
����
�"�
3
�����(
���3
���1�����
���������(�
�����
����(
��
����
�����
�!��	���������
�����
�
��
��������(���
��3
�������(
��
���
�	�����1�#�
�������3�����������&�1EC)���3�����
�
������ 
��� ��������
���(
��
�
�1���

�
�1E� '���������	�����
�����������
����������������7������
��
�����	����!�N	�����(���
�

�		�����B7���������
	
���!����
3�
 ���
�����	��B���3
���������	�����
�������������7�
���"��(��������!������
����������������������
�!
�7�����
3�
 ��(���
���
8��	!����

�
3
��������3������������
���(�������
���
����
�����
���3
���
����������
�����
�
�1�A
	����������
��

���������
�����	��B���������!�$���
�
������'		������ ��	��
������@
	�����
>�
���������1��#�
������ ��(������
�������3���������3
���
��!��

��

��
	�
�������
����������(�
�1�

�
6�	
��
��������A
�����3������� � � � � �?�1�����
6�	
��
����6�����	
���3������� � � � � �?�1�����

�
#�
������
����3
��

���
��������
�	�����
���
������(
�1��

�
�

�1/� #�
�$
���
�
���������	
�
����������4��������
���������(����	����
��	��������
;�3
��
���(����(���(��� ��1�H�	�����������
�� 

������
�	���(
�����
����
�
������

O
����	���	�����>1�%����������������

��
>�
	�
�7����������� 

� 
���
���
 �!������������(
����3��(�7���
������������(����(����
��	������ ������	
��
���
�
�
���
������
����(
���3
���
��
>����!
��1�'(����������7���
�����	�����	
��
��	
����(���
����(��
���
����3��(��� �����	�����(������	
��
������
�����
����
	����
�����	�
���������	�������
�(� ��(�
��
�!�����������������������	����	�
�
���(
��7� ���
����������	����������
�����	��� ������(����	����!���	
��
������
�	����(�
!
��7�����	����!������3��	
������
������
���
��3
!������
� ���
����
�
(!���6�
�	�
�
1�A
��������*�����(��
�
����������
�����������	
���3�	
������������(����	����!�
��	
��
���3
���
�������E�������7���
	��!����"
�������
�
	�����	����������1��

�
�1��� 6����(��������
����3
7��������������
(������������
������	�����
�����
3�
 ���
�A�
	���

���������
�$����������������
�����(
�
���#
���&��#)��
�
	���
����(�
��
������ ��(������
����4�������3�����������
�
3
�,�

�
�

�1��1��#����
�������3������&?�1����)�

Page 36



�

� �

�
#�
������	
���

��	�
���!�	������������3����������?�1�����
�����(����(���������
�3
���
�'������!�����A
3��������!�����	���������������
�M����!��������
�����
������
���
������	�����������
������� ���1�#�

������

�������3
�
���
�����
���3���������������
����!
����������
3��
�	
������

������������������
��!���(���(���������!1�6�����
	���
��
���������
������	
������
��		��������
����	��
��
������������
�	�����
��
�����
3�
 1��

�
�1��1�� #����
����4�����
�
3
��

�
�1�*�'�%�"��(������	
�&?�1-/��)�

�
#�
�����3
�����(
���������4��������
����
�*�'� ������
�	���
������(���
�!
��
������
�
�������%�"��(������	
� ������
���
�����
��	
���
���(���(�
�������	�����
���(
�
������������� ��(���
����	"������
1�#�
�
�	�������3
��� ��

���
������
��3��(�� ��������
�	�����
���
������(
�7��
�3��(���
� �"��(������	
��3������
����
0
����	�����1��'��
���"��(�������		�����	�������	�
�������
�*�'�����(���
�!
�7���
�
�	����� �"��(������	
��3������
����!
��
��� ���?�1-/��1��

�
�1�#����
����%���
��
�
3
0�?�1/����

�
$�(����	������(
��������

�����
�����
3
�����(���
����(��
�� ���
���������������
�
	��!������� ���
����
�
(!�����������
��(��
3
���
������(����
�A
3���%���
�
����
����7� ����#���!�����A
3��������!�����	���1�#�
����(��
��	���������
��	��
�����	���
�� ��������������� �����
���������������
�
3��
���
�����#
�������	����
$���
(!�&�#�$)� ��	�� �����
��
�
��
����������
��������
�����1��
�
#�
� ���
����
�
(!�����������	�
���
������
���
�������7�&���@
	������������(�
�	)7����
���.1�M�������
����

�
����������(����	����������������������(���� ���
������������
�
���
�	������(������������>
��������	
��
��	��(
�������
����
�����������������������(�
 ���
������� ���1��#�
��
������
�������	�����
���
������

����
�����
������

���
��������
����
7�������N ���
�����(
�
���
�
3
B������

��	
��
����������
�����
���������1�6����������
�������������
������
����?�1/����������
������
�

�
3
������4�����	
����(���
�
�
3
����?�1.�� ��	�����������3��
������	�
���
�����������
3
��
�
���	
������

����
�	�������� ���
�����������
����(���
�
	����
�����������
� ���
����
�
(!������1�

��
	1�#����
�����
������	!��
�
3
�?���

�
'���
3�����!�
���
����
�����	����������
��	
����� �"��	
��������	������
�����
���������(�
������	�
�1��

�
*� 
3
/� ���������	��3
��	���������
��(���"
������������
�	����� �

3
��������
7�
��	�����(���
�������	����������
�J������!��
�
��
�$	�
�
7����������
����������	��
�
��������������?����������
�
������	!�
�
3
1�#���� ������	
��
���
������	
������
�

�
3
����?�1D�1��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 37



�

� �

�1�#����
�����
�������
�
3
�?�1E-���
�

#�
�����	�������
	
���!�
	
�3
����
�
�����������
���
������3��������1�%��������
�
�	���!����
	���
����(���
�	�������������
�
�����������
�	�
�����
�����/1.C�
�����
��
>����!
��7��������������
����
�������(������	�������������������
��
������
������3
���
��
>����!
����
�����
����?-/1��1�'�!�������������	���������������

8��
������
�����
������!�����
�������������1�#�
������
��
��	�����������
�
 �"��	
7���(
��
� ����������	��(�����
3�	
�����������
�����'	��
��
�7��
������
�����(��!���"
�!���������� �����
�
8��
���������4�.1��6�������

��
������
���������
	��������������?�1E-���������
������
��
�������
�
3
����(��(���
������	
������
�

�
3
����?�1��7� ��������
���������	�����

���������
�!
��������
��	������������
��!�
�����������
�������
	��
�"�� �1���

�
�
�1��� 6����������������
������
��������
�����3
7������
���
���"
�����
���"���
�

����� ��(,�
�


1�$	�������
���������?�1�����
�

#�
�����	������	�
���!���	���(���(���(��
	���!�����
����	����������
�3�	��
��
$���� �!�����*��
�����!��	�����1�#�
�
��	�������
�����������(������
�������
�����
�������
�!���"1�#�

����	�
���!�������(
����3�����������
��
���������	����� ��	��
�
���
	��������
�����>��������?�1����1�A
��������(���
��	������ �����
��3
�
�
���
�������
���(���(�
3
��
�	�������� 
���������
������!���	
��
���
������3���
�
 �
��������
�
��
�������������1�6�������

��
������
���������
�?�1������
��
������
�
������
�����
�
�����
�1��

�
�1���	�
�
���?�1.����

�
#�
�����4������(
���
��3
!���������	���
������������?�1������������(

����3��(��
��(
���(��������
���	�
�
���������@
	�7� ��	����	���
����������������?�1�E���
���(����� �����������
�!
���������������
����������(
����3��(����(
��
8��
��
����� ��(���
�������������(������
�;�3
��
���;����
��	����1��%������ �"����
��(���(�����
��3
���
��������3��(�7���
��	��
3
�
��������
��������������(
�� ����	�
��!�
�
�	����
�(��(�����
��������������
����
��������
��3
1�6����������7���	�������� ������
����
���	�
�
�����@
	�7����
(�!�����(
�
��7� ��	����������
>�
	�
������
��3
�
��������������3��(���	������
��������!������������������
���������
�
>�
	�
����3��(��
 ���������
�
����
����������
��
 ���@
	���������!���
�������1�6�������

��
������
��
�����?�1.�����
�
���"
�������	�����(
�	!����	�3
���!���������������
���3��(�����
����4��1����
��!������
���3��(���
��	��
3
���������7������

��
>	

�
�7������
	�����(
�	!�	����
�
�
��
�������
��
�
������������
����
���1�������

�
(1�'�
�	�������?�1�����

�
#�
����!���������@�����������!�����(�$
�������������� 	��
�����������!�����
���
3������ ��
�����	��!7� �
����
��
���(�����'�
�	�B������������(�	���
����������
���(
�������!�����1�6�����
	���
��
��������������������	���������?�1����������3��
��
���	�3
����
������	�����
���
�������
�
3
��1��

�
�1��� '���3��������
����3
� �����
�����������
���
��	��������
�!
�����?�1��-�������� ��

�
�� ,��
�
�

Page 38



�

� �

� ?����
�

?����

F
��$������&����
�#���
��)� ����
�

&�7-�D)�
#����
����4&���)���3������,� � �

����;�������3������ &���)� �
#����
����4&���)��
�
3
�,� �� �
����*�'� �"��(������	
� &�7-/�)� �

����%���
��
�
3
� /��� �

�����
������	!��
�
3
� �7���� �

�����
��������
�
3
� E-�� �

� � E���

��3�����������4������(
���
���
�� �
�
�

���$	�������
���������� ���� �
�����	�
�
��� .��� �
���'�
�	������� ���� �
� � E���
����'�����������������!�������������������
D��2��.�5�'����� �

�
*)=�

�
�1��� '�
3��
����������������
�!
�7��������(����������
����3
� 

�����
�����3
�7����

��� �����'��
���>��1��
�

��"��%�"���-����%�"���"����8*�
�����()**��
�

�1�.� #�
�����	������
8��
������
��
������������!��		������������6��
��������������	����
�
�����(�&6��$)�������������'��������1�#���������
�������	���(
�����		������(�
��	��	
������
��
���
������(���������	�����������7�������
	�������	�����������
����
����
>�����(�
�
3
��������3������������
������	
���

�1��#�����
	�����
��(���(������
������	���(
������
8�
��������3�������
 �
�
3
��������3����������
��������
1��

�
�1�-� %�"��(������	
�

�
'���3��������
��	������������
�����3
� ������
�3
���%�"��(������	
���������	��
��������?��1.���1�#����
���������������
�%�"��(������	
�����(���
�!
�� 

�
�������� �,�

�
?����
�

%�"��(������	
������������!
�� ��7-���

���(
�
��	��������������%�"��(������	
�����4��� �-��
� ��7�D��
H
��,����(
�
�4����3
�������
������%�"��(������	
�����4��0�
�A��	����������� &�-�)�
%�"��(������	
��������!
��
�����@����
����� ��7-���

�
3��
����������������������4��� �����������-�
D��2��.�5�'��������8*�
�����**� ����**/,*(�

�

Page 39



�

� �

'� �"��(������	
����?��1.����
8���
���������>����
�!�-1-C������
��
��
3
��
�
���(
���������4�������
������������
� ������
�����3
���
�����#
�������	����
$���
(!�&�#�$)� ��	�������������������%�"��(������	
��������
����-C1��

�
�1�D� � <���"
���
�
3
��

�
�1�D1���6����������������
�%�"��(������	
7���
�����	�������������������
����
�
3
��

 ��	����!��
�
8��
������������!������
�����
�����3��������!����
���"�

���	
���������
���
����(������1�'������(���
�	�����
��
�������@����
����
������
�����3
��
�����3
�7���
�����	��B��
���"
��
�
3
�� �������������
?��1�/�����������	������1�#������	���
���	�����������	
������
�
3
�����?�1�.��1��

�
�1�D1�� #�
�
���(�
���
����@
	�����	���(
������
�����������
�
�������		�������������	
��

�3
���
��
>���
 � 

"��������!�	���(
����������
��������1�'��
���>�<���� ����
�
��3����������3
�
��������
�
�
3
���3
���
�!
�7���(
��
� ������
�����������
�
�����
�
�
3
1��

�
�1�D1�� �����
�B�����
����������� �������
�	���(
������		������(����(���������

	�����������������
����������
���3
����6��$7� ��	���� �
8��
�����(���������
�
	
���
�����
3
��
� �
��
	
�3
�����
�����
!���3
��������������(�	��������������
	�����
��������(������!��	"������
�� ����(����!1�#���������	���(
������
3�����
!
��7� �

���
��		������(�
(���������
8��
��(������	��
�����
����	�
�� ����
�	�������
��7�����
����
���������
���(������
��(�	��
���� ���3�����
�
������!
��
	
������		������	
��1�#�

� �����	�
��!��
������	�����������
����
�����
���(
�������!
�����!
�������	��
�����������	�
�������
��1�*� 
3
�
�����
�
���!��		������(�(�����	
�
	���
��������������������
��
���!�
�����
��(���!�����
������	������
��(����������
���"
��
�
3
����!
��
��7�
���@
	�����	���
������	����
��
�����3��1�'������
���	"�������
�
�
3
� �����
��
���
����
��������
�!
��������
���
��������	�
�1�'��������?�1����������

��
�����

�������
�(�����
�
3
��������4��1��

�
�1�D1.� �����	�����
(���������
8��
������
������3��������!��
 �
�
3
�������������!��
�

���(���������������
����(
�7���������(����������
����7���������������
	���	�
�
3�	
�
���������(���
�!
�1��6�������������

������

����
	�������	�����������
����
���������	
���
��������
������	
���

�1������
���
���

��
���"
�����
����3
���
������ ��(��
 �
�
3
�����!
�7���	�����(���
�(�����	�!��� ���

�
3
�������
�����3
,�

�
•� ;�����	�!��� ���
�
3
�
•� �A���
(�	!��
�
3
0����	������
���
��	��3���
���
3�����!���3��
���!���
�

������!���	�����(�������(������
����!�����������������3
�!���!�����1��#�
�
�
3
�
��	���
����������3��
���!��A'�����*�'1�

•� $��	"�������
�
>�0(�����(����
3�	��(���!�
���0�
	�������	������������3������
•� #��
O
�
������
�����
�(
�����������0�
	�������	������������	�������(���������


3
��
�
�
3
�
•� $	�����������
��������
������������3��	
��!��	�����������
���	���
�����
 �

���"�����
3�����!��
�����������	"��		�����
•� ��	

���������
�'	��������
��
	�3

�������
���������	�������"
���!������(�

���������
8��
������
���(�
�	
���������
��
3
�����3
���������3
��
�
�
�
�

Page 40



�

� �

�1��� $	�����������	
��
�

'����
�
��������
�!
����

� ��������������?-1-.�������
�������
���(�������	�����B�
�
�
(��
�����(
��7������?�1��������(�����(�3��(��������������	
����?�1�.��1��#�
�

8��3��
���������������	������� ���?E1����1�#�
������
������ �!��	�����������
�����	
���
,�����	���������������
����(
���
���
��������!������(�����������
����
�3��������=�����������
	���	���@
	�����	������������(� �"������6#=��������
��3��
������
������	
����;�3
��
���(��������������(���
������	����!
��&'����
��	�)� ��	��	�3
�
>�
�����
��		���(��	������
��	��
��	�!
��&$
��
��
���
'�(���)1��

��
'�	�����(�����	!����������	
����
����
������	
�����
>	
��������
����� ���
����������
����
�	�� 
����	"��������
������!�
��������
�4��
��������
��	������
���
��
�����
�1��#�
����� ���
�������������EC�����
�
(��
�����(
���������!�����
$�
	����$	����������-C����$
	����!�$	�����7� ��	��
��
	������������(���
���
�1��
$	������	����
�
����������	�������(���
��
�����������
�������	
�������
�
������������
���
�������
�$	���������������(����
1���

�

�1�E� ��3�������
�

�1�E1�� #�
�����	�������������
�������(
����3��������
���������

��"�� �����������
�1�
��3��������
�	�������!�����
8��
�����	����!� �����		������(���������1�#�
�
�����	
������
���3����������!
��
�����(
��
� ������3
�
��������
�!
�����
������
�����'��
���>��1���

�

�1�E1�� M��
�6��$���

�������
 �
8��
�
�������		��������
����!

��
�
����� �
��
��
�
��
	��
�N
�������!�	
������������
!� �����
�����B7����
������ �
����
�
�
�
��������	�����!�����1�'�	��(
�������

��
��

�����
������
�
3
��
��		��������
!
��
������������ �����3
��

������
�� ����
������	!�����	
����� �����3
�����
!
���
�����
��������!7� �������
8��3��
����������	��
�������
������	
���

�������
��3�����1��

�

�1�E1�� #�
�����	��������	��
������3�����������	"���
��
8������!�	���������
8��
��
���
��		������(���������1�#�
�����	��� ���� ��
�������������������A�
	�����
�� ������
�
�	������������4�E�����	������
�����	�!����������?�1.�������
�
�����	
���

���
����(����������
���(�1�����
�	��������3
��

��
	
�3
�����	
�
���E4�/������
������	��
�������
������	
���

���������3�������
����(��
���(�1�
*� 
3
7����
��
(�������������
���!��H;�H�	���'�������
���
�����
8��
�����
�		����������!���������!���������!�
�����
��	�����!���	�
�1��'��
8��3��
����������
�����

��
�	��
�������N�
(���3
B�	�������
�
3
1��'�!�	�������
���
�� ������

��
�

����������	���������
���
������
�
3
��
����(
�1��

�

�1�E1.� '��
 ���3�����������

���
��������!
��
�����(�����
�����������(�
����
����
��
�!���
��������!�������	"������
1����
��
������	������
������3
���	������(������
��
�����	������
����������
�
��������1�#�
�
��������� 

��
3�����!�	��
�����
��
������	
���

�������(
�
���	
����1��

�

�1�/� ������(
���H��������
��
�

�1�/1�� 6����������������
���
	���	�
�
3
��������3�������������
�����3
7���

��
���
����
�����
����������!�
���������������	������������!������
�����	������� ��	��
	�������
�8�������
�����������
������	��������������(� ������!�	
�����!1��6����
�
�������
�
�
���
�����
(���	�������(��������
�����	�����(�����

��(�3
���!���
�
����	�������������������
����������	���
�1�#�
�����	������
8��
��������	���
�����
	�����(
������������
����������
������
�$������!�$���
�
������'		�����1�#�
������
	�����(
������������
�����
���
������
3�����!
����
,�

Page 41



�

� �

•� ����	������������6�����	
�H��0�$	�
�
����'��(
�
��0���
�	�����!�

>�
�
�	
�������(������	����
��������� �"��(��� ������N���3
���������B�����������
����������(�	�������
���
�7�������

���������
������	�� ��	"�����(
�
��������
�
	�����!��
	��
�������3
��7� �

�!���
�	
������ ������
�
8��
�������!���
��������������
�	����������1�#�
�
�	������������
��?�1�/�����������	����1���������

•� �HM$$�+(����������H�������
�����	�������(�����

����!�
�����������
��
�������
�������������

��
����!

�7������������3��
������������?�1��-������@�����!�
�(

�������"��3
�������	����!� ����#���!�����A
3��������!�����	��1��

•� $��(�
��������
8������!�	�����0���
�����	�������������
����	������	�
���!����@
	��
��������������
���(1�*� 
3
��
�
����(������
�����(������
��������7��������������
�
���������
�	��������!��
��������
�1��

•� ��3�	�	
��
�����	�����(
�����������!����	���
�� ��������
�����
������
��������(�

���������@
	�������	
�����!1�

•� ����
>�����&��

��$�����%
��)�����
�����	�������(�����

������

�����

�
�
�������
���������������
�����������
��(�����������
� �������1�

•� ��*��'�����������
����	"������
���
�	���	��� ���
8��
�������3��
�������
�
��� �����
�������
�����
�������!��������������!�*��
��

•� ����������
�����������
�	���	������
8��
�������
����!����
������!�	���������
��
�����������!��
�
8��
���������
�
���
�
�������� �"�1��

•� H�	��������	��(
������

���!��
�
����
	��3
�	���������
��
	�����	��(
���
3�
��
�!���
�	���	������������	���(
�����
(��������� ��	���� �
��3
����
�������!����
	��(
����
�3����
����������������
�����(����	���
	���������	�����1��

•� #
���!�����(
�
��������
��������3
���
�������
�1�
�

�1�/1�� '������������
���
�"
������
�
3�
 1�%�

���������"
�!����������!�
��� �����
�
8��
�7�
������(� �����
��
������
7�������!�3�������3�����������
���"
��
�
3
1��#�

��
�
�������������(�	�������(��������
�����	��������
���
�������
�����3
��������3
�����
�

����3��
�����
��
 �

1�6�������"
�!������������
������
�
����������
�� �����
�

��3
��������
�������$���
�
������'		�������������4��1��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������-�����",�
�

�1� �����
�����
���
���3��������+��������������������
�!
�1�
�
�1� �����
�����
���
�����������������
�������3�������
��
	�
�������
����������(�
�����
8��
��

����		����	
�� �����������!���3������,�
�

•� �����
�����3������� � � � � �������?�1�����
•� 6�����	
���3������� � � � � �������?�1�����

�
�1� #�
�$
	������-��+���	
�
	���
��
����@����
�������
�
3
��������3��������
�����3
�����

����� �,�
•� �
����	���������(�������3����������������������������������������������&?�1����)�
•� �
����	������*�'�%�"��(������	
�� � ���������������&?�1-/��)�
•� #����
����%���
��
�
3
� � � � �����?�1/����
•� #����
�����
������	!��
�
3
�� � �����������������?�1�����
•� #����
�����
��������
�
3
� � � �����������������?�1E-������

�
.1� �����
������3
��������
�
������(���������
�
���"
������

����
������ ��(,�

•� $	������A
��������������� � � � ������?�1�����
•� ��	�
�
���������(
�	!� � � � ������?�1.����
•� '�
�	������� � � � � � ������?�1�����

�
-1� F���
����
��������(
���3
��
�����
�	��
���� ����������4��1�
�

D1� �����
�����
���
���@���
���
��	��������
�!
�����?�1��-����������3
�����������������
�
�
���!��������
�������
�;
�
��������%�"��(������	
1��

�

Page 42



�

� �

,0� ������������!��
�
���'��8�

�

�!&�����-����
�����'�
@�

())B7)C�

�����'�
@�

())C7*)�

�����'�
@�

()*)7**�

�#�
E�����'��

5�-.���-�
�������
()*)7**�

�������-�
�������
()*)7**�

����	���#�>� /.1�C� /-1�C� /D1�C� � ?E/1-�� ?E/1���

FFA�� /D1�C� /D1�C� /�1�C� � ?��1.�� ?��1.��

*�����(��
���� /D1.C� F4'� F4'� �
������4��

�
F4'�

�����
F4'�

$���!�A
��Ù� ED1/C� EE1�C� /�1-C� �4�� ?D�1��P� ?D�1��P�

!����������
���	�� �������
�����

"#$"%� "&$#%� '($#%�
�

�)�� *&$#�+� *&$#�+�

,�������
	�� "-$&%� '.$#%� '&$/%� �
�)�� *0$.�+� *0$.�+�

����	�
��
����	�����
!����

'#$(%� '.$#%� '($"%�
�

�)�� *'$#�+� *'$#�+�

�
P�$���!��
������	����
������(���
�!
�1���(�
����� ���
�����3
�(
��
������������
�����(�����������
����

�:������
����(
���

�������������	
������������	1�2�����0##%�������	������	�����	���

,0*� 	���'���$������
�

����	���#�>��#�(
��/D1-C�4�'	�����/D1�C�
�

6��!
��	���
	�����&'�������)� ���/D1�C1�?E/1���	���
	�
���(��������
���(
�����
/D1-C�?E/1-�1�'�����(�� 
����(���!�����
����
�
������!
����(
�7������������
�
�
����
�������3
�
����(�����������!
�B��
����11�

�
FFA��0�#�(
��/�1-C�4�'	�����/�1�C�

�
6��!
��	���
	�����&'�������)� ���/�1�C1�?��1.��	���
	�
���(��������
���(
�����
/�1-C�?��1.�1�;�3
����
�	�
���
	�����	�	�����
�����������3
!�������3
�
�����

1�
,0(� ��-�!��������''�������6����.���C(0=@�7������'�C(0=@�

�
#�(
�������4���&/�1-C)� ����	��
3
��
������(������
�	���
	��������?-D1.���(������
?D������
�1�'���
����	��3
������	�����
	�3
!��!� �!������(
����(���
	���	�
	�����
��		��������������3
��	���
	������	������
�����	��1�����(
�����
	�3
!�
���
����������
�
����(���
�
���	�
�����	
��
����3
�
��	
��
	�3
!�	���������
��	
��
��	���
	����1��

�
�

��

��

Page 43



�

� �

 �!�����"�
�

.1�1�� '�����
���
��������������
���
������	�
�0�#�(
��/.1�C�4�'	�����/�1EC�
�

#�(
�������4���&/.C)� ����/�1EC��
��(��	��
3
�1�#�
�	���
	�������
������

��

��
	��3
�!���������
���3
���
�����������
�����!�
�����(������	�������
���
���

8�
�����
����
��
�������
�
���
����������
����������!� ��	��
�����������
�
	�����
��
��(���3��	
��
���
1�'
����
����
��
��
��!������������

����������
��
������
���
��
�
������
�
	
�3
����
	���!���
�����	��1�

�
.1�1������
	�����
���0�#�(
��/�1�C�4�'	�����/�C�

�
#�(
�������4���&/�C)� ���
>	

�
�� ����/�C��
��(��	��
3
�1�$��	
�$
��
��
������
��
�
�����������!������
�	���
	��������������
������
�����3
����������
	����
���
�!����J���
�������
!�I�<���	�
�	�
�����
���
�	������
�	!������
�
	�3
!�
��	
�������	���������
��
��� �

3
��������
1�6�����
�3���(
�����������
�
����3
�
�������	���
	����� �����
����
����������
�1��

�
.1�1�� #��
�%���
�0�#�(
��/.1�C�4�'	�����/-1DC�

�
#�(
�������4���&/.C)� ���
>	

�
�� ����/-1DC��
��(��	��
3
�1�'��
 ���������3
� ���
������	
���������3��3
����3��	��(�	�����
���������������3��	
������
���3��	
���
�
���
1�#����
����
�������3��	
���!�
��������
��
3�	
�����
����
����������
3�	
�
��3����������
�
��3
�1���!�
����	����� ��
�
	
�3
�������	����������!��
���
�
��

�!�
��	��(�	��������
	�3
!���������3��(���
�����	��B��	������ 1��

�
=0� ��&���'���������

� �
� ��&���'�#$&��-������

� �
-1�� #�
�����	����	��
3
��	���������
������?��1��D�������
�!
��	����
�������
3��
��

����3
����(���
����?��1.-��� ��	��
8���
�����/�C����
>�
�����
��(������
����3
�����(
�1��'������!������
������������������	����
�	��A�
	����
������� ��
�������
�.��
�� 1�'���
��
����
�������!7���	�����(���
������
�������	��(������
�
��(���
7��������	�
�����'��
���>�;� ����
�����������
�3����	
��������
�� ������
��
�A�
	����
����1�

�
���'��,�6���&���'���������()*)7**�

� � 
�%��������������-� � �

�
�
�����������"�

5�-.���
��&����
F���**�

G�9�
�&&��%�'"�
H"���>0=�
��'�9I�

��������
��&����'��.�
7�'�&&�.��

:��������
"�

()*)7**�
��������

��������
�"�@����
5�-.���
��&����

� ?)))� ?)))� ?)))� ?)))� ?)))� �
�����
�B��$
3�	
�� ��7�-/� �� &�7�D�)� ..-� (B/B,>� /.C�
��������!�$
3�	
�� ��7���� E��� &�7-�D)� ���� *B/>=1� /�C�
������
�$������ �7D-E� �� &�7�E�)� D� */,B,� -DC�
A
3
����
��� ��7E�E� �� &�7�/-)� �D� (*/),C� EEC�
����'� 11/,=1� �B88� HB/B,*I� �=B1� 1)/)8>� C)@�
H
���#����
����

3
��
�&�

�D1.�
�
�� )�

� � � � &��E)� �

�-��"��-�����'�����
����� � � � � >C/1*B� �

Page 44



�

� �

-1�� #�
���@��3��������7��3
�?�1����7��
��������� �,�
�

?)))� :��������"�
��D� $��'��!���A
3������H���!�0�#�
���@
	������

������� ��

��(����	�����
��!�7����
�!���
�
��������������
��
����(����(
�
����
������
����	�3
!�������
�
�����������	������1�#�
����
��
3
��
��
��
�	���
�	
�
��������
���@��	�����	����� �"�����������
����
�
	����	������	
�����
���� �"�� ��	��	���
�������������
�
�������
������
�
>�
��
�1�#�
�����
���(����	����!��
��!
����
������
��(
��������
� �"���!�����>����
�!�D�������� ���
��� �!��� ���
 ����(

�� ����<�(�����*
���(
�������
�����
3������+���	
1�
�

�DD� '���������$	���������������������A
3��3
��������������*��
����(�
#
	�����(!�&����$	������
3
��
���������������)�
�

���� ����������@
	������$��������	
�$	��������
3�����!�
	��
�� ������
�	�����
3
��
1�
�

��E� '���$������'	��
�!�6���3
�
���%�"����F
 �;��������
����@
	��
����(
���!��	����1�
�

&��/)� �����
�
����@
	��$�3��(��0�$�3��(��'	��
3
�����	����
�
����@
	���
&*��!�����7��.0�/���(���
7�<>�
��
��$	�����7���!��� 
7�$��"
�
A��

�)�
�

�
-1�� $��	��	��
����
������
�����
>�
�����
��������!��
�	�������
�����	������������
������

	�������
���	
�1�A���(���
��������� �"��������	
���
�����	��B���������!������	
�
��

���������4����		�����7�+���	
����3
���
�����
���
��� �

�
>�
�����
���
������
�

�������	��
������������	�������
>�
�����
� �����

������
�
��3
��������
�	�������
��(���
�������� �� ��������
�����	��B��
3
��
����(
�1�*� 
3
������
����

���
��������
��������	
��
���
��
���
����
3
��
�������������� �����3
7�
+���	
�� ������"
����
8��3��
�����@����
������
3
��
�	���������������	���������
��@����3�����
������
����	�������(��������
3
��
����@
	�����(����	���������1��

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

� ��&���'���������.�
�
-1.� #�
��������������
8��
������
������	
���������4������?D/1��E�1��

�
-1-� #���
� -� �
�� � ��� �� ��
� ������ �����	��(� ��������� ���
� ���� ��(� ��� ��
�
� 	�����
�

��@����
���,�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����������������-�����",��
�
�1� �����
�����
���
������	�������������������
�!
�����?D/1��E�7����
����� ��(������
������
����


>�
�����
���������(�?�1��E�����
3
��
11�
� �

Page 45



�

� �

���'��=�6���������.����()*)7**���&���'����.������
�


����-������������.�
�

?<)))�

$�����
����� ��(�&$��)�� �7D�E�
$�����
����� ��(�&$�<)�� /��
M�������
����� ��(�� /7�/.�
�
����'�5����9��.��

�
*>/B(8�

� �
���������
	
����� �7E�.�
;������ � .D7��/�
�������������&��	������)� �7D�E�
$
	�������D� � DE/�
A�
	���
3
��
������	��(�&��	�����(���')� �7.�-�
�
��+����'���������������.�

�
=(/BC=�

� �

�
����'���&���'���������.�

�
>C/1*B�

�
� #�
�	���������(���
��������4��������

������!������	
�1��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

>0� 
�-�����������&���'����.������
�

D1�� #�
�����	�������
3�
 
�����������
��������3
�!
��	���������(���
�	�����
��(���
�
	�
���
	�����	�	�����
7��		������(��������
���"��������(�3
��
���	�������
����	������������	��
3������!����	�������
	
����1�#�
�����	�����������3
������������������
��(����	������3
���
�����(���
������!��	������
���������	����������	��
1�#�(
�
��
	���������3
���
��� �����
���	�������
��� �����	��
3��(�	�����
�������
������4���
(
�
��
���0(���(�
3
��
���3��(�1�

�
D1�� #�
�����	���������������
����	���
������	��������	�
�
���
����!�����3
���������
�

��(���
� �

���
	���	�������(������

��	�
��!���
�����
������������
���!�
�����
���	��
�1�#�

�!7���
�	���������3
���
�����(���
7������!��
��������������
7�
 ����
3��
�	
����C�������(�����	�������(����������3
���	�
�
�1�����������3
���
������
�������
�����
���
���������	��
���
���>����
���(��������
�	���	��B��.�������
�
������
�1�

�
D1�� A�
������
�	�
���
	�����	�	�����
7���
�	���	���	������
�����	����
�(
���
�

�����������!����������3
�!
��	���������(���
������
��
��������4���������.4�-1�
#�

�
��������(����	����3��������!�����������
�	�������(����������(�������	��
�
(
�
����������(��	�������
	
����1���

�

��������-�����",��
�
�E1� #�
� �����	��(� 
8��
�
��� ��� ?D/1��E�� �
� ���
�� ���� �����
�� ����3
� ��
� ��� ��(�


8��
�
������?�D1E�����������4��1�
�

Page 46



�

� �

D1.� #�
�
3��
����(���
������
��
��������4���������.4�-����?�/�1D�-�� ���
����3
���!����������	�������E��
���!�������������� �,�

�
���������'��>�6���&���'�5�-.����&&��%�-����(B�����**���''�������'�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
����
,��#�
������
�B������4�����(���
���	���
��?�/1��.����
��������
�� ��
'	��
��
���������3
��

���
����1�

�
D1-� '����������
7���
�������(������
���(���
� ���
>�
	�
������
��������� �,�

�
� ?)))�
��������;����� ��.7��-�
$�����
����� ��(� E7�D��
M�������
����� ��(� �E7ED.�
���������
	
����� �D7E���
$
	�������D� /7..��
�
3
��
�I������� �7E.��
������������� �7��D�
����'����-��.� *C(/>8=�

�
D1D� #�
�����	���
������	������
���������(����	����	���������3
���
�����(���
��
����
�

��
�	�
���
	�����	�	�����
1�#�
�����	��7�
�(�(��(� ��������
�������@��

(
�
�����������
����!7� �����������!�	�������
��� �����
��3
��(�����3
�
���
������
�7����� ����������
����������������	���

�
�� �"�����������
�������
���	���
�
��&���
>����
7���
�	�����	�����������!)1�

�
D1�� $��	
���
��
3�����'���3
�����(
��&��"
��������������	�����'��������)���

���3
�

�

��3������	���(
�������
��
�����#
������������(���
1��#�
��
����������
�
	���(
���
���� �����'��
���>�;7��� 
3
7��������!������
�	���(
���
���� ��
�
�� ��������
��,�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
����4���
?����

����4���
?����

����4���
?����

����4�.�
?����

���.4�-�
?����

����'�
?)))�

�����
�B��$
3�	
�� ��7�-/� ��7.��� ��7���� �� �� 1,/8B(�
��������!�I�
F
�(��������� ��7���� �.7���� �7���� �� �� ,>/==)�

������
�$������� �7D-E� D7/E�� -D�� -��� �� *)/1)=�
A
3
����
���I�
�
(
�
������ ��7E�E� ��7�/-� -7�ED� -7�D�� -7E�/� >)/CCB�

� 11/,=1� B=/()*� *B/,BB� =/>>)� =/B(C� *C(/>8=�

Page 47



�

� �

�
���'��1�6�����.�"�����&&��%�-�5�-.���

�
� ����4��� ����4��� ����4�.� ���.4�-� ����'�
� ?���� ?���� ?���� ?���� ?����

��&���'�5�-.����&&��%�-������''�
������'�����()**�

B=/()*� *B/,BB� =/>>)� =/B(C� **=/*1B�

'����������$	�
�
��'���3
����������
����	���'���������

.7��.� �7��.� D��� ���� >/8)(�

� � � � � �
��&���'�5�-.����&&��%�-������''�
������'��&��'�()**�

BC/81=� *C/>)(� >/881� >/*>>� *(*/,B)�

� �� �� �� �� �
6���	���������
�� ������4�����5
��
<����
�������(�

E7E.�� �� �� �� B/B,*�

����(
�����J��������7�J�
�
��������
�
�������(�&�

����
���>�;)�

&�-��)� �7�.-� ..E� �� �(C*�

F
 �'���3����&�

��
�� )� �7-/�� �� �7���� �� (/>*B�
� �� �� �� �� �
��%�"�-���&���'�
����������
�&&��%�-�

C1/8**� (*/C,1� 1/B)>� >/*>>� *88/(8)�

�
D1E� #�
��	�
�
��������

������3��7���	���
���������
������3
7��
��������� �,�

�
������
�

?)))�

�����	�#���������������3
���0�H�	��������F
� �"7���"��������
�I�
��"��(����
������(
�
��1��#������@
	�� �����
������	
��������
�

���	
�
��������
�	����
������(�(
�������
���(�����A���(����
	����������&
�����(������
���	���
����D����
�������
�;
�(
����	�����
��"��������
)7� ��	��
8��
������������!��������������
������(���
����
��
�

����

�����	�#���������������3
���0�����(
�
��������
����
��	
��
� 

��
��!�����K����	�����������
(�	������
� �"1��#������@
	�� �����
������	
��
������
�
���	
�
��������
�	����
������(�(
�������
���(�����A���
(����	����������&
�����(������
���	���
����D����
�������
�;
�(
�
���	�������"��������
)7� ��	��
8��
�����������������!����
��!������
��������
������(���
����
��
�

.D��

*������I�$������	���
�$�����6���3
�
����0�����!�$��D�����
�1�����
H���1�%�"����3��3
�����3��(����!��(����	�
������
>�
����(�	����"��
�

����

#������������6������	��
�%�"����#�
�
���@
	��� �����
�����
��
����$��D�����
�1�
�

EE�

�����
�B������	�F

����'����������$��D�������(� -�-�
�����
�B������	�F

��������
���!
������@
	��� �7����
$��"
�A��

��0�����(��(�������I������"� /��
��������!���%�"�����	���������I������ ���
$��������������
�<�	��
�%�"�� D��
� �
����'�G�9������"������&&��%�'� (/>*B�

�

Page 48



�

� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���'��B�6������!������&���'���������4���%�"�-�5�-.����������&&��%�-��!���''�
������'�

�
D1/� #�
�������(������
���(���
� �����
��������� �,�

�

� ����������������������?����
��������;����� ��E7.E��
$�����
����� ��(� E7�-��
M�������
����� ��(� ��7��-�
���������
	
����� ��7�.��
$
	�������D� ��7E�/�
������������7��
3
��
�I������� E7�-D�
����'����-��.� ()(/C,B�

�
D1��� $�(����	�����	�
�
����(���
������
��
��3

���!����.���	���
,�

�
?�� �
�E1E� $���
������
�����
 �	���
(
����<���3
�
�-1�� 6���3��(�$	�����������
�$����
��%�!��
�
������
��1E� <����<���#�������6���3
�
���$	�
�
�
.1D� ���(��(�A
3�������
���
B����"�N��	"�������
B�
.D1-� ��!������H��
��
��
�����
���((
�����3
���
�������
���
���	�����
�����

��!������
3
�
�

10� :�
�����������
�

10*� 
��"����.���-���&�����.�:�'�������
���!�.���"�
�

'	��
3��(�J���
�������
!�
��������"
!�����
������
�����	��1��6���3
�
����	��3��!�
 ������	�������	��
3��(����	��
�����
���
������ ��(��
����(�,�

��
•� A�3��(�3���
�������
!�����(����
�
��
	��3
���������
3�	
��
•� A�3��(�3���
�������
!���������3��(����	�
��
3�	
�����	�����
��
•� <�����(���������"
!�
���	
����������	
7�	������7�6�#7����
��������
���
��
�

�
��
����(�
��������������
��

�

����4���
+������
?����

����4���
�
3��
��
?����

����4���
�
3��
��
?����

����4�.�
�
3��
��
?����

���.4�-�
�
3��
��
?����

����'�
?)))�

�����
�B��$
3�	
�� �E7��.� ��7��-� ��7���� �7���� �� 11/(B*�
��������!�I�F
�(��������� �E7D-�� �D7/��� �7�.D� ���� ���� ,1/B,C�
������
�$������� �7�.�� ��7��.� �7-DE� �7���� �� *,/)B8�
A
3
����
���I��
(
�
������ ��7�.D� ��7E��� E7.��� -7D�E� -7E�/� >8/18=�

� >C/1*B� C1/8**� (*/C,1� 1/B)>� >/*>>� ()(/C,B�

��������-�����",��
�
/1� �����
������3
�3��������7�3�
�
��������
�������(��
� 

��!
��������
��#��7������

"�

����3�����������	��������
�-�!
��	���������(���
���
��
������
 �����3���7���� �����
#���
��1�

� �

Page 49



�

� �

�
#�
����
����
�����(����
���	�
�	�
������	������
���������3
�����(������������(�
��(���
� ��	�������	��
������
�
�����
��3
!�����(����
����(
��A
��3
!����������

�	��A�
	����
1��6�����
	�(���
��������
�
����
�����������

�������
�������
������
���!�����(���
�����
�
���������
�����������������(����
���������!
��������
������7�
�����
�����(������
���������3
���
��������>���O
�7�
	�(��O
������
��
	�
�1�#�
�
J����
�������
�
���!����"��(������ ����
��
��� �
���������
�
����
���O������
�	������
�����	�������(��������(���������3
������(
�
�������������1�

�
����"
!�������
����3
��

����
�����
������������
�����	����������!0 ��
=���
������
�
������
����������3��
�J���
�������������
�1��#�
�J����
��� �����
�����������
�����!��	������
�����	�������
���
�������
����
�������7� �
����������
7�
����
�� �"���(
��
������>����
�
���	
������
�
����	�����
��������"
�
���
����
���	�
�	�
�1��$�		
�������������������� �"� �����
��
���
������(��
��������(���
��
	
�����������
�	�������!������� �
��
���
!�
	
�3
�J�������
��
��
3�	
���������
!�
	
�3
1�

�
10(� :�
����.������

�
#�
�J�����(���
������@����@
	������	��������(������
����!�	�����
���
�

���	�
�	�
���
��(����
��!��
����
������������(��	���0����	��� �"��(1��#�
�
�
��	���
,�
�

��	�
�����!�
�
#������@
	�����������
��3
��
��
�	���������
>�
�����
��	������
�'������!�
����(���
3
����
����������
�
���	�
�������
��
	��3
���	�����(���	
��1��#�

��
�
.��
��	��
����!
���� �������	
�������
� �"�	��
���������������
��
���	
��
������
��!��
��3

�����(���
���3��(��&?D�"�����4��)������
���
��(�������0	�����(�
�
��
��1��#������@
	��	������
��������������
��������� ���������������
�
���3��(��
�	����������
	����
�������
�'������!1�
�

�����
�B��$�	������
����
���
��������
�
�
$�(����	������(
��������

�����
����
��	��(���
���
����
���
������	�
������
������
!
�1��#���������

���	��
3
���!��������
3�
 ��������!���(��
���
����
���
�������
����(��
�����������
��(��������
������������
�����
���
���
!��
���3
�� �
����������
�
�������
��(������
����3
���3�����1��6������4�����
��	��������"
��
����
�������

��	����������
�6��
�
��
���$
	������(
�����?E/E"1�

�
B0� ��������!�

�
�

E1��� *������	�������3
��

��������	
�������
�������
��� ���	���
�������
�
� �
����
������	�
�	����

1���������
E1��� '����
�
��������
�!
����

��
=�

�� �D��1D��#<�
����!

���(��������
����(
�
��
���������
������.D�D1���#<����������1��
#�

������

������������
��	���������-D��#<�
����!

������E.�1�/��#<�
���������1��

�� #�
�������!�����!�������������>����
�!�?/7�D�"�&��	�����(����	����)7�������
�
������!��(
�	!���
����������>1�?..D91��#������"
���(
�	!���
���.1DC������
�
������!� �(
������ ��	����� ���������
��	
���
���!���
�����	�������(
�	!���
��1�

Page 50



�

� �

E1�� #�
�����	�����������
��	
���
���
	��������0��
	��	����������
� �"��	
�����(�,�
�

•� F������ ����(
�4�����3
�
•� �����
��
��
�
����4���
�����
����!�	����	���
•� �
	����
���	���������������3��(�
�
���!�
�������������
��
•� �
��	��(���
��3
�
���������
� �"��	
�&��
	����������
	�)�
•� F
(�����
�� �"��	
�
��	������
•� ���
������������� �"��	
�
0���
����(�
•� ����������(�	���	��!���������3��(�����	��3��!�& ��	�� ���������
8��
����
�
��3
���
���������
�����	�������"����7�������(�����������)�

•� �
��	��(���
��3
������O
������
� �"��	
�
�

E1.� �
������	�
�,�
�

•� A���(���
������	����!
������4��7�.�������� 

����
�
�������7���� ��	���-�����

	
�3
����
������	!���!�
��7� ������
�������������
��(�?�.�7�--7���� ��	��
?�D-7/..�������
��
	������
��������������!�
������!���
������
��
����������1�6��
�		����	
� ����6��$��		������(�
8��
�
������
�
3
��
��		����������

��
	��(
�� ����������
�?���7--��
�����(�������
������
������	!�	�������������������
����
	
�3
����
������	!�����	
��������������
�����
�'������!��!������	������1�
#�
�	�������3
��

���
��������
�
������	!�
�
3
1�

•� #������(�
���	���
����
�	���������
�	����
����A
3�������
(
�
������������!�
����
�����&A���)1�$������!�
������	!�	����� �����
�
	��(
�������
�
��(���
������
������FA��(���1����

�
E1-� J������!��
�
��
�$	�
�
,�

�
#�
�J������!��
�
��
��	�
�
���������������3
����
��	
���
���O
������
� �"��	
7�
��	
����(�NJ���
�������������
�B������3�����(�
������	�
�1��#�����
�����
����
<>�
����������6��

���������������E1��

�
�
�

Page 51



�

� �

#����G�5+��#����
#G��	��#����
�G�#�4���G�G�#�
�#�����

�
�

C0� ���'-���<"���%���"�
�
C0*� ���'-���<"���%���"���&��������'�6������'�&�"������H?)0(>>�I���-��"&��-���

�
� �����
�B��$
3�	
���
����
������?-�1�/���
�
�
�������1-C����
��
��� �
��

	����
�������
��������
�����(
�����?-�1�-/�1�
�
� ����
�
>�������������
���
�������
��	�
	��1�
�

Page 52



�

� �

�

��"&��"��'������������
�����-�
��G��'��
�
#�
�.���8���
�!
��
�����
	�����3
��
������?�1��/������
�
�
�������
����3
��������������&?�1D.��)�������
��
3�����8���
1�#������������!���
����

��	
�����	
�
�����������	
�
���	����7�������!������
��DQ��
3�	
1�#�

� 

�
������
 
�	����
�����	�
�&�E��
��	
�������/�)���
������	��
��
��������
��3
���������	�
���������
���
�	!1�#�
�����
����	����
�� ����	�����
���
	���������������
��	
������������!
���� ��������������
�����
�����I5��
���	
�����
���
������	�
�
��������
��!�����-������
����
�D���I5�����
6��
�
��
���$
	�������
�	�
1�&���(
�
���.������/����	
��
��
	��3
�!)1�
6���3
���
�����	
7�����	����!�������������	�
����
���
���	����
�����
 ���������
�	��
��	������
������
��������
������	�������3
�.���8���
�
�
�����	
���������C�������C�
��
	��3
�!1�+3
���7�	��
�������������(
��
�
���
�� �����������
�B��$�	������
��
����
� 

"�!��	����!�������
��	��(�
�
�������
��(���	������
������(��
��
	��3
�	��
���������(
�
��1��#���� ������3
���

�������(�����	����������
�B��$�	������
�
�����(������8�����!�����
�
�����	
�����3
�
����	������
1��������(4
������(���������
�B��$�	����
��
�������
 �!����
���
����������
3�	
��
��3
!��������4��1��
�

��"&��"��'��������������'���
������
�
#�
�.���R���
�
���������3�����
�3�����������&?�1�/��)� ��	��
����������
��
��	��
3
�
�������
��3
!�������������
���3
�����	��
3
��
����
�����
��3��(�7�����(���
����
����������(7��������(��������0
��
������
>�
�����
7�
������
���>�������������;����������(1�#�
���3�����
�3�������� ���
����	
��
�!���
�
��3��������(�
�	��(������
	���	�(����������(���(
��
� ������
�

8��
�
������
��!�����
���(��������������������
�1���
�
+3
�����
�����	
�	����
����3�����!� �������������������������	���
�
�(�����1�#�
������!
�������

����(����	��������3
�
��������	��
3
�
���
�	����
��!�!
�����������������(
���� 
������������
���� ��(������
�(���
�����������	��
3��(�-�':0��&;�$<)����<�(��������������1�6��
�����
������
�
$
	
��!�+��$���
K���
��
� 
���3
�	
��
����H�	���'������!����������������
����	����
�(
����
�
�����(��	�����1�#���� ����
����������
��� ��(���(
��
�
��������
��
���	
�������(
������3
�
�����������
��	�������
�� ��������"�
����
��(��
�� ���
�
�	������(��������������1�
�

��"&��"��'�������������'��������9�!�

#�
�.���R���
���
	����
���������3�����
�3�����������&?�1.-.�)�������
&?�1����)�����3
�
���������
��
3�����8���
1�#���������
	��!�����������
�
���	
����(������������
��
��������
��7��
����
����������(7���
��	��
3
�
������
�
��3
!�������������
���3
�����	��
3
��
����
�������3��(�1�#�
����
�������	����
�����
������������
���
����#

��(
�	��	
���������������
������.E1D�
&���E)����..1��&���/)1�%
�
������
��� 
���
3
�����
����	��	
����������
�/.����� 
��
���
��
����
�����(�����
����� �
��	����
��������
��������	����
�(�����1��

Page 53



�

� �
�

��"&��"��'������������
�..����������
�
#�
����
���.���8���
���
	����
���������3�����
�3�����������&?�1��D�)��#�
�
����3
������������������
	��
������������(
��
���	�
�	!��
���
������������
�
����
�������3��(�7��
����
����������(7��������(��������0
��
������
>�
�����
�����
��
���>�������������(���������	���(
�����	�
���	"�(
�
8��
�
���1��
�
'�����(����
�
���	�
�	!��
���
����3
��
���������3�����
��3
������������7���

�

����������
	���	��
���
� ������$<F�#������1�����	!�	���(
���
������
�����

��3
�����	��	
������!���
���������4���������
������	����(
���������������!�

8��
�
��������3��
�$<F��������������

���
���������4��1�
�
+3
���7��
�����	
���������3
����������������
������	��
�� �"����"
!��
�������
��		
�������
��3
!�����	�����������1�#�

��
�����<A���
���
�����	
��
���
�1�
5
��
����
�����	
����������3
�!�
��
	�
�������
��3
��������
����(

����
��
�
���
�1��
�

#"���'�"��������� ������1E��#<��(�����������(
�
��
���������
�������-�D1D��#<�7����
	
��
�����1���#<�

����!

�����������	
��
������1-��#<�����������������
��
3����������1�
�.���!�&��-� ����1�.C������
�������!� �(
�����7����
	
��
�����1�-C���������������1�
�

��2��""�'�%�'"��
���1�D� �"��(���!���
��#<��������������	����!
��������
�&'������������
���!�����)�����
��1.-� �"��(���!���
��#<������
�����������(����������7������(����
	
��
�����1�.���!���#<��3
���
������(����
������1����
�����	�����������(
������� �"��(���!���
��#<1��#�
�	���	��� ��
���	"�
�����������	��
>	�����(��	������
�������
���1E/���!���
��#<��������������	����!
��������
�������1�����!���
��#<������
�����������(�����������

#�
�����	���
	
�3
��������(�����	����������(����
�A
��	��
��$	������;����
&A$;)� ��	��������
>�
�����
�
���
���
	��!�����(����
�6���3������$	���������(
��
&6$�)�����	�
���!���
�����	�������
���������	�����1��'�!��3
������
��
�������
��
�A$;��
�	��
���� ��1��#�
�6$��
�
�
��������

����������
������		����	
�
 ������
��	������������(��������������
��3
����A$;������

������3
���!���
�
$	����������1��#�
��	���������(
���������4��� ����
�����?�.�1�����&
������
��
A$;����?�.�1��/�����
��	��
�!�
	����
��������?�1�-������(����� �������
����4������(
���
���?�1.-����
��	������(����� ����������/4��)1�#�
�������A$;�
 ���������	
�����?�.�1��E�7���3����(���������������?�1�D/�1��'�A$;��
��	������
?�1��D�������

��	��
���� ����������4��1��

�

�

�F��3��������

�
�

Page 54



�

� �

C0(�  �!��""��"�����-��%�������
�-���������
�

�1� '	��
3��(������	�����
�����	
� �����������
��$�	����	�
����(
���
��3
!�
	������
������
���	����
�(
� ������
�����(���������
(�����(�����
���
�����
	�������
��

�1� �
��	��(���
�����
�����������

����
���I����������
���
������	
�
���1�
�1� ����������
	����
������
>�
�
�	
��$�	����%�"������������
������3��
���

�������
3�	
1�
.1� �

���(���	
����(��
����������
��3
��(������	������3��(�� ������A
��	��
��

$	������;������
	���	��������
�������	
�����
>�
�����
�
-1� '��
����(���
�����
������	���
�� ����	���(
�������
��
3
�����(����������(�

	������
�������
����(
��
�
�
*)0� ��������!���%���"��

�
*)0*� ��������!���%���"���&��������'�6������'�&�"������?*08=8���%��"&��-�

�
#�
��
��!
��
�����������������������!����?���1.�-���(��������
3��
�����(
�����
?���1�-��1��#�����
�
������!
��
����3
��
������?�1�-.����1��C1�
�
����
�
>�������������
���
�������
��	�
	��1�

Page 55



�

� �
�

���������������"�+���"&��"��'������������'�!�

'��!
��
�����

� ���������
��
������?�1�D-�7���3����	
����?�1�E-��������
�
?�1�E������
��
���
���
�����
������8���
��7������ �����
���������������3�	��	!�
��3��(���
��(��	��
3
�����������!������� 
�	�����������(���
��1�
�

+3
����	��
��
3
��������!������
������� �	����
������������	���
�1�
�

J���
���	��
��
3
�����3
�
����
����
��!���������
�
��������	������1�����4����� �
�.��
 
�
	��
��3���
���	��
��	����
��������/4��1�#������	���
����
��	��������
�
3
������K�
�����3���
�	
K�&���E���
 
�	��
�����������������E�)7�������

������

�����
��	
��
�����
3
�������
����
�����3���
�	
�&���.E���
�	��
�����������������.��)� ��	��
�
���� 
���3
���� �!�����
�����
��	�������(
�7����
��	
���
���
��
������
������������!���1DC��3
���!
��1�%
��
�	�
���!��
�������
3
�������
�����3���
�	
�
 �
��	����
�������������!�(��������-��������	���
�7����������
�����(���� 
������
�
����
�����3���
�	
1�%
�	������
���� �"� ������
�����	
��������
�����
�7�
��	����(�����
3
�����7�
��!����
3
����������
���	
�
��1�
�

%
���3
��	��
3
�������(
�����
��	
��
������	8������3
�	��
�& ��	����	���
��
3
��	�
�	��
�������(��!)7����
��	
���
���
��
������������������!�DC��3
���!
��1�
%
������	������
�����
���� 
��� �
��	����
������������	���
�������
������
������
��������!�(������������	��
�

#�%���������'���%���"�+���"&��"��'������F�!�������%���
<�3����
�����$
3�	
����3
��	��
3
����?�1��������
��
��7������3
�
�	���(
������
�
8���
����?�1�/��1�#�
�	���(
������
������
�
��3��������
�
������
����?�1/����
�����
���H��������#�>��������������� ��

���������
���!�9��;� ���������
��������>�����3���
�
���?�1�/-�1�'�����(����
���		
�����������	��������
�������!�	
�������
���	��
�	�������
�
��	���
�������
��		�������������4������
��		������(�
(��������1�'���������
��
����
���	"��"��(�
3
��
����(�
���������������	"�����
8����
���������
������
����
�������
	
�������?�1����1�#�
�3������������������������� ��	
��
����� ����������
�����'���� ����
����3
�(
�3���
����?��1-�� �

�����
��
3��������
��������(���	
� ������!�-��������
�
3���
�����
������
�����������
8��
������(���� ��
��������
3
��
7����
�
�������?�1�EE�1�
#�

� ��������
	�(�����������'��
������(
�
��������	��(
�������
���
�������	
�
��	"�A
������������
�
3�
 
������	���
8�
���!���
�
	��	�������������
��3

����3��(��
�����
��
3�	
����?�1�.��1�#�

� ����������
��������3
��	�
�������	
�
���
�����������(�
���	"������
����?�1��D'��
����
������
���
����?�1.D-��
��!������
�!
�� ���
�����	
���������4�������(����3��
�!�����	�������	��
3��(���������3��(�����?�1..E��
�
%���
��
����������������
����(���������!
�� �������!�E�7//������
����� ���
��
��(�����0����
��
�(��������
����������(
�����E-7��������
�1�'	����������
��
�������
��	
� ���
�����
��	
��
�
	!	���(���	���
����	
��
������
���	�
�	!=�
>�������������
�(��
�� ���
�
�	�
�
=�
>�����������
	!	���(�������
��������		����	!����
��
�7�������
�������	�����
����
 �
	!	���(��	�
�
��&
1(1��� �
�
(!���(�����������������
�
�)�#������	
��
����
�
���������3
�
���������������&F6�/�)��!��1EDC7��
����(������!
��
���
	!	���(���(�
����
��1�DC��(��������	����
�(��(���(
������DC1�
�

5�"���""��&&����6���"&��"��'�����������������'�!�
'��
����
������
���
����?�1.D-��
��!������
�!
�� ��������	
���������4���
����(����3��
�!�����	�������	��
3��(���������3��(�����?�1..E��
�

Page 56



�

� � �

�-�'������'������+���"&��"��'����������
��"-���
#�
�����0����
���������������������?�1DD��1��#�
��
3�	
�����	������
����
����(�
��� �������C�������������(
�� ��	����������
���(
�����
��	
�������
�!
�1�#��������
�

���������
���
����	�
�����	����!�����(����
�����(
�
����
���������
������
�
��������
��3�����
�'�����$�	������
���(���
�����1��H
����(�A��������!�	�����
�������
��
3�	
��
���
�����
���
���������������(�	�
���3
��

������
�� ������
��(
����	����
��	���������	�����������(�
���	�
�	�
������(�������
��
3�	
1��
�
$
��0��
	�
���������&F6���)������C�
>	

�
����
�!
��
�����(
�������C1���
��
&F6��-)�����.1.C����������
>	

�
����
�!
��
�����(
��&�.C)1�
�
#�
��
	
���(
����������� �����
����(�����������
�����
����!�
���&F6�.D)��	��
3
��
-1�C��(��������!
��
�����(
�����-1/C1�#�
��
	
���(
����������� �����
����(�
����������
������
���
���		�����������&F6�.-)7����
���
����
�������
��

��������
�������
3�
 7�	������
��������
0�
����
�	���(����
������!
��������������
--1DC��(����������
�	���(����������(
������-C1��
3�
 �	���	��!������
��������
������������
�!
�� �����
	�
���� �������
0(�����(��������
������!��
��7�
�� 
3
� �"�������
��!�	���
�	
�� ��������
��
3�	
��������3
��
�����	
�
�������0��������
�
�����	����1�6���	�����G''�7���
��
	
���(
����������������	����
	�
�	��
���������
�	�������!����������
�*��
�
	
�3��(���
3�
 �!
��
���
��������� �����1DC��(����������(
������-C1�
�
����������
3�	
���������������
������	"1�#�
������	�������������������

��
�
����(�������
��
 ���
����(��!��
�����	
��
���!�������
��
	����	��������������
�����

��
	���
�1�#�
!� ������
���������!���
�
��������!1�

��'����/�&����4�	��"����+���"&��"��'������F���"����'����
'��!
��
�����

� ���������
��
������?�1����7���3����	
����?�1�E/������
��
�?�1�-����3
��
���
���
�����
������8���
��1�#������������!���
����
��3��(���(��������
���
�������������������(���� 
���
������
8����
��7�
�������
�7�������	���������(��3�	��	�
��������(�
���	��
��
��(��	��
3
�1�
�
#�
��
�

������
������
��
���
�����(
�
���	����	�� ����
�
	�
�������
�
�
�������� ������"
��3
���	�����
������(
�
������������
�������1�# ���
 �
�����
��&A
3����������<���3
)���
�
��������!������H��
��
��
�������
�	�
���
�����
�	����
�
�����F�3
��
������ 
���!�������������������������(1�
��!������ ��������	�����
�������
�������(�	
��
������
������������3��(��8����
���������
������	�������������
�A�3��(�%������������+�!���	�;��
����������
 ��	�� ������"
����	
��������1�
�

��'����/�&����4�	��"����+���"&��"��'������F���"����'����
'��!
��
�����

� ���������
��
������?�1����7���3����	
����?�1�E/��������
�
?�1�-����3
��
���
���
�����
������8���
��1�#������������!���
������3��(��
�(��������
���
�������������������(���� 
���
������
8����
��7��������
�7�������
	���������(��3�	��	�
��������(�
���	��
��
��(��	��
3
�1�
�
#�
��
�

������
������
��
���
�����(
�
���	����	�� ����
�
	�
�������
�
�
�������� ������"
��3
���	�����
������(
�
������������
�������1�# ���
 �
�����
��&A
3����������<���3
)���
�
��������!������H��
��
��
�������
�	�
���
�����
�	����
�
�����F�3
��
������ 
���!�������������������������(1�
��!������ ��������	�����
�������
�������(�	
��
������
������������3��(��8����
���������
������	�������������
�A�3��(�%������������+�!���	�;��
����������
 ��	�� ������"
����	
��������1�
�

#"���'�"��������D-1/��#<�
����!

���(��������
����(
�
��
���������
�������-/�1D��#<�
���������7���� ��(����
	
��
����D�1���#<�
����!

���������
	
��
�����1���#<�����������������
�
�
3�����������
��.���!�"&��-� ����1E�C������
�������!� �(
������ ��	��������1�DC���	
��
�������
��
3�����
������
���2��""����
�����	��������
������(
������� �"��(���!���
��#<=���	"�
����
3
��������
�
������
��
��������
��.1��� �"��(���!���
��#<��������������	����!
��������
�&'������������
���!�
����)������-1-�� �"��(���!���
��#<������
�����������(����������7� ��	����������(����
	
��
����
�1�-���!���
��#<��3
���
������(����������1�����	��� ��
���	"�
�����������	��&
>	1�$	�����)�S�
��1E/���!���
��#<�&����0���!�������
)�������1�����!���
��#<������
�����������(����������1�
�

Page 57



�

� �

*)0(� ��&��������'�
�-�����������������'��""��"�
�

#�
�"
!��
������
������
�������
��
����
����
,��
�

�1� ����������(���������
��
3�	
������(��������	����!�	����
�(��(�	�����
7��������	����
 �

�
��	���������(����� ��������	�������
>�
�����
������������
��
3�	
������
����3
�
���(
�����
��3
!������� ����
8��
�����
�
���������3
���������
����
������
1�

�1� '	��
3��(���
�	����
�(��(�'�����$�	������
�#������������ ����
��	������
 �������	���������(����
(�����(�����
�1��

�1� ;� �������
��(���!�������	
����(��
3
���������(��
��	�
��

��������(��
�
�
��
�	!�

.1� 6��
(������ ����*
���������
�������
(�������(��
�������	����	�
�������(�
������	
�������
�
	
��������	�����
���
�
���

-1� ����	�����%���
�����(
�
���$���
(!�&�%�$)���
�����
������� ���
�
����(
�
���	����� �������	
��
���(����	����!���
������
��

�������	�
���
 ���
������������	����!1�#����
8���
�����?E���
�������&����0����)7�
��	��(������
?D�����������	
��
�&���.0���/)1��

D1� 6����
�������
�7���
�'������!��������	
����������������(
��!��
���
�����
����
�
����
 �
	!	���(���������3
�7���!�H'#$�	
����7��������	
��
�������������>�
&?E��
�����
�
�	��!
�)7����������	�����������������
�N�����	��(�����B��		�����
	
��
������

����
�?��-����������1��

�1� 6�	
��
��	���������	���
�� ��������(
��(���

�����3
��	�
�1��
�

**0��� ��%�'�&�����4���.����������
� �
**0*� ��%�'�&�������&��������6������'�&�"������?)0*>)���%��"&��-���

�
$
3�	
���
����
������?�D1.�.��
�
�
����@�������
����C��3
��
��� �
��
	����
�������
��������
�����(
�����?�D1�D.�1�

�
����
�
>�������������
���
�������
��	�
	��1�

�

Page 58



�

� �
�

��"&��"��'�������������'�%�����2����
#�
��
�����
��
������&?�1�D-�)��������
����
������	����������������3��(�����
��

����(����(�7�$��
�!����
������
������������	
������!���
������!�����
���!�
	�����
���
������ ���
����������
���	
�����	����"��(�
�
#�
�?����<����<���#�������$	�
�
�	������
������
��
��3

�������������	�
���
�
���	����
��������F�3
��
�����1�
#�
����(��
������
(!�������3
�!
������
�
������������������
�	��!B����������
�������	��
������

�������
��
#�
��
3�	
�����	������
������

��������(
��������
��3
����
������!
�������	
��
���(
���
����
���
�	����
�(
�������
� ���
� 
���
�������
���@���	�
�
� �"�
�

��"&��"��'������������;�''����'��
#�
��
�����
��
������&?�1�D��)������
������

��
��(����
�������(
������
�
����
��	��������	!����(
����������
�����!���3��(�����������
��

��"&��"��'��������������%�-����������
#�
���3
�
�3�����������?�1�/����������
�������
����������
�
	�����	�	�����
�
��
������
�	���
	����
����	��3��!�����
��(�����(��������
��������������������
�
	����(���
������(�
���!�����(���
�!
�1�#��������
����
���������������
�����
��	��
�������	
��
��	�����
���
�7�������(���
 �����
(�
���������(
���
�
����
	��������������
��
��(��
3
���
�1�
�
#�
�����	������ �"��(�	���
�!� �����(��������������
��
����	����
����

��
���
��	������
�	��!7����������3��
�������	!����
 �"� ��	������������3
�
����
������(���������
���(� ��1�#�
�
	�����	�����
(!������
�����
������ �
�
��(��3
�

���!���
���3��
��
	����
����!������;� �������� ��	�����������
�		�������
��	��3���
�������
�����	����������
�
	�����	��
3
����
����
��3
!�
����
�1�6�� �����������"
�
�����������!������
���������(���������!���������	���

	�����	����
���(
�	
������
���
���	����
��3
!��
	������������
���!�������
��
�����
�*
��������
�$�����%
���H�	���<��
���
�����
����1��
�

Page 59



�

� �

�

§� #"���'�"�����������1E��#<�
����!

���(��������
����(
�
��
���������
��������E1E��#<����������7�
��� ��(����
	
��
�������#<�
����!

������
���������
����������������������
��
3�����8���
�

§� �.���!�&��-� ����1./C������
�������!� �(
������&
>	�����(�A
3�������
(
�
��������������!�
����
����)� ��	��������1��C��
	
��
�������
��
3����������1�

§� ��2��"",���
�����	��������
������(
������� �"��(���!���
��#<1��$�	"�
����
3
��������
�
��������
�
�������
���1..� �"��(���!���
��#<��������������	����!
��������
�&'������������
���!�����)�
������1D�� �"��(���!���
��#<������
�����������(����������� ��	�������
	
��
���!��1�/�������
�
�
3����������1�#�
�	���	��� ��
���	"�
�����������	��
>	�����(��	�������������
���1E/���!���
��#<�
�������������	����!
��������
�������1�����!���
��#<������
�����������(����������1�

�

��"&��"��'������������
��2���������
'�����(����
�%���
���@
	�����
����
� ������(����� ��� ��	��
����
�����
�����������	����7���
�
� 

�����
���!�
���	�
�	�
�� ��������
��
���
������(�������
��
��3�����
�������������&?�1����)�
�
L#�
�%���
���6���@
	�K��� �������������!
����	�
�
�������
� �����		
������!�
	��	���
�������	������� ������
���(���(�������-0!
��	����	�� �����JJ�
<�3����
�����������
�
(!����� ���
������������	��
�����A
3������F�3������
1�
#�
���	�
�
��� ���	����
�
����
��������
��(

����(���
����� ���������(
�7�
������
�
��������	����	�� �����JJ����3���
�����?.�D���(���������������
������
���
	��
�
������
����?E�-�1�#�
���@
	������������
	�
��������(������������A
���
 ����?������3
���
����
������
�	����	�1L�
�

��"&��"��'��������������������'����
�
M��������������(����������(�	�����
�� �������
���3��(�������
��
����������
���

��
����(
�
���
���	�
�	�
���	������
��
3�	
���������	
����3�����
�������������
&?�1����)�����������
�
�.���
 ���������
����
�� 

�	����
�
�� ��	��
>	

�
����
���

�!
��H''�
��(
���!���C��
�
��3��
��
	���������(���(
����������4��7���	�����(���
�
��3������	��
(�!���
��O���7�����
��������
��
�����
��
	
��7���	
��
��*�+K������
	�
�7�A�����
��
��	�����
��;�����	����
�
�7�
���!����
��
���
����	"��������
��������
���
�	�����
���>��
���3��(�������
��������
�
(!�
���	�
�	!��
���
�1�'�����(����
�����
����

�
(!���3��(��
���
�� 

����(���!��
����������
	���7��������
�	�����
��
��
 

���(
�
�������	��
3
����(�
�	�������3��(�1�
�

��"&��"��'���������������'�5�����-��
�
#�

� 

�������
����3���������&�
�)����������
�������
����(
��
�
#�
��������(��
3�	
��	������
�������"
�
>	
��
�����(
������������������
�
����������
�(� ��������
�	��!�
�
#�
��
�����	
������
��
�
�������������������(������	�������
>	

�
�����������
��(
������������

�	��
(��
�7���@�7�������������
��
�

Page 60



�

� �

�
**0(� ��&��������'�
�-�����������������'��""��"�
�

�1� #�

��
���������	����
�(��(�����
����
���!�����
	�������
��
������(�����
��!�������������!� ��������
����!��
��
�%
���<��1��

�1� #�
�<	�����	�A
3
����
����
����
������	�
���!���������(��������
���
 �
�6A� ������
���!������%��
���������
�����������

������������(�

8��
�
��������������
��3
�����1�

�1� %������#���������

���������(���(�
3�
 ������
�	����"�� ��������
�	��!�
	
��
���	�����(�������4������

����"��(� ��������!�����1������$��
�!�����������
"
!������	����6���
���	�����(�
��	��(���
�����
�����������
����� 
������
������O��(���
������	�����
�������
���	
�I�(
�
�������3
�
�����������7�
������
��	
���
�����
�����������
���������
�����(
�	���
������(���
�
%���
��
���1��

.1� �����	������"� ������$���
(�	�*�����(�����������

������
����	
����(����������(�
����
3�	
��
�����	�������!�6��
3
��������@
	������'����$�	�����
��3������
 ��	�������"
�!�����
�
��	
�1�#�

���!�������
�����
�
��	���������������(�
������
�*��
�
���
���(���� ��	�� ������3
��������	�������
�����
��
3
�����
�
3�	
���3��
�1�

�
�

*(��� ���&�������&&�����
�

*(0*� ���&�������&&������&��������6������'�&�"������H?)0=**�I���-��"&��-���
�

$
3�	
���
����
������?��1�����
�
�
������&�1D�C)����
��
��� �
��	����
�����
��
��������
�����(
�����?��1E���1�#������� ��������
�3������������
�
���
�1�
�
����
�
>�������������
���
�������
��	�
	��1�

Page 61



�

� �

�

��"&��"��'������������
�'��'������
��
#�
���3�����
����������������������

���	��
3
������(�����	��3
�
����(
�
�������
��3
!������1�%
���3
��
���3�	��	�
��������(����	����!�
��	
��
�3
���
� �������
3
��
�I��
�
����7��	��
3
������(��
�������	���	�����>�	����
	����������������
�������	
��
����������(��
�
����������!�& ����������(����(���
�
��"����	�� ��	"������
3�����!
���	������0���
������!������(�����?���")1��#�

�
�����

����
��	����������
�������
>�
����I����
��������������(���
(�������(�
	����	��1�#�
�
���	��
���������	
��	��
3
����3��(���3
��������3
��
��3
!�
�������(
��� ��	������������

�����
���������(��
����3
�!���(������������3
1�
�
#�

������

������(����	��������3
�
�������
�����	
����
����������
��	
����(����������(�����	���	�����>��
�
���1���(�
�������	���
��E1/-���!��
�����
��3
�(
����
������	
���	����������	���(
����
3
����	����
�������1���
��!������
���!1�*� 
3
7��� 
�	�������3
��
�����	
�����
���
������
�
!
���
�����������
����������(
����������!�� �����
�����
�1�#�
�F��������F��0
A��
���	����
��&FFA�)�	���
	�������
���� �!�����
����
����������(
�����
/�1-�C���?��1D�D��
	����(�/�1��C���?��1..��1�����	���#�>�	���
	���������
��������(���!�����
����
�
������!
����(
�1���������3
�	���
	����������
�
������
��	�� ���/D1��C���?E/1�..���(����������(
�����/D1-�C���?E/1.-�����
�������������?�1.���1�1�*� 
3
7������������
�
�
�����������3
�
����(��������
�
���/4�������������/-1-C1��+3
���7����	�������3
�����	���#�>�	���
	�������
�

���������/E1EC� ��	��������
� ����M����!�����	����3
�(
1�
�

��"&��"��'������������
��2�;���'�!�
�
�
#�

���3
��

�����
���3��(����
�����
������
��	
���������(��
3
�����������
��3��(�������
�H
��
�����I�����(
�
���������(���(���
1�
�
#�
������	����������
�H
��
�������(���
�6�����
 �!� �����D�
����!

��
���
��"��(�������
��
���(���
�������0
���
����������
���
������ �"�����1�
�
*�+A��
��������(���
�'		�����������$���
(!� �����
	�����������
��
����
���
�������(�	���
��
�� �"��(����������	���������
 �"��(1���
�������
������
�����.���"
�����	
�����
��!���!� ��	�� ����
����
���N�
 � �!���� �"��(B�����
�
�����
���!���
� ���
��
����
��� ��������
�"��(�������
��
 ��
�
����!�
�!��
�7���	������H!�	�1�
�
#�
�+		����������*
�����	����	�7� ����6�'$$7������ ����� ��(�����(
���		
���
�����������
������7�N����$	

�B��������(
���
���		�����������
�����
�
��������
�
0
����!�
����
�����8�
��������
�1�
�
+3
��-���
����!

�� 

������

��������!���������!�����	�������
 �
'	��
��
�������
�
��������	�1��F
 ���!�������3
��

���
������������
�
'	��
��
��	��������(������	���
���!�����
3�	
��������!���������!�����	��1�
�
�

Page 62



�

� � �

��"&��"��'������������G�%�''���������
�
6�#���3
�����(
������	��
3
���3��(������
3�
 ��(�
>�����(�	����	�������
	����
�(��(�	�����
1(1���#���3
�
����
����������
�
����
�	��(
�1�#�
��
3�	
�����
�������
�����
����3��(��������
����
��������� �
���	
��
���
����!���
�����	��1��
�
�

��"&��"��'������������F����-��"��
$�3��(����3
�
����
�������
��3
��(���
��
3�	
� ����
��	
���������(��
3
��1��
#�
������8���
��������4��� ����������
���!��
�������������
����(����	����(�
���(
��	����
�(
��������
����
����(�
���	��
� �����
3
��
�������
�
����7�
�����
�������
�����1��J�	���������� 

���������
������������
���
���"����

������	!� ��	���
�����������(�����	
��
������
����
��
��1���	��
����� ��������
��
	�
�����������
�(�(
�
������
���
���
�
���	��
������� 

���
��
�����
!�	�����
�
� �������	��
3��(���
����(
���
��3
!��������3��(�1�#��������������"��	"����
��
	�����
����	��3��!7�������

� ��������(�����������
�����	
��
��	���������3
�(
� ����
���
�7���������� ����
��������
>�
	�
�1��
��

6���
������	���������� 
���3
��� ��(

�� ������
�H�	���;�3
��
���
+���������&H;+)���������3�������������������4���0� 
�
	
�3
�������������-��
����������	���������� �������������(����������������	���
��������������
����
�������������#����
�
�
������
�����	�����
����
�����	
�
3
�����
��
	������
����3
����	
��
��������	
����(�!�����3��(� �"��(�
����������� ������
�H;+1�
�

6���
������$��(
���	���������7��
�����	
���������8���
�����

���(���
�	�����
�
��������������C1��#�����(� ����'�
!����
�������
���!��(���3��
���� �������
����3
���
�����	
����������
����������
�����
�"��
��������	����������������
������
��������@���� ��	
��
���� �"��	������
�1��
�

��"&��"��'������������������9�"�
�
A
��	�	!�����;�3
���	
���3
��	��
3
���������������	��
�������		
������!�

	�3
��(��
(����

�	����������	��
3��(���3�����
�3��������������
�
��	
������
�
���	����
�K��	����	����	��
�1�����
�
���
��	�������3
��

����(�����!��� 
������
�
3������
���7�
������(��������
���3��(�1�

#"���'�"�������0�E��1���#<�
����!

���(��������
����(
�
��
���������
������//�1D��#<����������� ��	��������
	
��
����
E1D��#<�
����!

�����������	
��
�����1/��#<�����������������
��
3����������1�
�.���!�&��-� ����1.�C������
�������!� �(
������ ��	��������1�DC���	
��
�������
��
3����������1�
��2��""��
3
��������
�
��������
��������
���1��� �"��(���!���
��#<��������������	����!
��������
�&'�����������
�
���!�����)�������1�-� �"��(���!���
��#<������
�����������(����������7� ��	����������(�����	
��
�����1�����!���
�
�#<��3
���
������(����������1�#�
�	���	��� ��
���	"�
�����������	��
>	�����(��	�������������
���1E/���!���
��#<���������
�����	����!
��������
�������1�����!���
��#<������
�����������(����������1�#�
�����	��������
������(
������� �"��(���!��
�
��#<1�
�

Page 63



�

� �

�
*(0(� ��&��������'�
�-�����������������'��""��"�
�

�1� $
3�	
�� ������������
�$�������
����"
������
��3
��(���
�'		�����������
$���
(!�����
�����(������
�	������
�����
��3

�����
�!����
���
���
��
3�	
�
	�����3
�������
���>�����
���	�
�	!�����
��	
� ���
1�#������	���
��
�����������(���
�����
�����������(�������
3
�����(���
��������	��
7���	�����(�
����3
�
�������6����������#
	�����(!7�����	���(��(���
� �!�
����!

�� �"1��

�1� #�

������������

�������3
���������
�
���	�
�	�
���������
(���������3������
��������
3�	
��
��������(�������
�����	��1��

�1� ��	�
�
�����3��(����(
����
������
8��
��������
���	�
������!���@
	���
��� 
�����������
����4	��
(�!�����(
�
����
	���8�
�1��

�
*80��� ������#$�����%��

�
*80*� ������#�����%�"��6������'�&�"������H?)0*=1�I���-��"&��-���
� �

#�
�����������������������������
��<>
	���3
��A
����
��������
����(����?�1�����
�(��������
3��
�����(
�����?�1EE��7�
�
�
����(�����
	����!
��
�����3�����
�
3����	
����&?�1�-��)1�
�
����
�
>�������������
���
�������
��	�
	��1�

Page 64



�

� �
�

� §� #"���'�"��������� ��.D1E��#<�
����!

���(��������
����(
�
��
���������
������-�1E��#<����������7�
 ��	������
����
��	��������������
��
3����������1�

§� �.���!�&��-� ����1��C������
�������!� �(
������ ��	����������	
��
�����1��C�������
��
3�����
�����1�

§� ��2��""�����
�����	��������
������(
������� �"��(���!���
��#<1��$�	"�
����
3
��������
�
��������
�
�������
�.1-/� �"��(���!���
��#<��������������	����!
��������
�&'������������
���!�����)�����
-1�/� �"��(���!���
��#<������
�����������(����������7� ��	����������	
��
�����1�.���!���
��#<�
�3
���
������(����������1�����	�����	"�
�����������	���
���1E/���!���
��#<��������������	����!
�����
���
�������1�����!���
��#<������
�����������(����������1�

��"&��"��'������������;�'�"���������
�
'� ��3�����
� 3����	
� ��� 
���
�� ��� ��
����
�� <>
	���3
B��A
����
��� ��
� ���
�	����� ��� 	������� ��
��� ��� ��
� !
�� �	���� ���� ���(
�� ���
�1� � 6�� ��������� ��� ��
�
���
��
���
���
�����
��<>
	���3
�����������
����
�������
�
3
������
����
?�-�"� ���� ����� ���� �

�� 
���
�� ��� ��
� 	�!� �� ��� 
�
3
� ��� �
� ��
�� ���
���������
��
 ����	��
���������
��	��������(�	����� ��	�
�� �����4�����
����
��
� ���
�	��
�� ��3��3
�� ��� 	����
���(� ��
� ����	!7� �
�����	
� I� ����
�����

���	��
1���
�
#�
� ������ 	������������ �
���� ��� ��
� ����	!7� �
�����	
� I� ����
�����

���	��
�  ���� ������� ��� ��� ��!1� � '� 
�����
� ��� ��!� 
�������� 	������������
	���
���� �����
�(�3
����
� 

"��
(�����(������!1���
�
'� �"����������

�����(
����� ��
��E���!� ��� ������
�����
�����H
3
����
����	�����������
��3
���
�H
3
�����I���	��!� ��
�����	����1����
�

��"&��"��'������������������-�	��.���-�
�
$�3��(����
����������
��3�	��	�
�� ������A
��(��$����������������
�
�������	������������

������
���(���������������������
��(�����������	��
�

������(�������
�������	
1���'���3�����
�3����	
�
�����(����������(7������

��
��
�����	�3
���
����
��<>
	�A
����
������4������(
���
��	������#�(
�1�
�

M��
���
�����
�����
������
3
������(
�����
����	�����(�*���������!7�
���������
�7����������	!7�$���!�H��
���������
������
����(
�����
����
������

��	�����������
	
���!���
����!���
��
����
��1���

Page 65



�

� �

*80(� ��&��������'�
�-�����������������'��""��"�
�

#�
�����3
�����(
�������
��
����
����������4������?�1-�/�1�#�
��
����
������

��������
�����3
�

��(��
��3
!���������������(�?�1.�����������4��1���
�
#�
��
��3
!���������(
��
��	����� �����
��	��
3
�������
������������
���	��
����
��
�����	!������
�����	
����	����7���	�����(�	�����������7��	������
�����	��1�#�
�

���	��
�����������
�	�
���!��������	�����������1���

�
�

*,0��� ���&����������"�4����""+������.��""��"�
�
*,0*������&����������"�+���%�����5�-.���
��������.�6���-��"&��-�H?(0*)=�I/�

&�����������&���������'����-��"�����"�
�

#�
���������������������
�	�����
���
������(
�� ���������
��
������&?�1��-�)7�
�������3
�
������&?�1�E��)����	
���
������
���1�'������!������
������
3��������������
�!
�����������
���
�� ,�

�
� � � � � � � � � � ������������?����

�������������	��(���
�����A
3����
���� � � � � &�7���)�
�������������	��(�0����
�� � � � � � � ���&��-)�
J'#���
���(�
	�3
�
�� � � � � � � ���&�E/)�
<����	
�����
���������� � � � � � ���������������&./)�
'
�����
��;���� � � � � � � � ���&���)�
$��	"������
����
�������	����� � � � � � ���7����
$������$
3�	
�
	��(
�� � � � � � ���������������&D-)�
#����
�������3������� � � � � � � �����D���
FFA���
����������
3��������� � � � � � �����&E�)�
�
������
��
����� � � � � � � � ���&D-�)�
�$����@����@
	��� � � � � � � � ���&���)�
������(
�	!� � � � � � � � � ���&-��)�
+��
�3����	
�� � � � � � � � ���������
�'5<���������!� � � � � � � � �����������������D��
���
����(
��
��	������	�����(
�	!���3������ � � � &�7-��)�
�
�� � � � � � � � � ���������H(/*)=I�

�
��������-����'"�������������%��������"�����.�%�����'�90�

�
&�)� �������������	��(����(
������3�����
�3��������&?�1��-�)�

� ��
� 6���		����	
� ������
����
������	��	
����#
���!�����(
�
�����
�����	������


8��
�����������!�
�����������#
���!�����(
�
����	��3���
�������
�!
�7�
��3����(�����������������
���(
����������	��
���(��������
�#
���!�
����(
�
���$���
(!1�#����
���� �����
��
�
��
�����'������������

����������
�
����1��'������!������
��
���!�����(
�
����	��3��!������
�!
�7���	�����(���
�
�
����������
������	������������
�
3
��
��		����7����(�3
������
	�����A���������

���1��

�

� 6����������������
�3����	
������!������!��
���!��	��3���
�7������ ��(��
(����������
 ����A
3��������!�����	��7���
�����	��������
��
�����������!������
�
�������
����������������(�
�����(�����
������!�������1�#��������
����
���������3��(����
&?�1����)��������4��1���

Page 66



�

� �

�
&�)� J'#���
���(��
	�3
�
����&?�1�E/�)�
�

#�
�����	����������
��������
����	���������
��������J'#������
�
���������E4�/1���
	������ 

��
���
��������/4�������������
�	����� ����
���
������(�����4��1��#�
�
����	�������������
���	����������������(�������
�����	������7� ��	���*������3
�

����
�1�#�
�����	���	������
����� �"� �����%��������
�����
��
	�����1����

��
&	�)� '
�����
��;������&?�1����)�

�
#�
�����	���
	
�3
�������������?��1�E���'
�����
��;���������
�!
������3�����
�
3�����������&?�1����)1�A
����
���� ����������!�
	
�3
�������	������������
 �(����
� ���������
�
�
3����;�3
��
����
����
��7����� ��������
�(������!��
�����
��
�������
	���	���������3
�������

���!���

��
��
����
>�
	��������!���
�;�3
��
���
A
����
����������������
������
��3
���
	���
�����	��
�7�'�;�
��������(
�
���
����(�
�	
��(����������
�����	�������

�����
�
���
��� ��������������
���
�1�6��
���
� ������
�����	!��(

���!���#�����(����(
���
����(����/4��7�����'�;�� �������

��
	�����N�
 B�(������
���������	��
������
����
���������������������
��3
����
(
�
���
���	
����������
�����	��1��

�
&�)� $��	"�#����
�0�?�1�����

�
#�
�����	���	������
�������	��
�������	����������
����������
����	"������
1�#�
�
�
	������
������
������
>�
	�
�����
��	
��3
���
��
������
�������
�����	�����3
��
�� ��� ������B����������������(
���1�#�
�����3
�����(
���������4��������
��
��
�
�	����� ������
��
����������
����������
�������
�*�'� �"��(������	
1�
#�
�
�	�������3
��� ��

���
��������3��(�� ��������
�	�����
���
������(
�7�
�
�3��(���
� �"��(������	
��3������
����
0����	�����1��'��
���"��(�������		�����	�����
��	�
�������
�*�'�����(���
�!
�7���
��	����� �"��(������	
��3������
����!
��
���
 ���&?�1-/��)10����������
������
	������1�

�
&
)� #����
�������3�������0?�1D����
�

#�
�����	������
8��
�����"

�����
�
3�
 ������
3
�������3�����������
���
����
��
8���
������	
�
���������!
��
�������

�����
���������������
�1�#����
3�
 �����

����
�������
������ ��(�����������������
�������3������������
�!
��
��,�

�
����A
�����3������ � � � � � � �?�1�����
6�����	
���3������ � � � � � � �?�1�����
�
#�
������
����3
��

���
��������
�	�����
���
������(
�1��
�
����
��
����������
�����	��B����3����������(�3
�����'��
���>���

�
&�)� �
������
���
�����&?�1D-��)�

��
#�
�	�����
���
������(
��	������
����	
��
�����(
����3���������
��������
�����
���	
�	����������
�	�����
�
����
1�#�
�
�	�������3
��

��	������
�� ������
��
�	�����
���������
����
��������(
�1��

�
�
�
�

Page 67



�

� �

&()� ���
����(
��
��	������	�����(
�	!���3������&?�1-���)�
�

� � #�
����
�	���������(
������?�1/-��� ������
��
������
��3
�?�1-���������3��(�����

>	
���������!
��(����	��������
�������
���������
�!
��������
���(��������	����(
�

>�
	�
��	���������
��
���
�
���
3�
 1�%�����������������������

����"
��������
�		������������
�!
������(
��7������ ����
��������	�����(
�	!��(����������
�	��
3
�
��������
�
>�����3��(���!��
����
���������14��� ������3�
 ��������� �����
�
���"
��������		�����������������
�
������!
��
3�
 ����
�
3
�����@
	�������
�
��������������������
8��
�1�#���������� ��

��
�
��
�1�

�
&�)� �$����@
	��&?�1����)�

�
� � '����(
����3���������?�1����� ����
������	�����
�6�
����������
�����
	����������������
��$����@
	�1�%�"������
���@
	�� �������
��
������(���
�
!
������� ��(�;�3
��
���������	
�
�����������
��$����(���
� ����
��(�

3�
 
�����������!1�#�
������������(���
� ������
�	��	
��
��������������(
��
��3������ �����

��
�������(
�
8��
�1��

�
*,0(� �����������&���������'����-��"�����"�

�
'�����������
�
������!
�������	�����
�����
3�
 7�������
������@����
�����
�
�����
�������
�����	��B���		�����1�#�
�
���3�����!��
�	����	�����(������
�
��� ���(��������
�������
�6�
������(
�����
�����(������
�1��#�
����������
���������
��&?�1D���)������
�������
�����$
	�����'������
�
���1��

�
*,08� �������"��&"+�G�9����'���������������"�HG��I�

�
�.1�1�� #�
�F
 �A
���������������
����(���
�
��
�� ����
��
	�������	������1�#�
�

��(���
������
�������!
���
��������
	
�3
��?.E�����;�3
��
���������(7�
�� ��(����
>	
�������?�����������	��������(���������������� ��
���(
����
��@
	��1�#�
���(���
����(��������	"�
��������	���!���
�����
���������
��3
��
�
�(������������� �"
��	���
�!� ������ ��
���(
���������	�������3��
��
	���
����
��������
�������N��� ���
�(��B��
� 

��A
3������������
������
���
����������
����!1�

�
�.1�1��#�
�FA��(��������	�����������
�������!
�� ���?�1D.��1�'�������� �������
�������

(����	��������3
��

����	
��
����������������	����
���������
�(��������	������ ����
�
���
����������1�#���� ����
���
��������
����!
������	���������(����� ��������

��
�� ���� ���������1�A
�����������
���@
	���������
������(���
�!
�� �����
����
�
�3������
������
�����	��B���������
��$���
�
������'		���������$
��
��
������ ��(�
��
�	����
�������������������������
�
8��
��N$���
�
������;�������(
B������
�

>�
����������1�F�����
���		
��
�������
�!
�7��� 
3
7���	���
��	����
��������
��
�
�������
����������
��$��'��!�B�����	�������3��
����
 ���	�������!7�����!�

8����
�� ����������
 �����!����	"�������	�������!��		
���	�����
�����
1��
#������@
	�� ����������
��
���(�����'�
	����
�' ������
����������� ������
��
��
������3
���������@
	�������
������� ����
3
���(����'���1��A
3������
��@
	���������
������(����
�FA����(���
��������	"
�������������������� ��
� ���7����A
3������;������������������	����(����;���!�;

�7� ����������
�
� ���	�
�
����(��!�	���
��
���!���
�@��(
�1��<�	�������
��	�
�
���
��3

��
����(������
����� �"��(��
� 

����
�FA���
����������!�����	���
�
����
���1�

�
�

Page 68



�

� �

�
�.1�1��#�
�����	���	������
�������������������
�
3
�����
��������A���1�#�
�
�����
��


�
�
���N��!���	"B������
�����(�����������������������	����	�
�
�7������!����
����4�E7������
������>����
�(������ �� �1�#�������
!�
��������(�
�	
�����
���������@
	��������
�A
3�������
����������3
���!���
����
�A���
����
���������1�#�
�
�
3
�����
��(���
�������������	�
�
���������3
������

��
	����
�
���!���
������	������7������!�	��������	�
�
�������3
���
������
�����"�
����;����������
7��������� ��	���
���
��!� 
�����3��	
�1�+�
���@
	�� ����
��3��
���3
��
 7�
�
(!�
���	�
������
�����;����������
���
����
� �����

����
������������ ����	�����������
��������������������3
���
������
�����"7����	������
�
������������
���(���
3
����������
�������0����������
������(����
�FA��
��(���
� ������A
3�����1�����

�
�.1�1.��
������(�������(� ����������
���
�������3��
���

�!
���������(�&������������)����

���������
��
 �!�
��������
���A
3������F
�(�������������1�#�������!7�
������
���!���
�"
!������	��
	�������
����������������
�����	
�����
������FA��
�����	
�7� ����	������
������3��
�
���
���� ������
����������!�����
�������
�
	���(
������
3�	
�����3
�
���� ������A
3�����1�

�

Page 69



�

� �

���������6����"��.���%�������������6���"�-��'���"�"�
�
*=0� ����6���%�����5�-.���
�
�-1�� #�
�����	��������

����������	���$��	"������!��������������!�*��
��&��*)�

������F�3
��
����/1�*� 
3
���
�����	������
8��
�����	������
������
��
���
*�����(��
3
��
�'		���������������3��������

��(���
���!��H;����������!�
	���
���
��		����1�#������!������
������
���������������������8������
��������!�	�����
�����

��
	
�3
�1�#�
��������	
����
����
�������	�����������A
	
��
�����7�����
��
�����	����
���
����������������
�����H;�����
���!�����1��������$
	
��!����
$���
�����3������	���
���
��		����������� ��

��
	
�3
�� ����	����
������	���
�
��������	������1�#�
�
�������*�'�%�"��(������	
������
�������
�;
�
���
�������������������
1��

�
�-1�� �'��
���>�*�������
����
������	�����������
��		���������(�����4��1�#�
�
������
�

�����
���
��������!
��������!�����6�
��E���@����
���7� �

���
���
����(�
A
�
���������� 

���������	����(�������
��������!���
�������
����/4���
�		�����1��

�
�-1�� �A���(���
�!
����
�����	���	������
�����
	
�3
�
�������	��
����
��
	�����


����
�����������	���
	�������
��
�1�#�
�
� 

�������!���������
�������
�
;
�
�����������+	���
����������������	��
��������������
������������

������
��������
1��

�
�-1.� �#�
��
��	�������	�
���������4������?�1����� �����
��
��������
�*�'� �"��(�

�����	
��
�3��(��������	
����?�1-/����3������
���������
������
�;
�
�������1�#����
�����

����"
��������		�����������������
�������
�*
�������@����
����������
��
����
	�����'1�#�
��		����� �����
����@
	������������!���@����
����������������
�
������$���
�
������'		��������	
��1�

�
�-1-� ������ ��(�	����
������
�*�'���!�����
�
�������	����� �����
�	��(
����
	�����

��
�;
�
�������1�'�����
������3��������������
���"
��
�
3
�
��������
��
�����������
���
�
�	����������
�;
�
�����������(
�1��

�
*>0� ������&���'����.������
�
�D1�� #�
�����	���
����
����������!����	����	��
�
��������!�
����
�����(���� �"�

	����
�
��������������
1��
�
��������!�
�����
�(
�
���!�
�
��
������������
���
�	����
����������
��	�
�
1�#�
�����	��������
����
��
�����������!����
	���
����������!�
��������
��
����
�����9
�$�

��A
3�����1��<������
��
	����� 

��		�
������	��(
��������/4��1�������	������
���
���������4�����3
�

����
��������
��	
�������&?�1����)������
���(���
1��'�	�
�������(�
��@����
������	�������������(�3���	�������	������������ ��������!1���������������������������������������������

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 70



�

� �

�D1�� #�
�����	���	������
�������������������?�1�D��������(�
�	
��	�������
	
�����

�����(����������(�
�
3
����
������
�D������D.�;���!�;

��&A
3������
A
3
����
������
 �")1�#����������� ���������!�A
3���������� ����
*�����(�'���	��������
����(������
������
�������(����
�����
�
3
����
�������
���
��!���
�������������
�������	

�1��'�����(����
�
������(����
����3
�
�����

�������*7���

�������������
>�
	��������������
�
� �����
������

�����
A
3���������� ���� ��������
��
>���
 �!
��1�#�
�����	����
�����������
����
��
�
��!�
��������
�	�������
	
�������������
������������	����(1��������

�����������������������������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������-�����"��
��
��1���������
�����
���
�
�������	����������
�*�'������
�!
�1�

�
��1� �����
�����
��������
�*�'� ���������!�	���
����������	������������������
�

*�'�%�"��(������	
����������

�������
�;
�
�������1��
�
�

Page 71



�

� �

���������6�����"��!�
���.������
�
*10� ����"��!�
���.����������%��!�
�
��1����� #�
�����	������
8��
�����������!�
�����������#
���!�����(
�
����	��3���
��

�����
�!
�7���3����(�����������������
���(
����������	��
���(��������
�
#
���!�����(
�
���$���
(!1�#����
���� �����
��
�
��
�����'������������

�
���������
�����1���*� 
3
7�#
���!�����(
�
����	��3��!������������
(�������
�����
�����	��B�����(
������������
	������������
����
�����������	���������	�������
�����
�!
�1��

�
��1�� #�
�����	��B����� ��(��������3
���
���������
�
��������	��������
���� ��

�
�� 1�6���		����	
� ������
�����	��B���
���!�����(
�
�������
(!�������(
�
�
����� ��(� �����"
�������4��� ������!���� ��(�
8��
�
����
������
����0�
����� ��(1��'�������	������7���
�����	��B����3
���
����������	
��
��
����?�-�1�-�����������	����������?�D-1E��������������� ��(������
?�DD1-//�����?�ED1�E��1��

�
��1�� #�
�����	���
	
�3
����3
���
������

������?�1E�����������������?E1/.-�����

���

����(��������� ��(������(���
�!
�������� �������
�����
��
�� 1�<>�
����
���

�����!�
������	
��
�������
����������
������
����?��1DD-������
�H;��
�
�������A
3��������!�����	��������!���������!�����	�����������0�
��
��� ��(���"
�����������
����3
��������(����
���������	
������

��	������ �

8��
�
���1�'�������������

���������
������
��������������A
3��������!�
	���	���������
�����?�1�/�� ������������������?�1�//��������

������������
��
��� ��(1�#�
���
��������0�
����� ��(����� 
�������	
��
����3
���
���
��	��
�����	������� ��������(
0���
���
����������������
�!
����	
����(�
��3
���
�����	��
1�+��
�3��������������3
���
������

���
����
�������
��	�����
������

���
	
�3���
��(���������(
�����?�1��/�1�'��� ��(������
�
��	��������
���

�����������A
3��������!�����	������?�1�-E����
��
��	����������
���!�
����(
�
����	��3���
���������4������3
����(
�� ���?�1�-��1��
�
���'��C�

� ()*)7**� ()*)7**� :��������
� 5�-.��� �������� �
� ?)))� ?)))� ?)))�
<>�
����6��

�����!���
� �7--D� E7/.-� �7�E/�
<>�
����6��

���
	
�3���
� &�7E��)� &�7E��)� �/�
� � � �
G���������"��&�!��'������!���� ,/18=� >/*,8� */,)B�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 72



�

� �

5����9��.�
� �
��1.� #�
�����	��B����������������	������� 

,�

�
�
��1-� #�
�$+������/�������	
��	���(
�������
��		������(������6��	�
�
�7������� �


8��
��8�����!��(��	�
�
������
���	���
�� ��������
�����	��B�������	
���

�1��#�
�
����	�������� 
3
�
8��
������
����������	���(����(��
����������!�
��
	���(���
�
����������(���!�
���������
���3��
��3
���
��
�������
�	����	�1�#������������!����
�

�������	
�������(
�
���������	
��
����
�����	��B���������
�������������
�
��"
��������		����� ��������
��������!���� ��(�������1�#�
�����	���������
���6�
�	�
�
7���
�	����	�� �����!�����������������������
��	���������%���3�
 �
	������������3
���
1��

�
��1D� #�
���3
����6��$�����������
�����	���(
������		������(�����
��
�1�6�������"
�!��������

����
�����
��
��	�
���!�	�������
�������
����(��
��
�� �����

������
�
	�������
��
��������	
��
��
������ �"������(���(����	��	����
���
�
�
3���������	
��
��
���������!�
����
����
���
��		���������
8��
�1�'�����!�
�������
��
	����������	
��
��
�� ����
�������
��������������
�����	��B���������
�����������!1��

�
��1�� #�
���� ��(���������������4��7���(�����!�����3
���!�����	��������	������7����

�����
�������
���	������������
���6� 

��������� �,�
�

•� '������
�����������������������?�.���
•� +�
��������������!������?�/-��

�
#�
�
3��
�����
����������	����7�����
�
��
����������
�������
�E��
���!�����
����
8�
���!�����3
���!����������	�������E��
���!7���	
��
����
��������������� �
(
��
���
>������!������"
�����0�
����� ��(����	�3
�	������ �
8��
�
����1�#�
�
����3
�������
��������� 

��������� �,�
�

•� '������
�����������������������?�./��
•� +�
��������������!������?�����
�

��1E� #�
���>������
�������������(��������4��� ���?��/1��D������E���	�������
&��	�����(�?��1�-��������
���6��	�
�
)1�#���� ��� �������������
��������
��������

� ������&�'��7� �%���.��
� ?)))� �����@�
� � �
�%H��&�����	�%�"��H��������)�� D�7��-� -1.����
��"
��H������ ���7���� .1.����
������ E�� �1�DD��
#
����!�H����� /.7/E-� �1.E���
����'�5����9��.�J�8*7)87**� (B>/8B8� 808(((�
� � �
��6� ��7�-�� �
� � �
����'������8*7)87**� 8*B/*8>� �

Page 73



�

� �

������
���
��������������!1��#�
��
3�������(�������� ���������'�(���� �
��
�������
�����	�����(���6�
�	�
��?���7E��7��E���
�	���(���
���
��������������!�
��
����	������ �
8��
�
���1��

�
��1/� '����
�
��������	���������
�����	��B���	�������� ��(����������?�ED1�E��1�#����

��	���
��?��1DD-������%H���
���
�����(�����
�H;���
�����������

���!�A
3���
�����!�����	��������

�������!���������!�����	�������-����
�����1�'����������
����0�
�������� 

���"
�������
�!
�7�������
� ������
�����4���#
���!�
����(
�
�������
(!7����������
����3
������
�
>�
���3
����(0�
����� ��(�
������
���
�������
���������	
�1�+3
���
�!
�����������(0�
���������
�������
?�/�1/������������	����������?�/�1�/E����������	�������1�#�������(0�
��
�
�����	���
��?��������H����&H
��
����������� ��(�������)������1�#�
�
��
�
��������>
�������	
������
���� �����
�
�
���
�����
�� �

���
��
��
�������
�
������������	
��
���
���
1�6�������������������"
���!���������!�����	��������
�
��� 
�������
������������(

��������
���
��!���
�����1�F��������� �����"
��
�!�H�����
��
���������4��1�#�
�
���������"
��������(����	������������������
�
����	��B�����(�0�
�������� ��	�� �����
����
��
���3
����
� ��������
 �H���B��
����
���"
�1���

�
��1��� +3
����A
����
�����	
������
�!
���

�
#�
��3
�(
����

�����
������
��
���������	
��
���3
���
�	���
������
�!
��
�����1��/-C�����1����C���#������
�
��
	�����
���������������
�
������
�	��
�����	����!
��&�1
1���������	������������������)1�#�
���	
��
������
�������
����
��
���(�
�	�����������0�
�������������
�
��������������	����
���������1�H����
�����	������ 

���"
�����3���������
������(�������
�!
�����3��������
�����7�
��"��(����������	�����������
�!
�7���
��3
�����3
�(
���� ��(���
��������4���
 ����1-.�DC�	����
�� ��������
����.1��/�C�������/4��1�

�
��%�"�����"�

�
��1��� '�������	���������
�����	��B����3
���
�������������?�D-1E���1#��������

��	
��
������?�-�1�-�����������	���������
�������������������0�
��
��� ��(���"
�������
�!
�1��

Page 74



�

� �

�

��������	
�	����������	�������������������������������������� ���
!�"#$%��$&&'(%#

���������	
����

�����
��


����

�	��������������

���


�


��	�

�������

������������������������ ��!��"�

���!��"�

���!������ ������#���

�
��1��� 6������4�����
�����	���
	
�3
���������������!�
�������?.��7��.1�-�������
�

����������������*
�����
����"����
����������	��������?.-�7ED.1����������

���
���?��7�.�1�.1�#����
��	
����
����	���������������(�������*
�����
����"�
�
����������?�7./D7��/1E-�������
��3
����6	
�����	��
����������?��7./D7��/1E-1�� �

�
��1��� 6�3
���
�����
����
�������
�����	�3
�	������� �������8�����!�
8��
�
����

�������(
��
�������>����
�����(�����

�����
���	��
1�#�

� 

�������(
�
�
���
���������"
������(��
���!4��	�1�

�
��1�.� +3
����6�3
���
����
�����	
������
�!
��
�

A���(�����4�����
�����	�����3
��
���������(
�����
����������3
��(�������D.�
��!�7��
�
��
��������
�����	��B��	������� �7�+���	
B�����

�����
�3�
 �������
�
���

�����
��������
�������
�
	�����	�	�����
1�#�
�����	��B���
���!�
����(
�
�������	
�� �"�������
�	���"���
����
���7���
�����!�H������
6��
���"�����&H6�6A)���
��� ��	�������
���
� ��	��	����
��	��
3
�������
�
H���������
���"���"
�����	�����
��������������!���������
(��
�������
�
���������
�	���"1��#�
�����!���
����	��	����
�����������!������������3
�(
�����
��
�!
�1�#���
�����
�� �	����
����
��3
�(
�
�����	��
3
���!���
���0����
�
�
��� ������
��
�	���"1��'���3
�(
���
�����1���EC� ����	��
3
������
 �
��3
���
���������
�!
���(�����������(
������C1�

�
� � ���'��*)�

� '3
�(
�
6�3
���
���

�
�	���"�
���
�C�

'	������
�����
C�

6��
����!�
����(
��

�
?�D�1/D/��

�
�1-��

�
�1�����

�
#�
�����
���� ���������
����
�����
�����	
�
>	

�
����
��
�	���"������
�
!
�7��
����
���
�
���	�
����3
���
���	����
���!�����1�

�

Page 75



�

� �

��1�-� 6	
�����	����"��M����
���
�

#�
����
�����������������
�
	�3
�
���������
����3
��
�������
�6	
�����	����"�����
�������� �,���

�
��1�-1���*
�����
����"�?����

�

#�
�����	���
	
�3
��������
���3��
�����������(��-1���������
�?��������4��7�
���(��(���������3��
���������������
����-�1��C1�#�
��	������������
	�3

�����
�����	������� ���?�7-��7���1�-7���������

������?�D7D.�1�E1�����
�����	�
���
��@
	������������
����������������������
	�3
!�����������E-C����
>�
	�
��
 ������3��
����	��������(������8���
�!�������������$
��
��
�����1���

�

��1�-1��;������?D������H�������"��?.��
�

�
	�3
!��������
�����;����������H�������"��
��������@
	�����	����
��	

���(�1������#�
�	���������
�	��������(�
>�
�����
(�����3�	
������

���
��
������
�6	
�����	����"�
�
3
1�'��������?�1�-��������

����	�
�����
����4��1��
�

� �#:#G�#��
�	������G������#�����
�G�;#
#G��
�
��1�D� #�
�
>�
�����
������(�������
�����	��B����� ��(������
����(��		�
�������
�


3
��
��		�����1�#������	���
�����

�����!���
�����
	
�3���
7���
���������

3
��
���3������&����
���
��!�
��)7������
�������������	������ ���
������
���
3
��
������
3������
���
�	�
�����(1��$��
������
����

���
	
�3���
����
����
���������
	���	��		������ �

���������

��������		�
��������
���3
���
���
���������������	
�������
�
��
3�	
�1��#�
������	
�&�
��	���)�����
���!���
�
;
�
�������1�#���
�����
�� ���� ����
���	��
�����
>�
�����
������(�����
��
�
������	�������������4��1�

�
��1��� #�
��
��	�������	������������	��(������
�;
�
���������������4���
��	
���!�

?�1.����������
�����4������(
����
������
��	���������������?�1�E��7�
��	
��
���
���!�����(
�
���	��������?�1�-��7�
��	�����������������	�����

��!�
�������A
3��������!�����	�������?�1�ED��������������
�	����
��	������
����?�1��/�1�#�
�����������������!�	��(
����
3
��
����
�������
�����	��B��
	�������
>�
�����
������	
��������� ��(1�#�
���	
��
���
���!�����(
�
���
	����������
������ 
����������	����
�����

���
	
��������!
�1�'������������������
���

�����!�
����
����
��������6��	�
�
���� 
3
������ ������	�
���!�(����
������(1�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 76



�

� �

�����!������&���'���������.���"�"�()*)7**��
�

���'��**�
� ()*)7**� ()*)7**� :��������
� 5�-.��� �������� �
� ?)))� ?)))� ?)))�
<>�
����6��

�����!�
���� ���7--D� E7/.-� �7�E/�
6��

�����!���
�&��6)� �� �7E�-� �7E�-�
<>�
����6��

���
	
�3
�� �&�7E��)� �&�7E��)� �/�
�
	��(
�����*�'� ����� �&�-/)� &�-/)�
6��

��������

��������
��		������� ����� ���-� �-�
�
������ 4� A��	������  ���
�� ���� ���
�
3
��
�

����&�E/)� �&�ED)� ��

A
�������(
�
���<>�
��
�� ����� �.�� ���
����"��!�
���.��������"�� ,/B1>� ����B/CC=� ,/**C�
� � � �
���������
3
��
���3������ ��7�-�� ��D1/DE� &�E�)�
���������
3
��
���3������&��6)� �� ���� ����
A
3��� �����!� ����	��� �
������� A
���
���(
��

��7�-�� ���/�� &�7...)�

�
	��(
�������������
����� ��(� ��&�7E��)� ���&�7�D�)� D��
�
	�3

�����������(�'		������ ��&�7�-E� &�7/��)� &�--)�
��6�;���� �� &�7-�E)� &�7-�E)�
G�����"�����;�����'����-� ��*)/=CC� �C/*>(� H*/,81I�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������-�����"��
��
��1� ���������
�����
���
���������������
�#
���!�����(
�
����	��3���
�������
�!
�����������

�������
���������
�����	��B����
�����	
��(������������� ��(�������3
���
���
����
(�
�7���	�����(���
��������!��
�����	
�����	����� �����
��
�
��
�����'�����
�������

����������
��������������	�������-����!������1�

�
��1� ���������
�����
���
����������
(����(���
�6	
�����	����"���

�
�

Page 77



�

� �

#����G�#�6���G�	���G;��#
�� �

*B� ����'�"���"�

�E1�� #����
����
�
�
������
3�
 ������
�����	��B���
�����	
��������4��1���6�����������
	�����

����
������	�����
����������
�����	������"��(�����
3
������
�
3
������
��3��������(��������
���	"(����������
��
�����#
�������	����$���
(!1���
�

�E1�� ����	���	������
������
���	��(����
�
�����	����
�(��(�����
���������
��
������
�1�#�
�
����	�������
���0!
������4���(����������(�
��	�������������
�
��	
��������(����
����4��������
!�����
������
�����	�����3
������3
�������������������������	������
����
����3
1��

�
�E1�� 6��
�����
��������7���
�������
�����(
�
���#
������ �"��(� ������
������
�����

�
3
���������������������	���(
���(���
������������
�����!�	����
�(
����
�
�(���������B��	����
7����	��
����������	������
3�	
��
��3
!1�#����	���(
�
��(���
7� ��	�� ������	���
�������������N��3
��������3
B� ����	������
������(
���
�����
�
���
���������(���������4��1��

�
�E1.� '������3
��	�����
�
�����(���	
��7���	����(������(
��
����
(���������

�
�����	
����������	
�����������7���	�����(�����
������
�����	
7�����
��(�
�
3
���
���!�+���	
�1�'�
�������8���
�!�
�����(����@����������	
������
�����	
�
�����������������3
����		
����������(�����4��7���� 
���������(��(���
�������

�����(���������
� ������
�
�����(������
�H$�1�#�
�������@�����
����� ����	������
�
����
��������
�
��
���!�������!��	�
	�������������
�����A
����
�����
����(
�
����
�����
���������(����(
��1��#�
�
���������

�������
���
�������"��(�
�� ��,���������(���
��#���
(����!��������(��	���(
� ����
���
� 
��
����
����
���	��3
�!�����������
�����
1�

�
�E1-� +��
������������4������ �� 
���3
�	��
�3
!�	���
�����	��
3��(���
�3
!�

	����
�(��(����(
�1�#�

�����������
�	�����	
�	!���� 
���3
����������4��1�#��
�	��
3
���
����(
�������
�	����(�!
�������
����
����������	��
3
���
���
	��
��
A
��3
!������7� ��	������������?��1��1�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 78



�
��
��
��
��
�

	

��
�

�

��
�



��
�

�
��

��
��
��
	�


�
�
��

�
��

�
��
�
��

��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��

��

�
��
�

�	

�
��
�

��

�
��
��

�

��
�

��
��

�
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��

�����

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

� 
�!
"�
��

� 
��
��
��

Page 79



����������

��
#���

��
����

�#���

�

#��

�
���

�
#��

�
���

�
#��

$
���

$
#��

���� ��������� �������� �����

�
��
�
�

���
��������	������������������������������������������������������

������� %!��!�����&��'�����(�)�����) ������� � �!"��� � ������

*'+�!����%��+�%!����'
%,-*�!.����/�'�)-0��"��1%!�-�!�������%!�"�����-����-23�%	��24$3��4	#%4�%3�42�5�3��25	/�1�')

/������
�2��#���

�$
����

��
����

��
����

�

�
���

�
���

$
���

���� ��������� �������� ������
��
�
�

����	�� ���������������������������������������������

������� %!��!�����&��'�����(�)�����) ������� � �!"��� � ������

*'+�!����%��+�%!����'
%,-*�!.����/�'�)-0��"��1%!�-�!�������%!�"�����-����-23�%	��24$3��4	#%4�%3�42�5�3��25	/�1�')

/������
�2��#���

Page 80



����������

�	���

�$���

�����

�����

�

���

���

$��

	��

#��

���

���� ��������� �������� �����

�
��
�
�

!�������������"�����������������������������������������������

������� %!��!�����&��'�����(�)�����) ������� � �!"��� � ������

*'+�!����%��+�%!����'
%,-*�!.����/�'�)-0��"��1%!�-�!�������%!�"�����-����-23�%	��24$3��4	#%4�%3�42�5�3��25	/�1�')

/������
�2��#���

4��

4���

4	��

4���

�

���

	��

���� ��������� �������� �����

�
��
�
�

�����������	������������������������������������������

������� %!��!�����&��'�����(�)�����) ������� � �!"��� � ������

*'+�!����%��+�%!����'
%,-*�!.����/�'�)-0��"��1%!�-�!�������%!�"�����-����-23�%	��24$3��4	#%4�%3�42�5�3��25	/�1�')

/������
�2��#���

Page 81



����������

�$���

��#��

�����

��#��

�����

�#��

�

#�

���

�#�

���

�#�

���� ��������� �������� �����

�
��
�
�

���#�$%���������������������������������������

������� %!��!�����&��'�����(�)�����) ������� � �!"��� � ������

*'+�!����%��+�%!����'
%,-*�!.����/�'�)-0��"��1%!�-�!�������%!�"�����-����-23�%	��24$3��4	#%4�%3�42�5�3��25	/�1�')

/������
�2��#���

��
#���

��
����

�#���

�

#��

�
���

���� ��������� �������� �����

�
��
�
�

�����&�����������������������������������������

������� %!��!�����&��'�����(�)�����) ������� � �!"��� � ������

*'+�!����%��+�%!����'
%,-*�!.����/�'�)-0��"��1%!�-�!�������%!�"�����-����-23�%	��24$3��4	#%4�%3�42�5�3��25	/�1�')

/������
�2��#���

Page 82



�
��
��
��
��
	

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
��
��
��

	

��

�
�
��
��
��

��
��

�	
�
��
��
��
��

�	
�
��

�	


��
�
��
��
�

��
�
�	
��

��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
��

��
��
��

�
��

 �


�
!
�	


��
��
��

�	
��
	�

!�
�

��
��
��
�
�

	�
��
�
�
��

�

�
�
	

�

�
��
��

�	
�
�

�
�	


��

�
��
��
�

��
�
�

"�
��
��
��
��
#
�

�
��
��
��
��

�$
�

�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
�"
�$

�
��
��

��
��

�
	�

��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
%
�
�

��
	&

��
�
�

	�
��
��

	


�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
�"
�$

'
	�
�	
�!
��
�
�

&�
� 

�

(�
��

(�
��

(�
��

(�
��

(�
��

(�
��

(�
��

(�
��

)
*
+
*
�
�
�
�,
-
+
.
��
-
.
)
*
�
/

.
0�
*
�
�
�
�
�,
�
�
��
�
0�
.
�
*
+
��
+
.
�1
�
-
+
)
��
*
�
�
�
*

2�
3�
24

���
���
���
���

2�
35
4�

���
���
���
���
�

"�
67

$
�

2�
35
4�

2�
35
4�

"�
67

$

��
��

��
��
)
*
+
*
�
�
�
�,
-
+
.
��
*
'
*
+
-
*
��
-
.
)
*
�
�%

�
+
0�
�
�
0+

)
��
�
�8
��
%
	�
!�
��
��

�

.
0�
*
�
�
�
�
�,
�
�
��
�
0�
.
�
*
+
��
+
.
�1
�
-
+
)
��
*
�
�
�
*

2�
3�
24

���
���
���
���

2�
35
4�

���
���
���
���
�

"�
67

$
�

2�
35
4�

2�
35
4�

"�
67

$

.
0�
*
�
�
�
�
�,
�
�
��
�
%
%
-
+
0�
1
�/
*
�
'
0�

*
/

��
�3
�2

�
���
���
���
�

��
�3
9�

2
���
���
���
��

�3
82

2
�

��
�3
9�

2
��

�3
9�

2
�3
82

2

.
0�
*
�
�
�
�
��

,�
.
*
'
*
�
�
�
%
*
+
�
�#
��
*
)
*
+
*
�
�
�
0�

+
�6

3�
69

���
���
���
���

�6
39
�9

���
���
���
���
�

�6
�

�
�6

39
�9

�6
39
�9

�6
�

.
0�
*
�
�
�
�
�,
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
*
�/
-
�
�
�
�
�

8�
37
��

���
���
���
���

8�
38
�4

���
���
���
���
�

"2
��

$
�

8�
38
�4

8�
38
�4

"2
��

$

�
�
0*
,�
*
:
*
�
-
�
0'
*
�

�3
77

5
���
���
���
���
��

�3
58

�
���
���
���
���
���

"�
25

$
�

�3
58

�
�3
58

�
"�
25

$

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
*
�0
�
*
%
/

"�
�3
�2

2$
"�
83
86

�$
"�
3�
�2

$
78

�
"�
�3
2�

4$
7�

�
"�
�3
5�

4$
"9
59

$

��
�3
7�

2
���
���
���
�

��
�3
�4

4
���
���
���
��

"�
32
�6

$
78

�
��

�3
�8

�
7�

�
��

�3
48

�
���
���
���

��
2

���
���
���
���
���
�

Page 83



���������	

�������

��	�
	��������
�����	��������

��		���������	��
����
���
�	������

�������
����


������	��
����	������

�	����
�� �
	���	


!�������		����
�������

"��� "��� "��� "���

������#$���	���

�����������	
���������� �� ��� ���

��	���
�����������
�
�������� ��� ��� ���

���������
�������������� ��� ��� ���

� ���
!"�����#�
$�%���
&�#���� � � �

�%&&' �%'(� � �%'(�

�������������)�����*����

&� ��	� � '�( '�(

)��%�%
���������� *�� *�� *��

�����������
��%
��	��� �+��� �+�� �+��

,������
��%
)���	�
&������ �+� �+�� �+��

,���	���
,������� ��+�� ��+��� ��+���

&����	
���� �*+��� ��+��� ��+���

� �	%����
-�
$�%���
&�#���� '�+���( � �

+�%�+, +�%',� � +�%',�

������	��-	��


.� ��
���������
/���� '��+��*( '��+�*( �+��� '��+���(

������	
)�������� ��+�� �+��� �+���

��0��
���0���� '�+��*( *� *�

���������
/����
$�%���
&�#���� �+�� � �

�

.��%�++/ .�(%(0�/ �%0(� .��%'�,/

�������	1��������


1%�	�
2��	� 
��%
&����	
���� *�+��� *�+��� *�+���

��	����
&����
��%
,������ ��+*�* ��+��* ��+��*

!�#���������	
&��#���� �+��� �+�� �+��

&����
����������� �+�� �+�� �+��

&��#���+
&�������
�
3���	����� �+*� �+**� �+**�

���������
���#
$�%���
&�#���� '�+��( � �

���������
���#����
�������� � � �

���%�+� ���%2�+ � ���%2�+

������	������	

�����������	
���������� ��� ��� ���

)������+
1�����
�
!����������� ��+��� ��+��� ��+���

23
.������������	
��#�	������ �+��� �+* �+*

/�4
�����������
&������ +��� +�� +��

��������
&��#���� �+��� �+��� �+���

���������
��%
5�#������� +�� +*�� +*��

���������
����
$�%���
&�#���� � � �

(�%&�� (�%(�, � (�%(�,

3��������	�����4�������	���

�	������
&��#���� �+��� �+��� �+���

&��������
2������ �+��* �+*�* �+*�*

$�������
&������ **� *�� *��

4��������
��%
2�� 6��� ��+* ��+��� ��+���

7����
����������
���0���
4��� �� ��� ���

!�������
��#�	������ '�+���( '�+���( '�+���(

��#�	������
$�%���
&�#���� '��*( � �

�0%�02 �0%2�2 � �0%2�2

��	���5�������!����6����	 ���%&�+ ���%�,, �%0(� ���%,(�

7#���*#73�*#4��#48-�#��������

Page 84



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
��

��
��

�

	

�

��
��



�

��
��

�

�

��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�


��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	

�
	

�
�

�
�

	
�

�

�
���
��

��
	

�

��
�

�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
��
��
��

�
��
�

�
���
��
�


�
��
��
	�
��

��
� 
�!

"
��
�

"
#�



�
��
��
�


�
��
��
	�
��

��
�!
# 

"
��
�#
$

"
� 

$

��
�


�
�%
��
��
��

 
&
���
'�
��
��
�


�
�

 
�!

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

""
��

��



�#
$%

&'
�

�&
$(

))
�

%'
*

�
�

�
�

+
�

,�
-

�.
	

/
�

,�
	

.

%�
(�
�%
��
�


�!
#"

��
�"

�$
$"

�
��

�
��
(�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��

�

(
)

��
�'

�
��
�

��
�

���

�
�

��
��
�*

�
��
*�
��
#�
�

��
���
�

��

�
��
��

��
��
	�

�

'�

+

��
��
��
��


�
��
	

�

�
��

�
��

��
0�

.
��

�"



��
��

��
��

��
""

��
��



�%

)�
�1

*�
�#

#�

�
��

� 
��

��
��

��
�#

$%
1&

�
�&

$(
('

�
%1

)

�
"�

��
��

0�
�

�
	

�
�

,2
��

�3
��

/
�

�
,�

4
��

�
�

�
+

�
�

��
/

�
�

,.
,�

�
�

�
��

+
�

�
+

/
�

�#
�&

�5
&&

�

��

�

��
)�
�	
��
��
��
��
�

�
��


�
��
��
*

��
��
��
��
�


�
��

��
��
��
�+

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

)

���
��
��
��
��

�

)�
�'
��

�
)�
�	
��
��
)�
�'
���
��

���
��
*

��
���
��

�
��

,
�

��
&
���
��
�

�
���
��

+
��
��
�*
��

�*
��
*�
��
���
)�
��
��
�

��
��

�
�-
��
��
��
��'
��
��
��

�
��
��

��
*

��

+

��
��


�
��

��
�,
�.�

��

�
�

��
�

)�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
�

��
)

��

�

*�
��
-


�
���
��
��

�
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

���
�

�

)�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�)
���
���
*�
��

�
��
�

��
��

��
���
��
���
��

��
��

�)
��
)

��
��
�

'�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
)�
��
+
���
*�
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
�

Page 85



����������

������������	 
���������	 
������������ ������������	

�������� �������� �������� ��������

����� ����� ����� �����


������������	�����	�����	�	�	���
�������������������

�����	���	� ��!��� � � ������� ����� �

����	���	� ��!��� � � ����	
� ���	
 �

"�	��#��!�	 $�% � ���� �� $�%


�&�� �� � ���� � $'(%

�	���	�
������ $���% � � � $���%

)����"�������*����+���	�,��� $'-% � �
� � $(�%

.����	���������.�����!�����������

.����	���"�����,�/���� $-0�(�% � ���
��� ���� $�01�2% ��������������������������������������������� ��

����������	������ $(0��3% � �� � $'0'3�%
!��"����������#���������$��� �������"�%�&�$����� ��
��������'�������������������� ���'���� �%

 ,4�������� $�0�3�% � ��	�� � $�03(2%

!()������ �� �#����� �����������!()���� ��� �� �
*����+��#����������"�������,������� ����� ���"���
 ������������� ������ ��� %�-���������"�����'����
 ����� ��������� �������� �� ���� �����.$���� ����
������������������� ������%��

"���	���#���	������ $�0�''% � ��
� 	� $�0--5%
&�"�������� ��'� �����������"���$����/��� ��������
�������� �� ��$��"���������� �������� ��������"���
��$���������������

 ""�.�����!���������������+�������	����
���6���	����

�������	���������� $�02�-% � � � $�02�-%
-����� ���� �������$����� ��0������
1�������� ���%�-��������#����'������� ����$$�� �
 ���#������������� ����� �� ���%�

#�����	�������������-������


����������
����	�4����	�

7�����

-���2���������� ������ ���$��� �������'������
�� �"� ������� ��������� �"� ���������#���������$��� ��
�����"���������%����$���������������� ������� ���
�$��� ����������� ���� ����������� ���������� ���
 ������������"�������� ����� �� ���3�������(�����
��'4�� � ��� � � �������� � ����%�-������������������
 ����������"��������� ��� ��������.��$��� �����5
� ��� �$��6���������"�����������'������� ����$$�� �
 ����$�� ����� ����� �"� ���%�7������� ����������"���
��"����#�'�����.���� ���#� ���������$������
������ ������ ��������'�������,������ ����� �
������������� ��� �%

 ��+������������

 ���#������������� ����� �� ���%�

4����������������!�#��������	�������� $�0--2% 		� �� $1'�%

-����� ���������������/������������� �����
��������������������#��6�� ���������������������
���6%�-������������"����'��� ����� � ������ �����
����� ����� ���������� ��#��6�� �� ������ �'��
��� ������#� �����.�� ����'���� �%���

�����	�"�����,�/���� $�0�(�% �� ���
� ��� $�0-(5%

&����"���� ��$������������������'���� �
������$����� ����� ��� ����2�������$����� ���%�-����
�����"��#��������������'��� ������������������ ���
�����#���������'� �����'����$$����� ������$�� ����
2������#�������#������������� ������ �������6������
'���� �$��������%�-��������"�����6�$ ���������"��#�
����'��������������������,������ ����������� ��
��"����������� ���������"�������$$��$��� �%

8.���	������� $�0�3'% � � ��	�� $'-%
8 ����������	���/���'���� �� ������������������
�$$����

 �������,��� $-�2% � �
��� � $�0�22%

(����#���� ��� ���������$����������"��#� ����������9��
��� ��'� ������ ������'���������� ������� ���"��������
 �����. � ����������%�:�#�"���� ���������� ���
������ ������� �� ���� ��'� ������� �� ��������
�������� ����� �� ���/�����"���%�1������� �����#����
��,������������������$�����$����� ����������%�
3�"������ ������ ���������� ������������������� ��
�������������� ����� ���$� �������� �������
#��6�������� ������6���� �� ������� �����#����'��
��������%

������������ $'2-% � �	����� �	� $-0(��%
-����� �$� �� ������� ������������������������������
� �����$����� �� �� ���$�����������%�

�����	���������/�����-�������$��69��	�	�
�++�����6��"�6���	%

� �
��� $2��%
;���� �$��"������	���/�����  ��������1��������
2�$���������������� ���������$��������� �
��� �������

��:�6���.�	��+�����,��� $�(5% � ���� �
 $'-�%
7� ����������� ��������� �� �!����� ���������������
 �� ���<���$�������������"����'��� �� ���������� ��
��$$�� �8�'���<� ��$����%�

"�+��	�� ����	��� $-0-12% ���	� � �� $315%

(��������� ����$$�� � ���2��������2��$��� ��
!����� �����-�������� ��� �������� � ���������#����
'����"��#������$�� ���� ���'���� �����$�����������
���� ������$������������������$����'�������#����'��
 ����������� �� ���)�"�� � ����"��&����"�

Page 86



����������

������������	 
���������	 
������������ ������������	

�������� �������� �������� ��������

����� ����� ����� �����

#�����	�������������-������


����������
����	�4����	�

7�����

 ��+������������

 ""�.�����!���������������+�������	����
���6���	����$��	%

;������������������&<���	���+�����	� � � ������� � $�0��'%
&����������� �����������$��"�����%�-���������"��#����
��� � ������ ������������ ������������������$�� ����
:&1��������"����������������"������������%�

"�+�	���,���������������� $15'% � � � $15'%
-��'������� ����$$�� � �����$� ���$�������������
$� �� �������� ����������$� ��������$ �

86�.�����	���.=���� �� �031� � � � �031�

-����$$�� � �����������=<��$$�����$����������#����
���$� �� ������������������"�������� ����������� �
����������������������� � ��'����%�1��������>�%�����
����'������ ������%�)�������������#� �������� ����
������ �������$��"����������$� �� �������������� �'��
�� ��$��'� �2�$� ���(���������&����� ����������
��,����� ���2������� ���� ������������� �����"�����
������ ��#����������������� ������$���%�-���
$��"��������� �������������� �'�������� �"�������"��
�� ������>�%
������"�������� ����� �"�������"�����
>�%����

�	��	�������"������$��,% $-'�% 	�� � � �
&����"��'������� ����������� ����"�� � ����"��
�����"�������#������������ �������;�(�$���������'��
 ���3�"������ 

4����	�	������������� � �	�	�	� � � $-0-(-%

&����"���� ��$�������'����������������������� ����
�����"��%�-��'������� ����$$�� /$��$�$�������"�� �
 ����"����� �� �"��� ������"���'���� ���"������"��� ���
������� ���%�

����������	��<�4������������!� $���% � �	�� �	 $��-%

1���#�����������"�� ��� ����������� ���������
��"�� ������ ���)���������'��6�%�&����"�������� ���
��� ���� �������������������� ������'����#����
��� �������� �������� �����$� ����� ��������� �������
��/��%�

>���	���������/��� � � ������ � $�0�5�%

8�����)(&���������� ����������� �'����������� ��
��"������������ ���������$���'��6������ �����
�  �����%�!��"����������$�� �'��������� ����������
#�������"��'���������������#�������������� ���
�������%�-�����������������$����  ��������� ���� ����
������,������ ������ ��������������$$��"��������"��
����������� ��������'�����������#���%�-���������"��
 ��������������� �����$�� �'����������������������
���� ��������� � �������������#����� ���������
��� ������������ ��� �%�

?��	������������������� $�0'��% � ����� $-03��%

&����"���� ��$� ��$���� �"����$��"���������������
 ����� ����'���� ����� ��������� ����������������������
 �.����'��� ��$������� �����#�������������#�� ��
$��� �'���������$��� �����%�

�	����������������������� �

*�" � $�0�(3% � ����� ��� $�0�5-%
&����"���� ������� ����� ��� �����.$���� �������
?�"��$�� ����������������� ������������	��/�
������
�����?@7�$�� �

"������������	�����!�������� $5�% � �
�� ��� $'2% &?1���� �����6���������-�����:����

"*"�)������������� � ���	� � ���	�

&����"���� ��$� ����� ����� ������ �"� ����$��"�������
$��"�����'�� ���2��$��������������'����������� ���
�� �����$�� ����!��� �"����!����� �%��-��������"��
���������������$��"�����'��&?1�����:21%

��2(� ��!�7������)�������+���� $(--% � � �� $'52%
8$���� �$����� ������!2-�������������$������ �
3������!��6�����&������ �%�&�������� ����"�����
����������������������� ���������

�	������������ $(22% �	
 ���
� ���� $321%
1��������"�����"��'������"��#��������������������
��,������ ����� ��$�������$����������� ��� �

��6�
	���.�����!����������� $-�055-% � $�'0�1�% 501�' $��0���%

>�������,����?�!����������� $��0'�5% � $-'�% �'' $��03�-%

3�������;��������"����'��� ����� ������������
�.$���� ���%�-����'���������$����� ���%�A������ �
��"������.$���� �������������������#� �� ���
�$$��"���7-(�

;���?�!����������� $�051-% � � �051- �
;��������� ���� � � ������4�� ��� �5��������������
��$�� �#��������'����������������� ������� �


	����������� $�50�2�% � $�'033�% ��0�2- $3-033-%

Page 87



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

�
��
��
��
��

�
	

	�

��
	
�

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
�
	�

�
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

�
�

��
	�

�
	

	�

��
	
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�	

�

��
��
��
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
���

�
�

��
��

�
��
��

�

��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
 	!

��
	�

 �
�"

�#
�

��
��
��

�
$

�
��
��
��

�

��
��

�	
%

� 
 �

��
��

�	
&

��
��

��
	#

�
�

��
��

�
��
��

�

'
�&

	(
��

	)
��

��
��

�*
	�

+,
(

��
���

	�
��

"
��

��
	#


��
��
� 

�
��

$$
�

�

-�
�.

� �
��

	/�
�	

�0
1

	-
��

�/
�  

	2
��

*�
�

��
�

�
��
��

�

��
��

���
��

	/�
�	

��
!�

�"
��

�	
�/

	(
��

��
��
��

�
�

�
�

!
��
	

"
��

��
	

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
� 

��
�#
��
� 

�
#�
��

�
��
��
��

 �

!
��
	

�
��
��
��
��

�
$�

�
�
	�

%
�&

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
� 

�
� 

 
��
��
#�

��

'
��
��

� 
��

��
	�

��
�	

�3
��	

!�
��

���
��

	��
	"

��
�	

�!
	�

/	�
4

�	
��

!�
��

��
	�

 �
"

��
��

5
�6

%
 �

�"
�	

��
."

���
��

	!
��

��
	�

�	
�

	0
��

�3
	�

$$
�,

	!
��

��
���

�	
/�

��
��

	/�
�"

	%
�!

���
 ��

��
��

�	
7

��
��

���
�,

	.
� 

��
��

	8
�6

9�
�"

�6
%

 �
�"

�	
��

."
���

��
	/�

�"
	�

	&
!�

� 	
�$

$�
,	�

3�
�*

��
	�

�	
��

��
��

��
	��

	�
��

��
��

��
�	

4
��3

	�
��

��
��

��
	�

��
��

��
��

*	
��

��
��

�"
��

��
	.

��
	.

��
��

�	
��

�	
��

�	
��

*�
 �

���
��

	�
�	

�	
��

�*
��

��
��

	.
��

�	
��

��
�	

��
��

 	!
��

	�
��

��
��

	&
��

��
��

	�8
�6

�9
"

�6	
:3

�	
��

��
� 

	�
��

��
	�

/	�
��

� 
	!

��
	�

 �
�"

�	
��

�	
��

�	
��

��
��

��
	

��
	.

�	
�3

��
*�

�	
��

	�
3�

	�
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

	�
��

� 	
��

��
� 

	!
��

"
��

��
	�

��
	"

��
�6

	
(
��

��
)
�


�
��
��
�
*
��
��

��
+
�

,
(
*
"
	�
-
��
��
��
�.

/
01
"
�	
��
	
�
	�
�
��

��
+
�

:3
�	

!�
��

���
��

	4
��

	�
��

*�
��

  �
	�

��
	�

!	
��

	"
��

�	
�3

�	
��

��
�	

�/
	�

�/
��

�	
�/

	'
�&

	�
��

��
��

	�
3�

�*
��

	 �
��

��
	��

	�
��

��
6	:

3�
	�

��
��

��
	3

��
	.

��
�	

��
� 

��
��/

��
�	

��
��

�	
�


�)
	�

��
��

��
��

*	
��

*�
 �

���
��

	�
�	

�	
��

��
��

�6

2
��

��
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
�
��

��
��

�
	�
3
�	

��
�
�4

�	

5

	�
�

	
��

�
+�

&
	�

�4
	!

��
��

���
�	

3�
�	

.�
��

	�
��

	�
!	

��
	�

��
�	

��
 �

���
*	

��
	!

��
!�

��
	3

��
���

*	
��

��
�	

��
��

��
��

	.
�	

�3
�	

��
�3

��
���

	�
�	

��
��

�	
��

��
�/

��
6	


��
"

��
	�

��
��

��
	�

��
���

��
	

��
	3

��
�	

�	
� 

��
"

	�
*�

��
��

	�
3�

	%
��

��
� 	

/�
�	

��
/�

��
	�

/	�
3�

��
	�

"
��

��
�6	

	:
3�

	.
� 

��
��

	�
�	

�3
�	

!�
��

���
��

	4
��

	!
��

��
��

� �
	�

��
��

��
	��

	�
3�

	.
� 

��
��

	�
3�

��
	�

�	
�	

��
��

���
�6

	

Page 88



�
��
��
��
��
	

�

��
��

�
��

�
��

�
	


�
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
��

�

��

�

�
��

��

�

 � 
�!

"
 �

��
��

�
"

��
 �

� 

�

�
��

�

�
��

�

��

�

�
��

��

�

 � 
�!

"
 �

��
��

�
"

��
 �

� 

�

�
��

�

�
��

�

��

�

�
��

��

�

 � 
�!

"
 �

��
��

�
"

��
 �

� 

�

�
��

�

�
��

�

��

�

�
��

��

�

 � 
�!

"
 �

��
��

�
"

��
 �

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
��

��

�

�
��

�$

�
��

�
�


��
$

"
��

 

%

��
��

�
�


��
�&

 �

�

�'
��

��
�

�%
��

%�
��

�

�

(
�

)�
��

��
��

��
*$

��
��
��
��
��
	�



��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	

���
���

��
�
�

��
�

�

��
��
��
�

��
��

���
��

��
��
��

�

��

�
 !
��

�
�!
��

 
+,

��
�

�
�,

-�
+

�

��
	�
���
�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��
��
��
�

"�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

�
�
#�

�
�
��

��
�$
%�
&
��

�
"�
�%
�
'�
#�

��
!�
� 

�
�

�
)�

,-
�+

*
�

��
	�
���
��
�(
�
�

��
���

��
��

���
��

��
��
��

�

��

�
��

!�
��

��
,�

��
�

�
�

��
	�
���
��
�)

���
*�
$�
�
��
��
�
���

��
�
��

��
��

���
��

��
��
��

�

��

�
+�

!�
��

��
,�

��
�

�
�

,�

�
*�

�
��


���
-
�
��
�.

���
��

��
���

��
��
��
��

�

��

�
��

!/
/0

��
,.

./
�

�
�

,�

�

�
�%

���
%

���
)
��

��
�1

�
�
2)

��
��
��
3
�"
�

��
��

���
��

��
��
��

�

��

�
40

!�
��

�/
,�

��
�

�
�

	�
��

�
�
��
���

%

���
��

"�

�
�#
&�
�

��
��

���
��

��
��
��

�

��

�
5!
��

�
�,

��
�

�
�

�

"
 �

��
��

��

�

�0
��

��

��

��
1�

'�
��

!�
��

�1
�2

�

�(

�3
�	

��
 �

��
 

�1
�

&
��

��
�


� �
1 

� 
1%

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
$

�+
!0
6�

!�
��

�
�4
40

!�
��

�

	�
*�
�#
��
�
�

%�

�
7

�
�"
��
��
�

��
!�
��

�
�

-�
,�

��
�

��
�
��
��#
&�
���

�
 �

!�
��

�
�

+�
,�

��
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
�#
#�



���

%

��

�!
��

�
�

�
��

�,
��

�
�

��
��
��
8
��
��
�9

��
7

�
�

�
�

-
��
��
*�

�
��

��

�

�
��
�$
��
��

��
��
�
�9
�
&


/0
!�
��

�
�

./
,�

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
$7

�
�

�
�

4�
��

%�
�:
��

�

�;
�
##
�


�
1

��
���

��
��

#
��
�
�;

� 
�!
��

�
�

�
�+

�,
��

�
�

1
��
&�
��
�8
�3
$#
���
�7

�
�

�
�

3
��

�
��

��$
�3
$#
��
�-

��
9
�
&�
4�

��
���
�+

��
��
��%
�
'�
#�
�<
 �

�&
���

��
��
�*
$�
��

	�
<5

0�
&�
��

�
�
�

��
�
��
�<
+�

�&
=�4
��

��
�+

44
0!
��

�
4 

0!
��

�
44

0!
��

�
/0

!�
��

�
�

�/
�,

��
�

�-
�,

��
�

�
��

��
�7

�
�

�
�

�
##
�


�
��
��
���
�3
��
�
�

�0
�!
��

�
�

�
�/

�,
��

�
�

3
�%
���
��

��
�)

��
��
��
��
#�
7

�
�

�
�

��
�
#�
�
��
��

��
��
=

 0
�!
��

�
�

�
+/

�,
��

�
�

.
��
�9

�$
��

��
��
�8
��



��
���
���
��
��
��
�
��

�!
 4

�!
��

�
�

�
�,

+�
�,

��
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

0�
!�
��

�
�

/�
,�

��
�

(�

�
�(
��

�)
�'
�
��
�
�

%�

�
�9
�
&


��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

#�
��

��
#�

�

�

�4
!0
��

!�
��

�
4!
0�

�!
��

�
�

�
�

�

��
��

��
! 

��
4


%
 

�!
�5

�

!�

��
�

�$
�+
+/

!�
�0

�
�5

�!
�4

 
�6

0!
6 

/
�
�
�

*�
��
�>
�#
���
���


�
?
�
��

4�
��

2�
4�
��
��
#�
���

��
�
�
��
��
��
�%
�
��
#�
��
���
��

���
�#
��
��
��
�
#�
�"
��
�%
�

��
4 

=�
4=
��

=�@
"�
�
���

��
�
��
��
#�
��

�

��
��
�

�
�
#�

�
��
"�
�*
��
��
"�
�
��
*�
�9

��
��
%
�'
�#
�

��
��

�
�%
�
���
��
��
#
�


�
��
��

4�
��

���
�5

�%
�
��
�=
�

6+
!�
��

6+
!�
��

6+
!�
��

�
�

�
�.

6,
��

�

�
�
�

*�
��
�>
�#
���
���


�
?
�
��

�
��

���
��

��
��
9
�
�


 !
5+

0
�

�
�

+,
��

/
�
�
�

*�
��
�>
�#
���
���


�
?
�
��

��
#�
��
��
��

��
�

�
�
#�

�

�
#�
�
��
��
�

�%

%�
�
�.

��

��

��
3
�%
���
��%
�
�
��

�
�

0�
!+
+5

0�
!+
++

0�
!5
++

�
�

�
�/

�,
��

�
��
�
��
��
#�
.
��


��
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
��

���
��

��
�
�

��

#
�

�%
�
"�
��
��
�
��

�
�"
��
��
��
##
��

��
���

3
3
@
�

��
5!
��

�
��

5!
��

�
��

5!
�5

�
�

�
�

��
�,

��
�

��
�
��
��
#�
.
��


��
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
��

���
��

��
�
�

��

#
�

�%
�
"�
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
##
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

�
�
�$
��


�;
@
9
��


�

3
��

�
�*
��
��
�

;�
��
�9
�
&


��
0!
55

 
�

�
�

��
/,

��
+

��
�%
%�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�-

��
�
�

�
��

���
��

��
�>
�
�

�
$
�3
��

�
�


��
��
#�
��
�
*�

���
��
��
�<
0�

&=

3
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
$
��
�
��
��
%%

�
"�
���
��

�
%%

�
��
3
�%
���
���
A%

��
��
��
�
�<
55

&=

��
�
�"
��
��
���
<4

�&
��
�"
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
!/
 �

4+
!�
 �

�0
!�
��

�
�

�
�

.6
,6

-.

	�
*�
�#
��
�
�

%�

�
���
���
��
�"
��
��
���

�#
��
��
��
��
-
��
9
�
&!
�	
�
&�
��
��

��
��
�8
�	
�
&�
��
��



��
��

��
��
��

��
�

��
#�
���

��
��
-
��
9
�
&!
�	
�
&�
��
��
��
��
�8
�	
�
&�
��
��



��
��

��
��
��

��
�=�
��
��

�
%
�'
�#
��
9
���
�*
��
���
��
#�
��

�
��

��
��
��
��
�
#�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�
)
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
���

���
�
��
��
#�
��

���
��


�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
%�

#
��

�
��
���

�*
�

�

���

�
��
��
?
��

�
��
B�
�#
���

��
	�
&
��
��

��
��
��
!�9

��
#�
�
�C
��
�
��
>�


��
��
�%
�$
��
��

�


�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�*
�

�


�6
6!
/�

4
�6

6!
/�

4
�

�
�

	�
*�
�#
��
�
�

%�

�
���
���
��
�"
��
4�
��)

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�#
��

*�
�9

��
��
	�
$�

��
��
D
�
��
#�
���
��

�

�
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
�9

�
&=

)
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�#
��
*�
�9

��
��
	�
$�

��
��
D
�
��
#�
���
��

�

�
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
�9

�
&=
���

��

�
%
�'
�#
��

9
���
�*
��
���
��
#�
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
�
#�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�
)
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
���

���
�
��
��

#�
��

���
��


�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
�
#�
�

��
��
��
�*
�

�

���

�
��
��
?
��

�
��
B�
�#
���

��
	�
&
��
��

��
��
��
!�9

��
#�
�

�
C�

�
��
�>
�

�
�,
�

�3
��

%�
�$
��
��
�
%�
$�
��
�
�

�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�*
�

�


5�
�!
��

�
5�

�!
��

�
�

�
�

3
��

#�



��
��
$
�>
�
��
%�



��
��



��

��
%
��
���
��
��
���
�
��
���

��
��
��
%
�"
��
�

�$
��
��
�#
�%
��
��
��
��
*�
�
�C
��
�
��
��
�4
��

42
�+

=�	
�
'�
#�
��
��

��
��
�
��

��
���

��
#�
%�
��
���

��
��
���
��

=��
%�
��

!��
�
�#
�

�

��
��

��
�
��
�4
��

�2
��

���
��
��
�
�$
��


��
�9

�

�
��
��

��
��
��
�
"�
��

�=
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
##
�
��
�#
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
#�
��

���
��


=

5!
5/

+
�4
0!
��

��
�5
!5
/+

�
��
!0
4/

�
�

�
�

)�
�,

/�
.*

	

�

�
%�

 �
7�

��
��

 �
�

$

�3
��
9
���
��
��

��
�

��
#
��

�
���
�%
�
'�
#�
�#
�

�

���

���
9
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�*
��
���
��
#�
��
�
��

��
�

�%

%�
�
��
�*
�
�
9
��
�

/�
!6
++

�
�

�
.�

,6
��

��
�3

�?
�
��
���
)
�'
�
��
��
%�
��
��
�

�

�
>?

�#
��

�
���

��
��
���
��
#�
��
�
��

�
�"
��
��
�<
5�

!/
��

5�
!/
��

�
�

�
��

,.
-�

��
��

��

D�	
�

�
��
���
�#
��
���
�
"�
#�

�
3
�%
���
��?

�
��
���

�.
���

��
�4

!��
4�

�+
�

?
�
��
��
�9

���
#�
%
�
��
��
��

�
%�
�
��
��3

�
��
>�


��

#
��
�
�

��
/5

!�
/4

�
��
6�

! 
56

�
�

�
�

)�
,�

-�
,6

��
*

�)
��

�
��

�
���

��
��
�)

��
��
��.

��
���

��
�
"�
#�

�
�)

��
��
��.

��
���

�

?
�
��
��

�/
�+

�
�

�
�

).
��

*

�,
�
#&
���
��

�
��-

�9
�(
"�
��

�
�
�
��

�
��

���
��

��
��
�
���
���

#�
�
��
�
�,
�
#&
���
��

�
%
�'
�#
�

�6
! 
06

�
�

�
�6

,+
/6

�.
�

�
��

�8
��
��
��

�
#
��

*�
��
%�

�

�
��

%
�"
��

��
�

�

-
�9

��
%%

�
"�
���
�>
��
�$
��
��

��
��
��

��
=�	

3
3
��
��
�=
�1

�
&

���
"�
�"
��
��
%
�"
��
��
%�
�$
��
��
%�
�#
��

�

��
��
�A
��
��

��
��
#�
�
%�
&



�+
�!
��

�
��

�,
��

�
�

�
�

�	
�$
�
%�
��

��
�*
�
$
�

>�
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
�$
�
%�
��

��
�*
�
$
��
��

��
�"
�
��

��
��
�
��

��
��
�	
�$
�
��

��
��
���
�3
��
�
��
%
�'
�#
��

#�
��
��
��
�#
$

4/
5!
��

�

�	
�$
�
��

��
��
���
�3
��
�
��

>�
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
�$
�
%�
��

��
�*
�
$
��
��

��
�"
�
��

��
��
�
��

��
��
�	
�$
�
��

��
��
���
�3
��
�
��
%
�'
�#
��

#�
��
��
��
�#
$

�4
/5

!�
��

�

	
� 

�1
��

�
��

��
� 

��
$

,�

�#

�-
��
�

>�
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��



0+
0!
/ 

+
,�

�#

�-
��
��
��	

��

�
��
�

��
�
��
$�
�
��
��%

��

�
��
�%
�
'�
#�



�!
�4

�!
��

�
��
�&

��
�
��

�
��
���
#�
��
��
��
�
��

�

�
8
�#
�
�%
�
&

>�
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��



6�
!6
+�

>�
�
�	
�
�
�
$�
��1

�
&

��
��
#�
�



��

�

�
8
��
��
�

>�
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��



+�
!6
4/

��
��
�
��
��
��
��>

�
��
�

#�
%�
�9
�
&


>�
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��



��
!�
��

(

��
"�
�
3
3
���
3
��

%�

�
8
��
�%
��
#�
�
��
��
3
��
��
��

�
��

���
��

��
���

��
��
��
�
��

�(
��
��

��
3
�
#&
��
�,
��
�

6�
!�
/�

E�
��
�
%

��
��
�>
�
�
���
��

�
��

��
���
��
%
�'
�#
�

5!
�0

0
	
��
#�
��
�#
&�
��F

��#
��
��
��
%
�"
��

��
�

++
!�
56

��
��
#�
�

��
���

%�
#�
��
�
�
��
��
��

�
�%
�
�

�.

��
�

+�
!�
��

�#
��

��

�
�
�"
��
"�
��
3
�%
���
�

�4
 !
6�

��

�

�

��
�	

��
�!

�
� �

��
��

 ��
��

��
��

�1
�&

�7
��

��
�

�,
/6

.,
�.

+
)�

,+
��

,-
��

*
�

��
�,

.�
�

�
�,

-�
-,

-/
/

�
)�

6�
,+

/.
*

�,
��

�,
��

�
�6

/,
6+

.
�

�/
�,

/.
�

+.
+,

/�
.

�
�,

+�
/,

��
�

�-
�,

�6
�

#
8

�
�

'�
8

#
�"

�
�

'�
�

'�
�

��
�

�
�

9
�'

��
:�

�
�	

�
5

'�
�

�
�&

�
::

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

Page 89



���������	�

������ ����

������	�
������� �

������	������ ����
�����������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������� �������!��������"���

#�$�

%�����������&��'����(�!������ $

)������������'�"�� �*� +��������)�������

&�"��������'�"�� ,� ������������-�������������"��������������������������
��"����
�������������./$�

����	
������ ��

����������

�������	�0�1 �. �����������������������'������������������������������
�������������

+���������� $��

+�������������������"��������%��������2��������������������

�������������������3�����������������������4�����������

��������������%0�����������������"������������������������

���������������������3

�%%� �

%������%������ $�.
������������-�������������������������"������������������

��������

�������
�������
�������
����
�� � 
!"
����#
�$"$
%
���� ��&
�����

����������
��������
'������
�������
��
!"

����#
�$""

%������%������ $�.
������������-�������������������������"������������������

��������)����5�
�������������./$�

�������"�����	�6����������� ! �

���'��������"�����"�� �$#�� �������������"�����������������$�+�����#�$$

����	
���������� "()

�&�������/
���� #��

'�����*
�+
,�	����'
!�����&�������/
���� #��

0�1�7��4���8����������&��������9��� �$:,.#�

-��.���
,�&����
��
����
�� 
��
�����/��
��

0�����&
+�� 

1"234�5

Page 90



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
 
Subject: Medium Term Financial Strategy 2011-2015 

Committee:  Cabinet 

Date:     7 June 2011     

Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer  

CMT Member:   Director for Corporate Support 

Author: David Northey (Head of Finance) 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 304566 
    e-mail: david.northey@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:    DJN 05/11 

Key Decision: No  
 
Part: I    

 
Executive Summary:  
 
The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) was updated and presented to 
Cabinet following the Comprehensive Spending Review announcements of 20 October 
2010 and earlier announcements from the Coalition Government. The strategy has now 
been subject to further review as part of the 2011/12 detailed budget exercise and 
following the 2010/11 outturn position.  
 
It is important that the document is updated on a rolling basis in order to continuously 
improve our approach to aligning revenue and capital spend to areas of highest 
importance for our local communities. 
 
The MTFS is closely linked to, and compliments, all of the Council’s core documents as 
contained within our budgetary framework. Cabinet are therefore requested to 
recommend the Strategy to full Council for adoption. 
 
The updated MTFS is attached.                       
 

Corporate Plan 2011-2014: 
 
The MTFS is a core document that enables the Council to deliver against its priorities as 
detailed on the Corporate Plan 2011-14.  
     

Agenda Item 10Page 91



 
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The MTFS identifies the likely costs and pressures that the Council will face and matches 
these against the anticipated resource allocation over the period 2011-15 
 

 
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, 
Risk Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
The Strategy outlines the Council’s attitude to risk, governance arrangements for 
effective financial management, opinion regarding financial resources including council 
tax levels and objectives for retaining adequate reserves.  

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
The Updated Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) for the period 2011-15 be  
recommended to Council for adoption.  
 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
N/A 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background papers: 
 

• Plymouth City Council Corporate Plan 2011-14  
• 2010/11 Budget Papers  
• Plymouth City Council Medium Term Financial Strategy – revised October 2010 
• Joint Finance and Performance Report – Position as at 31 March 2011 

 
Sign off:   
Fin MC111

2.0004 
Leg/ 
Dem&
Gov 

TH0016 HR n/a Corp 
Prop 

n/a IT n/a Strat 
Proc 

n/a 

Originating SMT Member: Malcolm Coe 
 

Page 92



 1 

 
 
 
 

Medium Term Financial Strategy   
2011 to 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Plymouth City Council  
May 2011 

Page 93



 2 

 
 Medium Term Financial Strategy 2011-15 
 
 
 
Contents: 
  
 
1.  Our Summary Financial Objectives  
 
 
2.  Introduction 
 
 
3.  Our Corporate Planning Framework 2011-14 
 
 
4.  Our General Fund Revenue Position 
 

• Revenue Resources available 
• Council Tax 
• Budget Pressures and Medium Term Financial Forecast 
• Income collection 
• Revenue spend and income assumptions  
• Significant Reserves and Provisions 

 
 
5. Our Capital Position  
 
 
6.  Our approach to Treasury Management 
 
 
7.   Efficiencies and Value for Money 
 
 
8.  Our Financial Governance Arrangements 
 
Appendix A 
 
Appendix B 
 
 
 
 

Page 94



 3 

1. Our Summary financial objectives:  
 

(a) Medium term financial forecasts will be monitored and managed regularly 
by Corporate Management Team and Cabinet. Future years’ revenue 
funding gaps will be addressed on an on-going basis. 

 
(b) Council Tax to remain in line with government guidelines for 2011/12 and 

beyond. 
 

(c) Retain a revenue working balance of at least 5% of net revenue budget at 
the end of each financial year;  

 
(d) Where practical, (depending on grant conditions), to ‘pool’ grant funding 

with all other revenue resources and allocate based on corporate priorities 
as per the council’s corporate plan and partnership’s Sustainable 
Community Strategy;  

 
(e) Spending departments may carry forward up to 50% of end of year revenue 

underspend, (subject to overall year end position and approval by CMT), as 
long as such underspend is declared and reported from September 
monitoring onwards. Use of carry forwards must link directly to priorities;  

 
(f) Departments may be required to carry forward any end of year overspend, 

as directed by CMT, and make good this spend over future financial years;  
 

(g) To formally review the purpose and adequacy of specific reserves and 
provisions on an annual basis and to regularly monitor and report on key 
variations against such reserves through finance and performance reports; 

 
(h) To continue to drive Value for Money (VFM) throughout the council by 

undertaking robust benchmarking and encouraging departments to set VFM 
targets based on high spending and/or poorly performing services; 

 
(i) Maximise opportunities for generating efficiencies through effective  

commissioning and joined up spending with key partners; 
 

(j) Financial Regulations and levels of Delegated Authority to be formally 
reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee annually; 

 
(k) To maintain or improve income collection rates and to minimise the amount 

of debt written off by the council.  

Page 95



 4 

How we will measure our progress:  
 

(l) Maximise delivery of the Council’s budgeted capital programme for 2011/12 
and continue to monitor and report on outcomes achieved through capital 
investment; 

 
(m) Generate the £23m of capital receipts required to deliver the capital 

programme by March 2013; and a further £1m for the following two years to 
March 2015.. 

 
(n) Deliver a year on year net revenue budget outturn within a tolerance of up 

to 2% underspend and maximum of 1% overspend; 
 

(o) Aim to achieve the required year end balances for specific reserves and 
provisions to meet the costs of known future financial commitments; 

 
(p) Reduce costs whilst maintaining or improving service quality to achieve the 

departmental targets as set within the 2011/12 revenue budget 
 

(q) Aim to achieve 2011/12 in year income collection targets of: 
 

• Council Tax  96.5% 
• NNDR   97.5% 
• Commercial Rents   96.5% 
• General debtors 95.0% 
• Trade Waste  100.0% 

 
 

(r) Work towards the following Treasury Management targets under our revised 
(February 2011) strategy: 
 

• Maintain the council’s overall investment portfolio at under £188m 
throughout the financial year; 

• Achieve a return on new investments in the 2011/12 year of 1.0% 
• Maintain an overall level of council borrowing of under £332m 

throughout the financial year; 
 

 

Page 96



 5 

2.  Introduction  
 
This summary Medium Term Financial Strategy, (MTFS), covers the period 
2011-15. It identifies the likely costs and pressures that the council will face 
and matches these against the anticipated resource allocation over the period. 
 
The Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) was published in October 2010 
and national headlines are a real terms reduction of 28% in local authority 
budgets over the next four years. The fall in grant is more than 7% a year. It is 
difficult to do a straight comparison of 2011/12 funding from grants with 
previous years. This is because the Government have included a number of 
specific grants within the formula grant, and excluded others previously 
included. 
 
With effect from the 11/12 financial year, the Council adopted a sharper focus 
on a fewer number of priorities to continue to drive improvement. The 
evidence based ‘Plymouth Report’ has led to the adoption of four city and 
council priorities. 
 
The MTFS is a core document that enables the council to deliver against its 
four priorities, as detailed in the Corporate Plan 2011-14. 
 
This document should not be read in isolation. It needs to be read in 
conjunction with the Council’s 2011/12 Revenue and Capital Budget reports. 
This strategy supplements the figures noted in the budget for the current 
financial year 2011/12 and looks ahead and models the financial resources 
and spending plans for the next three years 2012/13 – 2014/15.  
 
The Strategy outlines the council’s attitude to risk, governance arrangements 
for effective financial management, opinion regarding council tax levels and 
objectives for retaining adequate reserves.  
 
Developments and enhancements will be made to this document on a rolling 
basis in order to continuously improve our approach to aligning revenue and 
capital spend to areas of highest importance for our local communities.  
 
The MTFS is closely linked to, and complements, all of the council’s core 
documents as contained within our budgetary framework. These documents 
are available to download from our website (www.plymouth.gov.uk). 
 
The future of Local Government funding is still uncertain with more detail 
required following the October 2010 CSR and December Settlement. Despite 
the CSR covering four years, the settlement only confirmed our grant funding 
with certainty for two future years, 2011/12 and 2012/13.  We knew there 
would be significant spending reductions in the coming years; beyond the next 
two years we still have uncertainty. This MTFS presents a financial context 
regarding the scale of this challenge. The council is developing a 
transformational change programme in response to the financial challenges 
ahead in order to proactively bridge the funding gap whilst maintaining and 
improving the services that we provide to our customers. 
 
 

Page 97



 6 

 
 
 
This Strategy covers:  
 
General Fund – expenditure and income relating to the day to day delivery of 
our core services and functions. For 2011/12 this equates to £630.0m spend 
and £421.8m income, leaving a net revenue requirement of £208.2m.  
  
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) – The council successfully transferred its 
Housing Stock to Plymouth Community Homes in November 2009. In 2010 
the council received formal approval from the Secretary of State to close the 
account with effect from 31 march 2011. The residual HRA Working Balance 
has therefore transferred to the General Fund and we will therefore no longer 
operate an active HRA. 
 
Capital – The council has reviewed and updated its medium term capital 
programme considering the current economic climate, accounting for future 
risks around government capital allocations and achievability of capital 
receipts. We still have an ambitious and significant investment programme in 
physical assets and local infrastructure. Targeted capital investment will help 
contribute towards achieving corporate priorities and/or generate on-going 
revenue savings. Our planned capital spend for the next two years up to the 
end of March 2013 is £119m. 
 
Beyond this date we have additional commitment at this stage of £13m, and 
significant plans. At this stage we are awaiting further clarity from government 
on capital funding before finalising additional plans beyond March 2013. This 
clarification is anticipated progressively over the next few months and will be 
finalised via the quarterly monitoring reports.

Page 98



 7 

3.  The Corporate Planning Framework 2011-14 
 
The Plymouth 2020 local strategic partnership has a shared vision of making 
Plymouth “One of Europe’s finest, most vibrant waterfront cities, where an 
outstanding quality of life is enjoyed by everyone” by 2020.  
 
To achieve this shared vision the partners have agreed to focus their priorities 
around four themed areas aimed at making the city healthy, wealthy, safe and 
wise.  The diagram below shows how the vision for the city is being delivered 
through theme groups and supported by the partnership. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Partners have their own visions and strategies that ultimately aim to deliver 
that shared vision for the city. Plymouth City Council’s vision is to deliver 
excellent local services to Plymouth residents and has set itself the goal of 
becoming an “excellent” authority by 2012. 
 
 
Our shared priorities for the city 
 
The priorities below were identified for both the council and the partnership 
following publication of the Plymouth Report, which for the first time brought 
together needs analyses and capacity data from across the city as a basis for 
priority setting. 
 
 
 
 
 

Vision
One of Europe’s 

finest, most vibrant 
waterfront cities, 

where an outstanding 
quality of life is 

enjoyed by everyone.

A Safe 
and strong city

A Wealthy
City

which shares
and creates
prosperity

A Healthy
place to live
and work

A Wise City 
a place for 
learning,

achievement 
and leisure

Page 99



 8 

Deliver growth 

H Promote Plymouth as a thriving growth centre by creating the conditions 
for investment in quality new homes, jobs and infrastructure 

 
Raise aspirations 

H Promote Plymouth and encourage people to aim higher and take pride in 
the city 

 
Reduce inequality 

H Reduce the inequality gap, particularly in health, between communities  
 
Provide value for communities 

H Work together to maximise resources to benefit customers and make 
internal efficiencies 

 
Figure 1: Use of Resources Planning Framework 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reporting to Corporate Management Team, Cabinet and Scrutiny will 
continue to combine progress against priorities with key performance indicator 
information, revenue budget forecasts and capital programme updates. 

Corporate Priorities 

Natural Resources like water & energy 

Finance – 
Revenue & Capital 

Information & 
Communication 
Technology 

Assets including 
land & buildings 

People & Skills
  

Page 100



 9 

4. Our General Fund Revenue Budget  
 
Revenue Resources available 
 
The Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) 2010 allowed the council to 
plan, with reasonably certainty, the revenue resources available up to, and 
including, the 2012-13 financial year. However, the revenue resources from 
2013/14 onwards remain, at this stage, uncertain. Indications are that, due to 
the level of national debt, future settlements will be extremely challenging for 
local government resulting in significantly reduced funding. The CSR review 
headlines Grant reductions of 7%+ per year.  
 
The assumptions used to model our available resources :- 
 

• 2011/12  and 2012/13 Formula Grant as confirmed 
• 2011/12  Council Tax frozen at 2010/11 level 

 
For the periods 2013/14 and 2014/15 there is still no clarity, however for the 
financial model there is an expectation of a further reduction in funding in 
2013/14 and a modest increase in 2014/15.  

 

The impact of such a permutation is as follows: 
 
 

Figure 2: Revenue Resources Forecast  
 

 2011/12 
£m 

2012/13 
£m 

2013/14 
£m 

2014/15 
£m 

Total Resources 
available 208.2 201.1 198.2 200.7 

 
This requires the council to actually reduce revenue spend by a further £7.5m 
between 2011/12 and 2014/15, with no allowance given for growth or known 
service pressures..  
 
Treatment of Specific Grant Funding 
 
The largest specific grant that the Council receives is the Dedicated Schools 
Grant (DSG). In excess of £150m, the funding is spent either directly by 
Schools, (Primary, Secondary and Special), through their formula allocations, 
or by the authority on their behalf. The Schools Forum, (a representative 
group of Head Teachers and relevant stakeholders), are consulted on the 
local authorities formula distribution and the amounts administered centrally. 
Any over or under spends on the DSG are carried forward to the following 
financial year with a neutral impact on the council’s general fund. 
 
Where practical, (depending on grant conditions), the Council aims to ‘pool’ all 
non- ringfenced grant funding received with all other revenue resources. Total 
resources are allocated based on corporate prioritisation linked to the 
council’s corporate plan and partnership’s Sustainable Community Strategy.  
 

 

Page 101



 10 

Council Tax 
 
The Council Tax levied by Plymouth City Council for 2011/12 has been frozen 
at the 2010/11 level. This retains Plymouth City Council as the lowest average 
council tax across Devon and the wider South West as detailed in the 
following graph:  
 

Figure 3: 2011/12 Devon Average Council Tax 

 
 

We have frozen the council tax despite a number of specific revenue 
pressures on our budgets, including increased costs in adult social care 
regarding the growing number of elderly people in the area, increased costs of 
waste disposal and the national trend of increasing number of children in care. 
The economy is also placing pressure on revenue and capital budgets 
through falling income collection rates and reduced ability to generate capital 
receipts. 
 
The council’s aim, as stated in this strategy, is to strive to maintain Council 
Tax levels as low as possible.   
 
Not included in our resources figures, but included in our net spending plans, 
is the newly created Council Tax Grant. This is a specific grant issued by the 
government to compensate those Local Authorities which implemented a 
Council tax freeze. The government is yet to announce its intentions around 
future funding. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

2011/12 Estimated Average Council Tax including Police and Fire

0.00

200.00 

400.00 

600.00 

800.00 

1000.00 

1200.00 

1400.00 

1600.00 

Plymouth CC
Exeter Torbay Cornwall Torridge 

North DevonMid Devon TeignbridgeEast DevonSouth Hams West Devon

                          

Page 102



 11 

 Budget Pressures and Medium Term Financial Forecast 
 
The Council set its revenue budget for 2011/12 at the Council meeting on 28 
February 2011. Council Directorates have, for some time, identified known 
and anticipated expenditure pressures on a rolling three year basis. These 
pressures have been reported within the quarterly performance and finance 
reports presented to Cabinet and Scrutiny throughout 2010/11.  
 
For the 2011/12 budget, we have allocated revenue funding to match 
spending requirements.  
 
For future years, we have identified a number of high risk, and high cost, 
issues that will have a significant impact on future year’s revenue budgets: 
 
Waste disposal costs 
Waste disposal costs are rising in every council across the country. Significant 
progress has been made in developing the long term waste solution for the 
city and a waste to energy plant is being developed through the Devon Waste 
Partnership, with Torbay and Devon County Councils. The Waste PFI 
project’s procurement phase was successfully concluded in March 2011, with 
the plant due to come on line in 2013/14. A waste management reserve has 
been set up to prepare for the future however, the actual cost of waste 
collection and disposal over the next three years and beyond significantly 
outweigh existing provision. 
 
Reduced income through economic downturn 
We continue to strive to improve our income collection rates in all major areas 
including council tax, NNDR and sundry debtors. Challenging income targets 
have been set for 2011/12 however there is a risk that the economic climate 
could continue to impact on our ability to be able to achieve these targets. 
 
Reduced return from council investments 
For 2011/12 we have assumed a rate of 1.0% return on all new investments 
made. With the Bank of England base rate currently standing at 0.50% (as at 
March 2011), this target is challenging and represents a risk. 
 
Demographic growth in elderly residents 
The impact on adult social care budgets of the increasing number of younger 
adults with complex personal care needs combined with increasing life 
expectancy is recognised throughout the country. Plymouth has a higher than 
average elderly population and, as such, is anticipating significant cost 
pressures in the medium to long term. Funding has been allocated for this for 
each of the four years in the MTFS. However, there is a strong risk that this 
allocation will be insufficient to meet with actual demand.  
 
Increasing number of children in care 
Recognising that we have had a higher than average number of children in 
care, we have actively been reducing the number in care since 2007/08. Our 
revenue budget is now in line with unitary average council spend. However, 
high profile media cases have resulted in a national trend of increasing 
numbers of children in care and there is a risk that actual (financial) demand 
could exceed the resources available.      

Page 103



 12 

 
Pensions 
The council’s has just received the outcome of its three year review of its 
pension fund assets and liabilities. Our actuaries have confirmed that our 
current employer superannuation contribution rate can remain at 19.4%. 
There is a strong risk that the next valuation, although three years away, could 
identify a significant funding gap on the Pension fund and require a higher 
employer contribution rate. The planned reductions in the workforce mean it is 
likely extra funding will be required in the coming years. Also, the Coalition 
Government is still studying the recommendations following a fundamental 
review of public sector pensions carried out during 2010. At the time of this 
report we do not know the impact of any possible funding changes.    
 
 
 
Summary of revenue pressures and future years’ budget gap 
 
Clearly we are not able to fund all of these budget pressures without 
introducing management action to reduce costs.  
 
The 2011/12 budget setting process saw the introduction of departmental 
budget delivery plans, together with cross-cutting delivery plans. During 
2010/11 the Government introduced in-year grant funding reductions of £2.5m 
which were translated into £4m of in-year budget challenges across all 
departments. These reductions were rolled into the 2011/12 base budgets as 
the “start point” and supplemented by the department budget delivery plans to 
close the funding gap.   
 
In support of these plans and reduced funding, the Corporate Management 
Team is working with the Cabinet to develop a transformational change 
programme that fundamentally challenges the organisation’s culture, structure 
and approach to service delivery. This change programme, which will include 
proposals for ‘invest to save’, will continue to progress and be reported on 
throughout 2011/12. 
 
The Corporate Management team are also working with the Cabinet to 
challenge all of the underlying assumptions used in the spending plans. To 
achieve a balanced budget given the reduced funding, we will have to 
radically change the way we work as a Council.  
 
As a starting point, we have allocated provisional figures to each pressure 
area to better understand the challenge that is facing the council in future 
years. This can be seen as Appendix A, and summarised as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 104



 13 

Figure 4: Revenue Forecast –resources vs spending plans 
 
 

 2011/12 
£m 

2012/13 
£m 

2013/14 
£m 

2014/15 
£m 

Total Resources 
available 208.2 201.1 198.2 200.7 

Forecast Spending Plans 223.9 225.7 231.1 235.8 

Forecasted Funding 
Shortfall before  
Budget Delivery Plans 

15.7 24.6 32.9 35.1 

Off set by:-     

Council Tax Grant (2.4) (2.4) tbc tbc 

Budget Delivery Plans (13.3) (15.8) (26.0) (26.0) 

Revised forecasted 
Funding Shortfall 0.0 6.4 6.9 9.1 

 
 
In summary, a possible scenario of reduced revenue resources combined with 
a revised approach on current spend plans could still result in a revenue 
funding gap of £6.4m in 2012/13 rising to £9.1m in 2014/15  
 
It must be emphasised that this is very much the “worst case” scenario. The 
additional delivery plans of £5.0m introduced in response to funding 
reductions in 2011/12 have not been rolled forward into the financial model for 
future years. The figures also do not include any anticipated savings as a 
result of new initiatives, for example Category Management within 
procurement which is tasked with driving out up to £5m of costs within three 
years. 
 
 
However, the underlying message is there is a funding gap on the horizon; 
and even in 2011/12 we have to achieve over £13m of delivery plans to 
balance the budget.  
 
Full details of the departmental Delivery Plans were published as part of the 
Budget & Corporate Plan and proposed Council Tax Levels report dated 28 
February 2011. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 105



 14 

Income Collection  
 

In-year collection targets have been set for Council Tax, Business Rates, 
Commercial Rent, and Sundry Debt Income, which includes our Trade Waste 
Income. The Council’s major sources of income will continue to be monitored 
and reported on a regular basis, and will continue to be included in our 
quarterly Joint Performance and Finance Reports.  
 
In 2011/12 we have continued to increase our collection rates in all of our core 
income streams other than NNDR. However, due to the difficult economic 
conditions, we have fallen slightly short of the ambitious targets that we set.  
 
For future years, we continue to set year on year improvement targets to 
generate as much ‘in year’ income as possible. Robust action plans are being 
delivered to ensure that future year targets are achieved.  
 
 

                                      Figure 5: Income Collection Targets 
 

Type of debt Actual % 
10/11 

Target % 
11/12 

Target % 
12/13 

Target % 
13/14 

Target % 
14/15 

Council Tax 96.1% 97.0% 98.0% 98.5% 98.5% 

NNDR 97.3% 97.5%` 97.5% 97.5% 97.5% 

Commercial Rents  93.0% 96.5% 96.5% 96.5% 96.5% 

Sundry Debt 92.5% 95.0% 95.5% 96.0% 96.5% 

Trade Waste 95.6% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

 

 
Council Tax and Non-Domestic Rates 
Collection targets for the medium term period are based on achieving top 
quartile performance, based on current quartile projections for our family 
group.   For Council Tax, we have continued to make significant progress, 
improving from collecting 92.5% in year for 2007/08, raising to 95.20% for 
2009/10 and a further increase to 96.1% for 2010/11. We will continue to 
explore further options to maximise the level of income collected and are 
confident we can achieve our new target of 96.5%  
 
Commercial Rents 
We have separated out the collection of Commercial Rents income from 
‘Sundry Debtors’ in order to target specific improvement activity on collecting 
this income. From the relatively low baseline of 85% as identified in 2009/10 
we achieved 93% in 2010/11 and have set a target of 96.5% each future year. 
 
Sundry Debt 
Despite the current difficult economic climate, we did manage to achieve our 
10/11 target of 92.5%, by focusing our efforts on risk, materiality and our key 

Page 106



 15 

customers. Our new 3 year targets, at 95%, will enable us to compare 
favourably with the Unitary average.    
 
Trade Waste 
We had a successful year in 2010/11, managing to achieve a collection rate of 
95.6%. The targets for 2011/12 and future years have been set at 100% as 
this reflects our new initiative of charging customers in advance of collections. 
If they default on payment, then the service is not provided. 
 
Revenue Spend and Income Assumptions 
 
In forecasting our future year expenditure commitments, a number of 
assumptions are made on increased costs such as inflation, income levels, 
grants, superannuation etc. The key assumptions made within our medium 
term forecast are as follows: 

Figure 6: Key spending / inflation assumptions 
 

Description 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/45 Sensitivity 

Pay (excluding lower paid) 0.0% 0.0% 2.0% 2.0% +/- 0.50% = 
£0.500m 

Superannuation increased 
employer contribution 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 4.0% +/- 1.0%  = 

£0.162m 
Utility inflation– increases off 
set by accommodation 
changes until 2014/15 

0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.5% 
+/- 5.0% = 
£0.149m 

Income – fees and charges Determined by individual departments +/- 0.50%  = 
£0.182m 

Return on council investments 1.0% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% +/- 0.50%  = 
£0.181m 

Specific Departmental Assumptions   

Social Care Commissioning 0.0% 0.0% 2.0% 2.0% +/- 0.50%  = 
£0.349m 

Supporting people 0.0% 0.0% 2.0% 2.0% +/- 0.50%  = 
£0.041m 

Children’s services placements 0.0% 0.0% 2.0% 2.0% +/- 0.50%  = 
£0.032m 

Total Sensitivity / Risk re: changes to the above  
Expenditure assumptions: 

+/- 
£1.596m 

  

  

Resources   Sensitivity  

Total resources (4.59)% (3.4)% (1.44)% 1.3% +/- 0.50% = 
£0.500m 

Total Sensitivity / Risk re: changes to the above Resource 
assumptions: 

+/- 
£1.105m 

  

 
CMT and Cabinet will continue to monitor, review and challenge the above 
assumptions to ensure any increases are kept to an absolute minimum. 

Page 107



 16 

Revenue Delivery Plans  
 

As part of the 2011/12 budget setting, Directors, Assistant Directors and 
Cabinet have signed up to Revenue Delivery Plans, resulting from eleven 
cross cutting budget delivery items. These plans detail the key actions that will 
have to be put in place in order to deliver a balanced budget. 
 

Governance 
 

1. Department budgets will remain with ultimate responsibility and 
accountability resting with Directors and their DMTs, with overview 
provided by CMT. 

 
2. Thematic Groups for the cross cutting plans will continue to meet and 

develop clear plans as to how to achieve the three year spending 
reduction targets that they have been set. Progress from these groups 
has to be fed back into Departmental Management Teams (and/or 
Departmental Improvement Boards) 

 
3. Departmental Management Teams (and/or Improvement Boards) will 

maintain an overview of progress against their 3 year departmental 
budgets using the existing, risk rated ‘Delivery Plan’ process.  

 
Delivery Plans will promote accountability and ownership of the budget whilst 
focussing senior manager and member attention on the key strategic issues 
and risks. They will be monitored throughout 2011/12 as part of standard 
performance and finance reporting. 
 
  
Significant Reserves and Provisions 
 

The council has created a number of specific reserves and provisions in order 
to plan in advance for known and anticipated future revenue costs.  We will 
regularly review the appropriateness and use of these reserves throughout 
each financial year. Where relevant, recommendations for changes will be 
reported to Cabinet on an on-going basis. As a minimum, all specific reserves 
will be reviewed on an annual basis as part of the end of year accounting 
closedown arrangements. 
 
A brief description of the purpose of each of our significant specific reserves 
and provisions is as follows: 
 
Waste Management Reserve 
 
The cost of disposing the City’s waste is due to rise sharply over the coming 
years. Since closing our landfill site, Chelson Meadow, (due to it being full), 
we have entered into a contractual arrangement to dispose our waste in 
Cornwall for the immediate future. Longer term, we are entering into a Private 
Finance Initiative, (PFI), with Devon County and Torbay Councils to build a 
new ‘waste into energy’ plant. We are putting aside regular contributions to 
meet the anticipated increased cost of waste disposal.     
 
 

Page 108



 17 

Invest to Save 
 
Following a full review by CMT, funds not used from earmarked reserves were 
transferred to a new Invest to Save reserve scheme. These reserves will be 
allocated to projects which will generate future savings. Departments will be 
able to “bid” for funding from this reserve by providing a robust financial model 
showing a return on their investment.  
 
Redundancy Costs  
 
To achieve a balanced revenue budget for 2011/12, and beyond, a number of 
revenue budget delivery plans will result in reduced staffing. The council will 
continue to work towards minimising redundancies where possible and 
practical to do so. However, bearing in mind the likely future local government 
finance settlements, it is prudent to establish a redundancy reserve. 
 
Capital Financing Reserve 
 
A capital financing reserve has been established to fund risks around future 
achievement of our five year capital programme. Since the economic 
downturn, pressure has intensified on capital budgets through not being able 
to generate the required level of capital receipts. The primary purpose of this 
reserve is to meet the revenue costs associated with having to take out short 
term borrowing to match the cashflow gap of when capital spend is required 
linked to when actual receipts are anticipated. 
 
 
 Accommodation Reserve - preparing for new Civic Centre 
 
The council’s existing Civic Centre is not ‘fit for purpose’. It is expensive to 
maintain and, in the long term requires significant investment. Funding has 
been set aside to progress with alternative office accommodation whilst 
meeting the costs of essential maintenance of the Civic Centre. This is 
detailed within our accommodation strategy and forms part of the council’s 
strategic asset management plan. 
 
 
Insurance Fund Reserve 
 
A provision that has been set up to meet the cost of anticipated future 
insurance claims based on existing known liabilities and estimated future 
liabilities. It enables the council to reduce its payments to external insurance 
providers by transferring some of the risks of small claims to the authority. 
 
Figure 7 represents what we are planning will be in these reserves and 
provisions at the end of each of the next four financial years:  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 109



 18 

Figure 7: Targeted significant reserves and provisions 
 
 Actual for 

31 Mar 
‘11 
£m 

Target for 
31 Mar 
‘12 
£m 

Target for 
31 Mar 
‘13 
£m 

Target for 
31 Mar 
‘14 
£m 

Target for 
31 Mar 
‘15 
£m 

 
Waste 
Management 
Reserve 

2.4 2.4 2.4 2.4 0.0 

 
Redundancy  
Costs 

2.6 1.5 0.7 0.3 0.0 

 
Capital Financing 
Reserve 

0.9 0.7 0.5 0.0 0.0 

 
Accommodation 
provision - Civic 
Centre  

1.8 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.0 

 
Insurance – 
General Fund 
Reserve 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

 
Invest to Save 2.3 1.1 0.5 0.5 0.5 

 
 
Working Balance 
 
The Council’s ‘Working Balance’ is the revenue reserve that is put aside to 
cover any significant business risks that might arise outside of the set budget. 
This reserve has significantly improved over recent years and, as at March 
2011, stands at £11.4 million. This equates to approximately 5.5% of net 
revenue budget for the year which in line with the average for Unitary 
Councils. We continue with our policy of maintaining adequate reserves giving 
consideration to the significant constraints that will be placed on public sector 
spending for the foreseeable future. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 110



 19 

 
Figure 8: Working Balance Levels 

 
 
 
 
 

Plymouth City Council Working Balance since Unitary Status

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11

 
   
The  council’s reserves should be adequate to cover potential risks. Plymouth 
has significantly improved the approach to risk management over recent 
years. Our strategic and operational risk registers are comprehensive and are 
regularly reported to, discussed and challenged by senior officers and 
members.  
  
5. Our Capital Position 
 
Our financial strategy for capital has been to fully utilise the supported capital 
borrowing allocation available to us in tandem with maximising the availability 
of grant and third party payments.  
 
We maintain the principle that capital schemes are only approved into the 
programme where specific funding has been clearly identified and supported 
by business cases. Thereby, the capital investment programme, at any set 
point in time, will evidence 100% funding allocation against approved 
schemes. Capital investment is prioritised to ensure that outcomes are 
maximised against the council’s Priorities. 
 
The council continues to challenge the affordability of its five year capital 
programme for the period 2010/11 to 2014/15. There remains significant 
volatility around future capital grant funding and income generation through 

Page 111



 20 

capital receipts. Criteria that the council applies in prioritising the programme 
is detailed in Appendix B.  
The revised programme for the period 2010/11 to 2014/15 can be sub-divided 
into two periods; 2011/12 and 2012/13; then 2013/14 and 2014/15. 
 
Due to the current economic climate, the council continues to challenge the 
affordability of its capital programme for the period 2011/12 to 2014/15. There 
remains significant volatility around future capital grant funding and income 
generation through capital receipts. Although the funding is known for both 
periods, it is important to note that for the 2013/14 and 2014/15 programme 
we are still awaiting further confirmation of available funding. As more 
information is received, the programme will be adjusted to reflect the changes. 
 

 
Figure 9:  Departmental Capital Programme  

 
 
This spend will be funded by:       
      2011-13  2013-15 
 
        £m         £m 
* Capital Grants/Contributions    59      12  
* Unsupported Borrowing     22       0 
* Capital Receipts      23       1  
* Contributions, Revenue & Funds        5       0  
* Section 106  / Revenue / Funds    10                 1 
 
We remain committed to a significant capital investment programme despite 
the current economic climate. The Council, engaging with partners in major 
regeneration of the City, will not only contribute towards delivering 
improvement priorities, but will also help to sustain much needed work 
opportunities in the local area (for example, the construction industry). 
 
Significant schemes that will be delivered by 2014 include:  

• £38.8m State of the art new college at Estover; 
• £15.1m Improving Schools in the Southern Way Federation; 
• £20.8m East End Transport Improvement Scheme 

 

Planned  
Programme 

Commitments  
at this stage  

 

2011/12 
£m 

2012/13 
£m 

Sub total 
£m 

2013/14 
£m 

2014/15 
£m 

Sub total 
£m 

Total 
£000s 

Children’s 
Services 37 10 47 1 0 1 48 

Community & 
Neighbourhood 27 2 29 0 0 0 29 

Development & 
Regeneration 10 2 12 1 0 1 13 

Corporate 
Support/items 23 8 31 6 6 12 43 

 97 22 119 8 6 14 133 

Page 112



 21 

• £4.6m Bringing Devonport People’s Park “back to life”. 
• £46.5m on the Plymouth Life Centre 
. 

 
 
 
Capital Receipts  
We will regularly review the assets that we own to ensure that they are fit for 
purpose and optimise the use of capital receipts, where deemed beneficial, in 
order to support our overall capital investment programme. However, our 
ability to generate capital receipts has been severely impacted in recent 
months due to rapidly falling land and property prices. 
 
In reviewing the capital programme we have continued to significantly reduce 
our reliance on capital receipt funding over the period. This funding is based 
on a schedule of specific assets, with current estimated valuations and 
proposed timing for disposals. Our view is that we will only dispose of very few 
assets over the next three years, with disposals increasing towards the end of 
the 2014/15 period, working on the assumption that market conditions will 
improve. 
 
The council has built in the requirement for additional temporary borrowing to 
cover the shortfall in capital receipt income for the 2011/12 and 2012/13 
financial years. It is planned that this borrowing will be repaid in future years to 
coincide with our forecasted capital receipt income. Capital receipt generation 
will be kept under constant review by the Capital Delivery Board as part of 
regular monitoring. Any variations to the forecasted position will be reported to 
Corporate Management Team and Cabinet at the earliest possible 
opportunity. 
 
Invest to save (I2S) 
A vital element of effective financial management for future years is our ability 
to commission, and deliver, invest to save projects that improve services 
provided to our customers and efficiencies in the way in which we work. As 
part of 2010/11 budget setting, we were open with our intent to develop 
relevant schemes, through capital funding, that will drive transformational 
change and generate revenue savings. The first of these to progress is the 
accommodation strategy which is rationalising the number of office premises 
to release revenue savings.  
 
Council has subsequently approved the following I2S projects 
 

•  Developing the Care First system to improve our management of client 
information 

• Launching a new website for our customers, allowing 24/7 access and 
much greater functionality enabling us to increase the level of more 
efficient electronic transactions with the council 

• A Children and Young People’s scheme to help reduce the cost of 
expensive out of city residential placements 

• A scheme where we can work with partner agencies to reduce the 
overall trend of increased numbers of children entering the formal care 
system  

Page 113



 22 

 
6. Our Approach to Treasury Management 
 
The council’s approach to Treasury Management has been significantly 
revised since the collapse of the Icelandic banking institutions in October ’08. 
Inevitably, our approach to Treasury Management activity is now much more 
risk adverse and entails only investing with a very small number of financial 
institutions with the highest possible credit rating backed by added security. 
 
The council’s published Treasury Management Strategy details our borrowing 
limits and specifies approved institutes for investment, (with maximum limits), 
based on credit ratings and other pertinent factors. We maintain regular 
engagement with our Treasury Management advisors, ArlingClose, and 
constantly seek their advice on our strategic direction and key operational 
decisions.  
 
With significantly lower interest rates from investments, we have adopted an 
approach of proactively reducing our overall borrowing and investment 
portfolio and associated revenue costs.  
 
Borrowing Limits  
 

The Council is required to set out its annual Borrowing and Investment 
Strategy recognising its implications on the Council’s revenue budget.   

 
It is a statutory duty under the Local Government Act 2003 for the council to 
determine and keep under review how much it can afford to borrow.  The 
Council must have regard to the Prudential Code when setting its Authorised 
Borrowing Limit, which essentially requires it to ensure that total capital 
investment remains within sustainable limits and, in particular, that the impact 
upon its future Council Tax and Council rent levels is ‘acceptable’. 
 

The Council approved its revised Treasury Management and Investment 
Strategy in February 2011. In this Strategy with have approved the following 
borrowing limits:  

The Authorised Borrowing limits  
 

• 2011/12 = £379m, 
• 2012/13 = £376m  
• 2013/14 = £373m; 

 
The Operational Boundary limit 
 

• 2011/12 = £343m 
• 2012/13 = £332m 
• 2013/14 = £313m; 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 114



 23 

Devon Debt Rescheduling 
 
At the start of 2010/11, the council still had a proportion of its debt managed 
by Devon County Council. This debt relates to the dis-aggregation of assets 
and liabilities upon the formation of Plymouth City Council at the last Local 
Government Re-organisation in 1997.  
 
The value of this debt was approximately £34m. The associated revenue 
costs that we paid Devon for managing this debt  was based on an average 
percentage rate of the County Council’s entire borrowing portfolio. In 2009/10, 
PCC paid a rate of 5.4% on the £34m debt. 
 
Over the last two years, borrowing costs, nationally, have significantly 
reduced. In June 2010 we took the opportunity to ‘buy back’ the £34m debt 
from Devon County Council and rescheduled this debt at a reduced 
percentage rate in order to generate revenue savings. 
 
The revenue savings generated by this buy-back have been included in our 
budget assumptions. 
 
 
Treasury Management Targets  
 

Our Treasury Management Board maintains weekly meetings making 
strategic decisions on managing risk whilst optimising our investment rate of 
return and minimising our borrowing costs.  
 
In terms of our strategy moving forward, we will aim to maintain a modest 
investment and borrowing portfolio throughout this period of financial 
uncertainty. As a guide, we will aim to keep our overall investments below 
£188m and our borrowing below £332m.  
 
Despite low interest rates, the council will still require to undertake a number 
of investments in each financial year which is linked to the timing of core 
income being received and payments being made. The Treasury 
Management Board has set itself clear targets for financial returns for new 
investments which have been built into the MTFF. Targets have also been set 
for, not only reducing our financial level of borrowing, but also the average 
rate of interest that we pay for our remaining borrowing portfolio. 
 

 
Figure 10: Targets for Investment & borrowing Percentage Rates 

 

Financial year 
Rate of return for 
new investments 

Average 
borrowing as @ 

31 March 

2011/12 1.0% 3.5% 

2012/13 2.0% 4.5% 

2013/14 3.0% 4.5% 

2014/15 3.0% 4.5% 
 

Page 115



 24 

 
Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Policy 
 

The Council is required to make a revenue charge each year to provide for the 
repayment of loans taken out to finance capitalised expenditure.   

 
Government’s Capital Financing Regulations places the duty for an authority 
each year to make an amount of Minimum Revenue Provision which it 
considers to be “prudent”. The prudent provision is to ensure that debt is 
repaid over a period reasonably in line with that over which the capital 
expenditure provides benefits. 

 
Under the regulations, the authority is required before the start of each 
financial year to prepare a statement of its policy on making MRP and submit 
it to the full Council. The approved policy for 2011/12 is as follows: 

 
Supported Borrowing 
For borrowing supported by Revenue Support Grant the Council will continue 
to use the current method of 4% of the adjusted Non-HRA capital financing 
requirement. 
 
Unsupported Borrowing 
For new borrowing under the prudential system for which no Government 
support is being given and is therefore self-financed, MRP will be made in 
equal annual installments over the life of the asset. 
 
Capitalisation Directions 
For capitalisation directions on expenditure incurred since 1 April 2008 MRP 
will be made in equal annual installments over 20 years in line with DCLG 
guidance. 
 
In all cases MRP will commence in the financial year following the one in 
which the expenditure is incurred. 

Page 116



 25 

7.  Efficiencies and Value for Money 
 
The 2007 Comprehensive Spending Review required councils to generate 
‘cashable’ efficiency savings of 4% per year for each of the three financial 
years up to and including 2010-2011, a cumulative figure of £27m. 
 
The Value for Money reviews that the council has undertaken to date provide 
evidence that we have reduced costs whilst either maintaining, or improving, 
service quality in areas such as planning, waste collection, learning disabilities 
and children’s social care. 
 
With effect from 18 October 2010 Councils are no longer required to report 
efficiencies to Central Government through NI 179 and the overall 
requirement for central data reporting is currently being reviewed by DCLG. 
 
Nonetheless, the internal reporting of efficiencies has continued to improve 
substantially across the Council through development of a monitored VFM 
programme which is focused on Benefit delivery through the Budget Delivery 
Plans for each Directorate (all cashable efficiency savings are being reported 
against plans to achieve budget targets as well as general efficiencies to 
improve services to customers). The programme has ensured that 
governance of the VFM monitoring process has been enhanced and ensures 
that gains are challenged before inclusion, thus ensuring compliance with 
good practice.  
 
In addition to formal VFM reviews and targets, the council will continue to 
progress with a number of initiatives that will improve efficiencies such as 
cascading out the ‘lean systems’ approach (following a successful pilot in 
Housing Benefits) and developing further partnership working such as the 
Waste Management PFI  
 
The Council will continue to improve the alignment between Value for Money 
reviews and required efficiency returns through developing a council-wide 
VFM delivery plan.  
 
Achieving Value for Money remains a key issue for the council. Our 
improvement activity in this area will focus on achieving outcomes under the 
following headings: 
 

• Driving value for money through more effective support services; 
• Driving value for money from our core services to customers; 
• Ensuring that our key resources of finance, capital, ICT, assets and 

people are better aligned to our priorities; 
• Developing a consistent approach, with our partners in tackling climate 

change issues. 
 
We will also continue to develop our approach to driving VFM from capital 
investment, ensuring that ‘invest to save’ projects are carefully considered and 
evaluated to deliver tangible outcomes and maximum return from our 
investment. 
 
 

Page 117



 26 

8. Our Financial Governance Arrangements 
 
The council has been working on improving its financial and governance 
arrangements for a number of years. Financial Management has improved, 
performance management has improved, scrutiny has developed and an 
independent audit committee is operating well.  
 
Finance managers are an integral part of Department Management Teams 
and also Management Boards. They offer financial advice and challenge to 
Senior Management as part of the process. 
 
The council’s medium term strategy focuses on joining up the individual 
elements to ensure effective, integrated monitoring and management of: 
 

• Corporate Plan and Priorities; 
• Benchmarking spend and key performance indicator information; 
• Revenue budget and spending linked to priorities; 
• Delivery against revenue delivery plans, including Value for Money 

analysis; 
• Delivery of the capital programme linked to corporate priorities  
• Budget Delivery Plans 

 
We will continue to build upon the existing reporting template which joins up 
these core elements. In 2010/11 we introduced quarterly integrated reports 
(supplemented by monthly scorecards) which will continue to be presented 
and challenged by: 
 

• Corporate Management Team; 
• Cabinet; 
• Scrutiny Management Board 

 
The audit committee will continue to provide an essential role in ensuring 
that we provide effective governance. In particular, their quarterly meetings 
will challenge progress made against the annual governance statement, 
internal and external audit plan, reports and recommendations. In addition, the 
audit committee has now assumed the lead member role in challenging and 
placing assurance on the council’s Treasury Management arrangements. The 
committee has received relevant training and has had significant input in 
revising our Treasury Management Strategy for 2011/12. 
 
Our internal audit service continues to be provided through the Devon Audit 
Partnership, a shared service arrangement with Devon County and Torbay 
Councils. The core objective of this arrangement is to improve the quality and 
efficiency of audit services.  
 
To ensure that our financial procedures and practices are reviewed, up to date 
and reflect the operational business requirements and risks that the council 
faces, Financial Regulations and levels of Delegated Authority will be 
submitted to, and approved by our audit committee on an annual basis. 
 

Page 118



 27 

Consultation 
 

The Council continues to keep its partners and the community fully informed 
of its financial position and plans through the Local Strategic Partnership, 
meetings with the Chamber of Commerce, promoting summarised statement 
of accounts and specific meetings held with partners and community groups. 
A special two day Scrutiny Panel robustly challenges the council’s alignment 
of resources to corporate priorities as part of the annual budget setting 
process. Consultation continues to evolve and improve and plans for 2011/12 
budget include a web site ‘You Choose’ tool for direct engagement with the 
public and interested parties. This on-line tool will be further developed and 
refined for the 2012/13 budget setting process.   
 
Measuring our progress 
 

Quarterly reporting of progress made against specific corporate plan 
measures and targets will continue to be presented to senior officers and 
members. The key targets as detailed in this medium term financial strategy 
will be incorporated within the finance and performance reports with any key 
changes recommended to, and approved through, Cabinet. 
 
These reports will continue to be supplemented by monthly internal DMT 
reports and challenges, plus monthly scorecards for CMT to monitor 
departmental positions. 
 
External Assessment  
 

Prior to the proposed abolition of the Audit Commission its annual Use of 
Resources assessment was the main measure that demonstrated progress 
regarding improving our financial monitoring and management.  
 
Following the proposed abolition, there is still uncertainty about the long term 
future of external assessments, if any. In the meantime the Council is still 
subject to numerous assessment regimes with the financial challenge 
provided by Grant Thornton, our independently appointed external auditors. 
Their conclusions are reported via the Council’s Audit Committee. 
 
 
 

Page 119



 28 

Appendix A 
 
Notional 3 Year Revenue Forecast vs Spend Commitments 
 
 

 2011/12 
£m 

2012/13 
£m 

2013/14 
£m 

2014/15 
£m 

Total Revenue 
Resources available 208.2 201.1 198.2 200.7 

     
Budgeted Spending plans 
for 2010/11 223.9 223.9 223.9 223.9 

Pay (excluding lower paid) 2% 
from 2013/14  0.4 2.0 4.0 

Pension - increased  
contribution based @ 3% / 
3% / 3.5% 

 1.0 1.0 1.5 

Utilities increases absorbed 
by accommodation changes 
until 14/15 

 - - 0.5 

Adult Social Care -Inflation 
(2% per annum from 13/14)  - 1.4 2.8 

Children’s Services 
placements inflation (2.5% 
per annum) 

 - 02 0.4 

Children in Care - increase 
in number looked after  - 2.2 2.3 

Carbon Reduction 
Commitment  0.4 0.4 0.4 

Known Spending Plans 223.9 225.7 231.1 235.8 

Funding Shortfall 15.7 24.6 32.9 35.1 

 
Off set by: 
 

Council Tax Grant (2.4) (2.4) - - 

Budget Delivery Plans (13.3) (15.8) (26.0) (26.0) 

Revised Funding Shortfall 0.0 6.4 6.9 9.1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 120



 29 

 
Appendix B 

 
 
 

Criteria applied to the Council’s Capital Programme 
 
 
The following criteria are applied to the revision of the council’s five year capital 
programme as part of the 2011/12 budget setting process: 
 

• We will retain the principle of a  fully funded capital programme. No schemes 
will be placed in the programme without clarity on how the specific scheme 
will be funded; 

 
• Capital schemes must contribute towards delivering the council’s priorities; 

 
• Added priority will be given to schemes that contribute towards cross-cutting 

issues i.e. deliver improvements against more than one priority; 
 

• All significant capital schemes will be challenged by the Capital Delivery 
Board in a consistent and fair manner; 

  
• We will continue to maximise the amount of external grant that the council is 

able to attract in support of the capital programme; 
 

• New schemes requiring funding will need to deliver against invest to save 
principles whereby revenue savings will be required as a result of the capital 
investment; 

 
• Approval of capital schemes will consider the context of the credit crunch and 

likely timing of related future developments (in particular housing) 
 

• We will actively manage areas of high financial risk through ensuring that a 
maximum threshold is set for the reliance on unsupported borrowing and 
capital receipt generation (based on known disposals); 

 
• The council’s overall borrowing portfolio, compared to other unitary councils, 

will be considered in setting thresholds for any additional borrowing 
requirements; 

 
• Any revenue costs associated with additional borrowing will be factored into 

the council’s revenue budget for 2011/12 and three year Medium Term 
Financial Forecast; 

 
• Political priorities need to be considered in finalising the revised five year 

capital programme.       
 

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject: Plymouth City Council’s Responsibilities under the Flood and Water 

Management Act Legislation  

Committee:   Cabinet   

Date:   7 June 2011 

Cabinet Member:  Councillor Wigens  

CMT Member:  Anthony Payne, Director for Development and Regeneration  

Author: Andy Cottam (Principal Engineer Major Projects) Plymouth Transport 
and Highways 

Contact: Tel: 01752 398064 
e-mail: andy.cottam@amey.co.uk 

Ref: 

Key Decision:     

Part: Part 1    
 
Executive Summary: 
  
This report provides a summary of the implications for Plymouth City Council as a Lead Local Flood 
Authority as a result of the legislative changes within the Flood and Water Management Act (2010) 
and Flood Risk Regulations (2009) and to  
 

i) Request the allocation of additional resources required to fulfil the new responsibilities   
ii) Note that it will put the Council in a strong position to bid for future Capital 

Infrastructure funding to reduce/mitigate flooding problems (up to £600 million 
available nationally every year). 

iii) Highlight the strategic importance of having a strategy to deal with flooding and the 
implementation of steps i) and ii) above as failure to do so may block growth in the 
City. 

 
Prior to the Flood and Water Management Act (FMA), the Water Companies, the Environment 
Agency (EA) and Local Authorities were responsible for different aspects of flooding.  The three 
organisations have worked independently and there has been little co-ordination of interface activities 
and responsibilities.  Following the Pitt report into serious flooding disasters in Bolton, Tewksbury 
and Cumbria and to meet the European Flooding Directive the government introduced the Flood and 
Water Act.  The Act gives powers to Local Authorities to take on a co-ordination role and take on 
additional specific statutory responsibilities for flooding as a result of surface runoff, groundwater and 
ordinary watercourses.  The split of responsibilities is detailed in the EA diagram in Appendix 1.  
Funding has been allocated to Plymouth City Council from Defra via a new Local Services Support 
Grant (LSSG) of £119,800 for 2011/12 and £154,500 for 2012/13 to carry out the flood mapping, 
formulating strategy, inspecting and maintaining a register of assets and start setting up a Sustainable 
Urban Drainage System (SUDS) approving body.  Defra are currently consulting Local Authorities on 
options to fund these new duties and responsibilities in the long term. 
 
The Council has been successful in securing capital grant funding form Defra via the EA for £580,000 
to fund four schemes in 2011/12.  These are sea wall refurbishment works at Durnford Street and 
Oreston Quay and tidal studies at Stonehouse Creek and Marsh Mills.  The flooding maps and 
strategy will be used to inform not only the Planning process and Planning decisions but to seek to 

Agenda Item 11Page 123



 

secure future national Capital funding.  If we do not complete the strategy etc, we will be unable to 
plan for future development and this could stop the wider growth agenda.  Infrastructure 
requirements to reduce/minimise the impact of flooding will be input to the Council’s Infrastructure 
Plan as the modelling and strategy develops. 
 
The estimated cost of undertaking these new statutory duties relating to the FMA in 2011/12 is 
£107,000 and in 2012/13 is £139,000. 
         
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
 
Managing the risk of surface water flooding to property, critical services and key assets across the 
city contributes to the economic well being of the City in support of the Growth priority. 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The requirements outlined in this report are statutory requirements arising from the Flood and 
Water Management Act (2010) and the Flood Risk Regulations (2009) These statutory requirements 
will have implications for the medium term financial plan. An element of Defra funding is being made 
available to lead local flood authorities for the 2011/12 and 2012/13 financial years.  Consultation is 
underway to determine the long term funding arrangements. 
 
This additional funding is part of an un-ring fenced LSSG Local Services Grant received by the Council 
relating to the new identified Flood Management Act responsibilities and Surface Water Management 
Plan requirements. 
 
The estimated cost of fulfilling these new duties in 2011/2012 is £107,000.  The estimated cost for 
2012/13 is £139,000 and the adequacy of this estimate will be more accurately quantified during the 
current financial year. 
 
The revenue investment will have the additional benefit of giving the authority the ability to bid for 
additional related capital resources through the Environment Agency  
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
The flood study work which includes the impact of future predicted flood events, shows that critical 
services and residential properties maybe at risk of surface water flooding. The development of a 
local strategy for managing the risk is therefore being developed in conjunction with key stakeholders 
including the emergency planning team, environmental health, asset management and planning. 

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
This report makes the following recommendations to ensure that Plymouth City Council meets its 
statutory duties as a Lead Local Flood Authority: 

1. To note new requirements and duties under the identified Statutory Acts.  
2. To note the estimated cost to undertake these duties and subsequently confirm the allocation 

of additional funding received through the LSSG. 
3. To note the strategic importance of having a strategy to deal with flooding and the 

implementation of the Flood and Water Act as failure to do so may block growth in the City.  
 

Page 124



 

Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
There are no alternative options available, the requirments outlined in this report are statutory 
requirements coming out of the Flood and Water Management Act (2010)  and the Flood Risk 
Regulations (2009). 

 
Background papers: 
 

 
Sign off:  comment must be sought from those whose area of responsibility may be affected by the 
decision, as follows (insert initials of Finance and Legal reps, and of HR, Corporate Property, IT and 
Strat. Proc. as appropriate): 
 
Fin KF

Dev
F11
120
004 

Leg 
 

JAR
/115
50 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member 

Page 125



 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 This report provides a summary of the implications for Plymouth City Council as a Lead Local 
Flood Authority as a result of the legislative changes within the Flood and Water Management 
Act (2010) and Flood Risk Regulations (2009). 

 
2.0 Background 

2.1 Prior to recent flood risk legislation, the Water Companies, the Environment Agency (EA) 
and Local Authorities were responsible for different aspects of flooding. Working 
independently, there was little coordination of both flood risk strategy and flood prevention 
works.   

2.2 Between 1998 and 2004 there were a number of major floods recorded affecting much of the 
UK and Europe. The Pitt Report looked at and reported on significant flooding that had 
occurred in Bolton, Tewkesbury and Cumbria. The European Floods Directive was issued in 
2007 to ensure that a consistent approach to flood risk management was adopted across 
Europe. 

2.3 Following the release of the European Floods Directive, the Flood Risk Regulations (2009) and 
Flood and Water Management Act (2010) were issued to outline how flood risk management 
should be addressed within the UK. 

2.4 These amendments in legislation come with new implications and responsibilities for lead local 
flood authorities such as Plymouth City Council. 

2.5 The main implication of the Flood Risk Regulations 2009 is the requirement for Plymouth to 
produce a Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment. 

2.6 The FMA empowers local authorities to take on a coordination role, with additional specific 
new responsibilities, supported through amendments to the Land Drainage Act, for managing 
flooding from surface water run off, groundwater and ordinary watercourses. The 
Environment Agency will retain overall responsibility for main rivers and coastal flooding. 
Plymouth will also be required to produce a Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management 
Strategy. In addition to the new implications installed on LLFA’s by the regulations, Plymouth 
has been chosen as 1 of 70 local authorities to receive funding from Defra to assist in the 
production of a Surface Water Management Plan.  

2.7 The split of responsibilities for the management of flooding under the FMA, is detailed in the 
strategic overview diagram included in Appendix 1.  Defra are currently consulting Local 
Authorities on available options to fund these new duties and responsibilities. 

 
3.0 Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment (PFRA) 

3.1 In response to the European Floods Directive and the Flood and Water Management Act, the 
Flood Risk Regulations 2009 have been produced to outline the Preliminary Flood Risk 
Assessment responsibilities for both the Environment Agency and Lead Local Flood 
Authorities. 

3.2 The implications of these regulations for Plymouth are: 
- Duty to prepare a Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment Report by 22 June 2011 
- Duty to identify flood risk areas by 22 June 2011 
- Duty to prepare Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk Maps by 22 June 2013 
- Duty to prepare Flood Risk Management Plans by the 22 June 2015 
- Briefly summarised these duties will involve the following. 
 

Duty Requirement 
Duty to prepare a 
Preliminary Flood Risk 

Plymouth City Council must prepare a Preliminary Flood Risk 
Assessment Report in relation to flooding within Plymouth. 

Page 126



 

Assessment Report - The report must including information about past floods and 
possible harmful consequences of future floods. 

Duty to identify flood risk 
areas 

Plymouth City Council must identify if there is a significant flood risk 
within Plymouth and which areas of Plymouth will be affected by the 
risk. 

Duty to prepare Flood 
Hazard Maps and Flood 
Risk Maps 

Plymouth City Council 
must prepare a Flood 
Hazard Map and a 
Flood Risk Map for all 
flood risk areas it has 
identified. 

Flood Hazard Map identifies flood risk areas 
and includes: 
Extent of possible floods. 
Direction and speed of flow of possible floods. 
Probability of possible floods occurring. 
Flood Risk Map shows the following in relation 
to each flood: 
Number of people likely to be affected 
Type of economic activity likely to be affected 
Any industrial activity likely to be affected and any 
increased risk of pollution as a result. 
Any relevant protected areas that maybe affected. 
Any protected areas of water. 
Any other effect on human health, economic 
activity or the environment. 

Duty to prepare Flood Risk 
Management Plans 

- LLFA must prepare a Flood Risk Management Plan for each Flood 
Risk Area identified. 

 

3.3 Work on the PFRA is progressing well with an initial stakeholder meeting being setup and 
held. Historic flood data and future predicted flood risk data has been collated and mapped. 

3.4 Outstanding work on the PFRA process to be completed includes data analysis, identification 
of Flood Risk Areas, Production of the Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment Report and PCC 
approval of the Preliminary Flood Risk Areas. 

3.5 All outstanding works are to be completed and submitted to the Environment Agency by 22 
June 2011. Once the PFRA report has been submitted the EA will review it and it will be 
published in December 2011. 

3.6 Following this work, stage 2 of the process can be started, which will include the production 
of a Flood Hazard Map and Flood Risk Map. By June 2013 Plymouth need to produce flood 
hazard maps and flood risk maps for flood risk areas identified as part of the Preliminary Flood 
Risk Assessment report. 

3.7 In order to take the PFRA process forward in line with indicated timescales, the following 
assumptions have been made : 

a. Plymouth has no indicative Flood risk areas at this stage and 
b. Plymouth will not challenge this assessment, at this stage 
c. Plymouth will report on locally significant past and future flooding in the PFRA report 
d. Plymouth’s initial assessment indicators will be 10 or more properties and or 1 critical 

service affected 
e. The assessments will use the 2nd generation, 1/200, >300mm EA flood map. 

4.0 Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management Strategy (FCERM) 

4.1 In accordance with the Flood Management Act a national strategy for Flood and Coastal 
Erosion Risk Management (FCERM) is currently being produced by the EA. This will then 
provide a framework for Plymouth to produce a local strategy, developed in conjunction with 
the SWMP. 

4.2 The Land Drainage Act has been amended to assist with the implementation of the FCERM. 
Section 14A has been added to enable lead local flood authorities to execute their new duties. 

Page 127



 

4.3 The amendments to section 14A of the Land drainage act provide the necessary authority for 
Lead Local Flood Authorities to execute the following duties: 

- Duty to investigate flooding (In line with local strategy) (December 2011) 

- Duty to inspect, record and designate flood defence structures  (June 2011) 

- Duty to maintain a register of flood defence assets (April 2011) 

- Consenting role on ordinary watercourses (June 2011) 

- Approving Body for approval and adoption of SUDS (Sustainable Urban Drainage 
Systems)-see note in Appendices. (June 2011) 

4.4 Work on the FCERM strategy for Plymouth has not yet started, as we are awaiting 
information on the national strategy. It is expected however that work on the PFRA and 
SWMP are expected to link directly into the local strategy. These links will be confirmed in 
more detail once the national strategy has been produced. Partnerships set up for the 
purpose of the PFRA and SWMP will be used to help determine the local strategy for 
Plymouth. 

4.5 The National FCERM Strategy will be published, together with guidance in late 2011. It is 
anticipated that Plymouth’s developing SWMP will form the basis of the FCERM Strategy. 

 
5.0 Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) 

5.1 Plymouth has been identified as 1 of 70 local authorities to receive funding from Defra to 
assist in the production of a SWMP. The SWMP should be developed in partnership with key 
partners who will have responsibility for the actions to be taken as a result of the SWMP. The 
main aim of the SWMP as outlined by the Environment Agency (2010) is ‘…to provide a 
greater understanding of local flood risk and to develop action plans to manage the risks’. 

5.2 Table 1 is a summary of the information incorporated within Defra’s surface water 
management plan wheel diagram. The purpose of it is to outline the key steps that need to be 
followed in the production of a SWMP. 

 
Table 1 SWMP framework 

1 Identify the need for a SWMP study 
2 Establish partnership 
3 Scope the SWMP study 
4 Undertake a strategic assessment 
5 Undertake a intermediate assessment 
6 Undertake a detailed assessment 
7 Map and communicate risk 
8 Identify measures 
9 Assess options 
10 Prepare action plan 
11 Implement and review action plan 

 
5.3 To date steps 1 to 3 have already been completed in conjunction with the works undertaken 

to date on the PFRA. By June 2011 step 4 will also have been completed as this will be the 
same information as is included within the PFRA. 

5.4 Further stakeholder meetings need to be arranged and held to discuss the findings of the 
PFRA process and to develop an initial local prioritisation strategy for flood risk areas within 
Plymouth.  

6.0 Funding 

Page 128



 

6.1 DEFRA have made available funds to lead local flood authorities to assist in the 
implementation of requirements to come out of the Flood and Water Management Act. 
Plymouth has been allocated the following funds:  

Funding allocation in £,000 

2011/12 2012/13 

119.8 154.5 

 

6.2 Plymouth received funding from Defra to assist with the production of its Surface Water 
Management Plan in 2009/10 and 2010/11. 

6.3 The Defra funding for these the new responsibilities is being paid to the City Council as part 
of a new unringfenced Local Services Support Grant (LSSG). Under current PCC policy, any 
such funding will be available to be directed to meet corporate priorities rather than 
automatically to the Department with the new responsibilities. 

In order to ensure that sufficient funds are made available to allow the new Flood 
Management Act and Surface Water Management Plan duties to be met, consideration needs 
to be given as soon as possible to the allocation of LSSG funds.  

6.4 The estimated cost of fulfilling these new duties in 2011/2012 is £107,000 (2012/13 is 
£139,000) and it will not be possible to meet these costs from within existing Development 
Department budgets . 

Page 129



 

References 
 
Flood and Water Management Act 2010, 2010 Chapter 29 
Available html: http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/29/data.pdf [Accessed: 18/01/11] 
 
Statutory Instrument 2009 No.3042, Environmental Protection, The Flood Risk Regulations 2009 
 
EU Floods Directive 
Available html: http://ec.europa.eu/environment/water/flood_risk/index.htm [Accessed: 25/01/11] 
 
DEFRA (2010) Selecting and Reviewing Flood Risk Areas for Local Sources of Flooding, Guidance to 
Lead Local Flood Authorities, DEFRA 
 
Environment Agency (2010) Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment (PFRA) Final Guidance, EA 
 
Local Government Group (2011) Preliminary Framework to assist the development of the Local 
Strategy for Flood Risk Management. Local Government Group 

Page 130



 

Glossary of Terms 
 
PFRA – Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment 
FCERM – Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management 
SWMP – Surface Water Management Plan 
EA – Environment Agency 
PCC – Plymouth City Council 
Defra – Department for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 
LLFA – Lead Local Flood Authority 
LLSG – Local Services Support Grant 

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13Page 133
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 14Page 147
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 15Page 155
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	6 CABINET APPOINTMENTS
	7 TRANSFER OF REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (RDA) ASSETS
	8 ACQUISITION OF DERRIFORD BUSINESS PARK
	9 JOINT FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT
	10 MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2011 - 2015
	110530 MTFS 2011 2015 V2

	11 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT ACT LEGISLATION
	13 TRANSFER OF REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (RDA) ASSETS (E3)
	14 ACQUISITION OF DERRIFORD BUSINESS PARK (E3)
	15 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT ACT LEGISLATION (E7a)

